
THOMAS, LONG, 
NIESEN & KENNARD 

^jlffornetfa anJ Counsellors af J[!a 

T H O M A S T. N I E S E N 

Direct Dial; 717.255.7641 
tniesen@thomaslonglaw.com 

February?, 2012 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
P. 0 . Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

(n re: Docket No. A-2012-2282704 
Application of Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

Enclosed for filing are the responses of Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. to the Bureau of Technical 
Utility Services Data Requests Nos. A-1 through A-17 in the above matter. Please contact me at your 
convenience with any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

THOMAS, LONG, NIESEN & KENNARD 

By 

Thomas T. Niesen 

cc: Festus Odubo (w/encl.) 
Keith E. Gabage (w/encl.) 
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Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7, 2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
Watcr/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-I Provide a proof of service and publication for this filing. 

Response: Proofs of service and publication are attached. 
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T H O M A S , L O N G , 
N I E S E N & K E N N A R D 

'^•iioT'neijS and Counsellors aiJ^a 

T H O M A S T. NIESEN 

Direct Dial: 717.255.7641 
cn iesen@thomaslonglaw.com 

February 2, 2012 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
P. O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

In re: Docket No. A-2012-2282704 
Application of Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc, for approval of the acquisition of the 
water system assets of Bristol Township situated in a portion of Bristol Township, 
Bucks County, PA, and 2) the right of Aqua Pa to begin to offer, render, furnish 
or supply water service to the public in an additional portion of Bristol Township, 
Bucks County. PA 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

Enclosed for filing in the above matter are an original and three (3) copies of: 

1, A Certificate of Service verifying service of the above referenced Application in 
accordance with your letter of January 12, 2012; and 

2. The proof of publication in the Bucks County Courier Times. 

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

THOMAS, LOr^G, NIESEN & KENNARD 

By 

Thomas T. Niesen 

cc: Keith E. Gabage (w/encls.) 
Russ P. Sacco, Esq. (w/encls.) 
Richard Pluta, Chairman (w/encls.; 
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-Bucks County, SS. 

Ad Content Proof 

N O T I C E 
P E N N S Y L V A N I A 
P U B L I C U T I L I T Y 

C O M M I S S I O N 

ApDlicot ion Ol Aqua 
Pennsylvanio Inc. for ap-
orouai ol the ocquisit ion 
of the worer system as-
sers of Bristol Township 
slruated in a portion ot 
Bristol Township, Bucks 
County, P A , and 2) Ihe 
r ighi of A qua Po to Degln 
to ofter, render, furnish 
o r supply water service to 
the oublic In an addltionol 
porl ion of Bristol Town­
ship, Bucks Couniy, PA . 
Docket Number ; A-2012-
223270-. 

Formal protests and pe-
l i l ions lo Intervene must 
be tiled in ciccordoncG 
w i l d Title 52 ol tne Penn-
sylvonio Code, on or be­
fore February 13, 2012. 
A l l fi l ings must be made 
wi th Ihe Secretory of the 
Pennsy lvan ia Publ ic Uti l­
ity Commiss ion, P. o . 
Box 32fiS, Harr isburg, P A 
17105-3265, with o copy 
servec' on the Appl icant. 
Tho documents f i led in 
support of the ApoHcal ion 
are avai lable for inspec­
tion and copying at the 
Off ice of tne Secretary 
between Ihe hours of 8:00 
n.rn. ana •::30 p,m,, Mon­
day l l i roush Fr iday, cn 
the Commiss ion 's website 
a f www.puc^stote. j ia .us, 
and at the Appl icom's 
business address. 
Appliccint: 

Aqua Pennsy lvan ia , Inc. 
Throush and By Counsel : 
Thomas T. Niesen, 
Esoui re, Thomas, Long, 
Niesen and Kennard, 212 
Locust Street, Suite 500, 
P. O. Box 9500, 
Har r isburg , P A 17108 

B Y T H E COMMISSION 
Rosemary Chiavetta, 

Secretary 
21 J 20, 27 

THOMAS THOMAS ARMSTR 
ATTN: THOMAS T. NIESEN, ESQUIRE 
HARRISBURG, PA 171089500 

1-098853005 
0006215086-01 

T^aurie Clark being duly affirmed 
according to law, deposes and says 
that he/she i s the Legal B i l l i n g . . 
Co-ordinator of the COURIER TIMES 
INCORPORATED, Publisher of The 
Bucks County Courier Times, a 
newspaper of general c i r c u l a t i o n , 
published and having i t s place of 
business at Levittown, Bucks 
County, Pa; that said newspaper 
was established i n 1910; that 
securely attached hereto i s a 
f a c s i m i l e of the printed notice 
-which i s exactly as printed and 
published i n said newspaper on 

January 20, 2012 
January 27, 2012 

and i s a true copy chereof; and 
chat t h i s a f f i a n t i s not interested 
i n said subject matter of 
adv e r t i s i n g ; and a l l of the v 
al l e g a t i o n s i n chis statement as-'to 
the time, place and character of 
pub l i c a t i o n are true. 

LEGAL BILLING CO-ORDINATOR 

Affirmed and'subscribed to me before me this 
27th day of January 2012 A. D. 

/ / 

n •:3 h i *'i 0 d 



Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7, 2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
Water/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-2 State if Aqua plans to conduct an original cost study for the acquired 
assets of Bristol Township. 

Response: Yes. Aqua plans to conduct an original cost study for the assets 
acquired from Bristol Township. Plant in service may be understated 
on the Bristol Township books. 
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Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7, 2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITV SERVICES 
Water/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-3 Provide the tentative journal entries for booking this acquisition. 

Response: The tentative journal entries for the acquisition, assuming that the 
original cost study determines a depreciated original cost equal to the 
purchase price, would be a debit of $5.310M to plant and credits of 
$1.882M to accumulated depreciation and $3.428M to cash. 
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Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7,2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
Water/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-4 Provide financial statements of the Bristol Township water assets for 
the past two years that shows plant value including depreciation. 

Response: As noted in the response to A-2, the plant in service on the books of 
Bristol Township may be understated. Additionally, as noted in the 
response to A-2, Aqua plans to conduct an original cost study for the 
assets acquired from Bristol Township. Bristol Township Financial 
Statements (for the periods ending 12/31/09 and 12/31/10) requested 
and received by Aqua in the bidding process with Bristol Township 
are included with this response. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Township Council 
Bristol Township 
Bristol, Pennsylvania 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities) the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Township of Bristol as of 
and for the year ended December 31, 2009, which collectively comprise the i ownship of Bristol's basic 
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of 
the Township of Bristol's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
materia! misstatement An audit Includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounis 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also Includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
ana the aggregate remaining fund information of the Township of Bristol as of December 31, 2009, and 
the respective changes In financial position and cash flews, where applicable, thereof for the year then 
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted In the-Unlted States of America. 

As discussed In Note 1 to the financial statements, the Township of Bristol adopted the provisions of 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board's Statement No, 52, 'Land and Other Real Estate Held as 
investments by Endowments", 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 31, 2010, 
on our consideration of the Township of Bristol's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of Its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of thai report is io describe the scope of our testing of interna) control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on inlernal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed In 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our 
audit 



Township Council 
Bristol Township 
^ 3 1 , 2 0 1 0 
Page 2 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.require that the management's 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 through 14 and pages 54 
through 58 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a 
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who 
considers il to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements In an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementaty information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States.of. America, which consisted of Inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses io our inquiries, 
the basic financial sitatements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the Information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

ZELENKOFSKE AXELROD LLC 

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 
July 31,2010 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

This section of the financial statements for Township of Bristol (nTownshipB) presents a narrative overview 
and narrative of the Township's financlaf performance for the fiscal year ended December 31,2009. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The Township total net assets decreased by $1,318,925 in 2009. 

• The General Fund Unreserved Fund Balance at the end of 2009 was $3,687,613. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This report consists of the following three parte: 

• Management's discussion and analysis (this section) 
• Basic financial statements (including notes) 
• Required supplementary information 

Management's discussion and analysis Is a guide to reading the financial statements and provides related 
Information to help the reader to better understand the Township's government. The basic financial 
statements include notes that provide additional Information essential to a full understanding of the 
financial data provided in the government-wldB and fund financial statements. Required supplementary 
Information Is provided on the Township's Police Pension Trust Fund and budget to actual figures for 
major funds. 

The basic financial statements present two different views of the Township. 

• Govemmenf-w/de financial statements, the first two statements, provide Information about the 
Township's overall financial status as well as the financial status of the Township's component 
units. 

• Fund financial statements, the remaining statements, focus on individual parts of the Township's 
government. They provide more detail on operations than the government-wide statements. 
There are three types of fund financial statements: 

o Govemmenfa/ funds statements show how general government services such as public 
safety, public works for highways and streets, and health and welfare were financed In the 
short term, as well as what remains for future spending. 

o Proprietary fund statements offer short-term and long-term financial Information about the 
activities the Township operates like a business, such as the sewer fund. 

D Fiduciary funds statements reflect activities involving resources that are held by the Township 
as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others, Including employees of the Township like the 
Poffce Pension Trust Fund. Fiduciary funds are not reflected In the government-wide 
statements because the resources cannot be used to support the Township's programs. 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
Page 4 

Table A-1 shows how the various parts of this annua! report are arranged and related to one another. 

Table A-1: Organization of the Township's Annual Financial Report 

Required Components of the Annual Financial Statements 

Management's 
Discussion 

and Analysis 

Government-Wide 
Financial Statements 

Basic 
Financial 

Statements 

Fund 
Financial Statements 

Supplementary 
• Information 

Required 

Notes to 
Financial statements 

Summary Detail Summary Detail 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
Page 5 

Table A-2 summarizes the major features of the Township's financial statements, Including the area of the 
Township's activities they cover and the types of Information they contain. 

Table A-2: Major Features ofthe Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

Govammeni-wide 
Statements 

Fund Firiancial Statements 
Govammeni-wide 

Statements Governmental Promleiary Fiduciary 
Scope Entire entity and 

component units 
(except fiduciary 
funds) 

The day-to-day 
operating activities 
of the Township, 
such as public safety 
and public works 

The activities of the 
Township such as 
the Water Fund 

Instances in which 
the Township 
administers 
ra sources on behalf 
of others, such as 
the Police Pension 
Fund 

Required Financial 
Statements 

-Statement of net 
assets 
-Statement of 
activities 

-Balance Sheei 
-Statement of 
revenues, 
expenditures and 
changes In fund 
balance 

-Statement of nat 
assets 
-Statement of 
revenues, expenses 
end changes in net 
assets 
-Statement of cash 
flows 

-Statement of 
fiduciary net assets 
-Statement of 
changes In fiduciary 
net assets 

Accounting basis 
and measurement 
focus 

Accrual accounting 
and economic 
resources focus 

Modified accrual 
accounting and 
current financial 
resources 
measurement focus 

Accrual accounting 
and economic 
resources focus 

Accrual accounting 
end economic 
resources focus 

Type of asset end 
IlabllHy Information 

All assets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and capital, 
short-term and long-
term 

Current asBBts and 
liabilities that come 
due during the year 
or soon thereafter; 
no capital assets or 
iong-term liabilities 
included 

All assets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and capital, 
short-term and long-
term 

All.assets and 
iiabilflles, both 
financial and capilal 
short-term and long-
term; funds do ncA 
currently contain 
capital, assels, 
although they can 

Type of Inflow and 
outflow Information 

All revenues and 
expenses during 
year, regardless of 
when cash is 
received or paid 

Revenues for which 
cash Is received 
during ihe year or 
soon thereafter; 
expenditures when 
goods or services 
and have been 
received and Uie 
related liability Is due 
and payable 

Ail revenues and . 
expenses during the 
year; regardless of 
when cash Is 
received or paid 

All additions end 
deductions during 
the year, regardless 
of when cash Is 
received or paid 

The remainder of this overview explains the structure and contents of the government-wide and fund 
financial statements. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

Government-wide financial statements report information about the Township as a whole using accounting 
methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. 

• The statement of net assets Includes all the Township's assets and liabilities, except fiduciary 
funds, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. This statement serves a 
purpose similar to that ofthe balance sheet of a private-sector business, 

« The statement of activities focuses on how the Township's net assets changed during the year. 
Because It separates program revenue (revenue generated by specific programs through charges 
for services, grants and contributions) from general revenue (revenue provided by taxes and other 
sources not tied to a particular program), It shows to what extent each program has to rely on 
local taxes for Funding. 

All changes to net assets are reported using the accrual method of accounting, which requires that 
revenues be reported when they are earned and expenses be reported when the goods and/or services 
are received, regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

Net assets are one way to measure the Township's financial position, Over time, Increases or decreases 
In the Township's net assets are one Indicator of whether the Township's financial position is improving or 
deteriorating. However, other non-financial factors such as changes in the Township's real property tax 
base and general economic conditions must be considered to assess the overall position of the Township, 

The primary government and its component units are included in the government-wide financial 
statements. Component units reflect the activities of iegally separate government e|ntltles over which the 
Township can exercise influence and/or be obligated to provide financial support, The Township has two 
discretely presented component units: Bristol Township Authority; and the Bristol Township Sewer 
Department. Complete and detailed financial statements for the Individual component units, can be 
obtained from their administrative offices {See Note 1, Notes to the Financial Statements for addresses). 

There are two categories of activities for the primary government: 

» Governmental activities include the Township's basic services such as general government, 
public safety, public works for highways and streets, community development, health and welfare 
and culture and recreation. Property taxes and state and federal grants finance most of these 
activities, 

• Business-type activities such as the Township's water and sewer funds charge a fee to customers 
to cover the costs of services. 

Net assets of the governmental activities differ from the governmental fund balances because 
governmental fund level statements only report transactions using or providing current financial resources. 
Also, capital assets are reported as expenditures when financial resources (money) are expended to 
purchase or build said assets. Likewise, the financial resources that may have been borrowed are 
considered revenue when the)' are received. The principal and Interest payments are both considered 
expenditures when paid. Depreciation is not.calculated as it does not provide or reduce current financial 
resources. Finally, capital assets and long-term debt do not affect fund balances. 

Government wide statements are reported using an economic resources measurement focus and full 
accrual basis of accounting that involves the following steps to format the statement of net assets: 

• Capitalize current outlays for capital assets 

• Report long-term debt as a liability 

• Depreciate capital assets and aliocate the depredation to the proper program/activities 



Page? 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

• Calculate revenue and expense using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting 

• Allocate net asset balances as follows: 

o Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

• Restricted net assets are those with constraints placed on the use by external sources 
(creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of governments) or imposed by 
law through constitutional provisions or enabling ieglsiation 

a Unrestricted net assets are net assets that do not meet any of the above restrictions 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements provide more detailed Information on the Township's most significant funds, not 
the Township as a whole. Funds are accounting devices, I.e., a group of related accounts, the Township 
uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending for particular purposes. Some funds are 
required by state law. Other funds are established to control and manage resources designated for 
specific purposes. Fund financial statements are reported using current financial resources and modified 
accrual accounting established by the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) for governments. 

The Township has three kinds of funds: 

« Governmental funds include most of ths Township's basic services and focus on: (1) the flow in 
and out of cash and other financlaf assets that can readily be converted into cash,-and: (2) the 
balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using the 
modified accrual accounting basis, and a current financial resources measurement focus. 
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps 
determine the financial resources available In the near future to finance the Township's programs. 

The relaffonshlp between govemmentaf activities (reported In the statement of net assets and the 
statement of activities) and governmental funds is described In a reconciliation that follows the 
governmental fund financial statements, 

The Township adopts an annual budget for the general fund, as required by state law. A 
budgetary comparison of the Township's general fund is presented as required supplementary 
Information. 

• The proprietary fund reports business-type programs and activities that charge fees Resigned to 
recover the cost of providing services. The proprietary fund reports using full accrual accounling. 

• Fiduciary funds are funds for which the Township Is the trustee or fiduciary. These include the 
Police Pension Plan and certain agency funds, or clearing accounts for assets held by the 
Township in its role as custodian until the funds are allocated to the private parties, organizations 
or government agencies to which-they belong. The Township is responsible to ensure the assets 
reported in these funds are used for their Intended purposes. This fiduciary activity is reported tn 
a separate stalement of fiduciary net assets and a statement of changes in fiduciary net assets. 
These funds are excluded from the Township's government-wide financial statements because 
the Township cannot use these assets to finance its operations. 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Net Assets 

The Township's total assets were $55,009,369 at December 31, 2009. Of this amount, $27,836,827 was 
capita) assets. 

GASB No. 34 requires that ail capital assets, Including infrastructure, be valued and reported wiihln the 
governmental activities column of the government-wide financial statements, but allowed Infrastructure to 
be added over several years. 

Table A-3: Township of Bristol 
Condensed Statement of Net Assets 

Capital Assels 
Other Assets 

Total Assets 

Other Liabilities 
Long-Term UabDittos 
Total Llabllllies 

Net Assets: 
Invested In Capital 

Assets, net of 
rfllated debt 

Restricted Net Assets 
Untastflcted Net 

Assets (Dafldt) 

Total Net Assets 

Governmantal 

Activities 

Business -type 
Activities 

Total 
Total 

Percentage 

2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 

$24,844,134 
25,880,276 

$24,000,040 
24.717,639 

$1,025,433 
1,176,184 

$31835,727 
$2,454,803 

$25,069,567 
27.055,460 

$27,636,827 
27.172,532 

8% 
0% 

50,724,410 48,717,670 2,201,817 6,201,680 52,926,027 55,009,359 4% 

3,461,088 
26,733,722 

2,719,047 
2B,76Ci014 

356,717 1,309,655 
157,068 

3,817,305 
26,733,722 

4,028,702 
28,925,002 

B% 
12% 

30.194;810 32,487,061 356,717 1,456,723 30i651,527 33,953,784 11% 

19,529,773 
17,114,189 

16,299,389 
6,157.500 

1,025,433 3,689,787 17,555,206 
17,114,189 

19,989,176 
6,157,500 

14% 
(64)% 

[13.114,302) (6,226.271) 819,467 1.135,170 (12,294,895) (5,031,101) (59)% 

520.529,600 1G,?.30,618 91,844.900 4:824,357 222.374,500 21.055,575 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
Page 9 

The following statement of activities represents changes in net assets for the year ended December 31, 
2009. tt shows revenues by source and expenses by function for governmental activities, business-type 
activities and the government as a whole. 

Table A-4: Township of Bristol 
Condensed Statement of Activities 

Total Percent-
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Primary Govarnmant age 

Change 
Z00B 2009 2008 2009 200B 2D0H 

Program Revenues: 
Charges for Services 54,627,667 53,972,797 5443,672 $4,930,285 $5,071,359 $8,903,082 (76)% 
Operating Grants and 

Contributions 4,430,106 4,054,028 - - 4,430,105 4,054,029 (8)% 
Capital Grants and 

Contributions - 196,908 - - - 198.908 100% 
General Revenues: 

Real Estate Taxes 16,110,717 15,450,420 - 16,110,717 15,450,420 (4)% 
Earned Income Taxes 5,146,237 5,286,331 - - 5,146,237 5,286,331 3% 
Per Capita Taxes 195,963 139,781 - - 196,983 139,781 {29}% 
Mercanltte Taxes 722,479 616,930 - - 722,479 516,930 (15)% 
Mechenlcal Devices 

Taxes 60,876 117,932 - - 80,876 117,932 46% 
Occupational / E M S 

11% Taxes 760,407 846,936 - - 760,497 846,936 11% 
Amusemanl Taxes 6,897 5,228 - - 5,897 6,229 (11)% 
In Lieu of Taxes 40,049 43,222 - - 40,049 43,222 8% 
Unrestricted 

investment Earnings 288; 100 44,394 22,316 8,247 310,415 52,641 (83)% 
Transfers 35,000 35,000 (35,000) (35,000} - - 0% 
Loss on Disposal of 

Fixed Asset (9,886) - - (9,868) - 100% 
Mlscallanaoua 167,584 511,345 - 72,251 187,584 583.596 24 8% 

Total Revenues 32:602,348 31.546,264 430,987 4.875.7B3 33; 033,335 36,522,037 11% 

Expenses: 
3,401,337 (fi)% General Government 3,401,337 3,137,900 - - 3,401,337 3,137,900 (fi)% 

Public Safaty 18,691,370 18,692,323 - - 18,591,370 18,692,323 1% 
pubHo Works Highways 

(6)% And'Streets 5,672,819 5,305,943 - - 6,672,818 5,305,943 (6)% 
Community Development 958,506 1,058,170 - - 958,606 1,058,170 10% 
Culture and Recreation 670,886 666,598 - 670,685 668,598 (1)% 
Hesilh and Welfare 6,077,140 .5,611,673 - - 6,077,140 5,611,673 (8}% 
Interest on Long Term 

Debt 643,137 1,265,270 - - 543,137 1,265,270 133% 
Sewer Fund - - 4,594,718 - 4,594,718 100% 
Water Fund - - 502,484 528,617 502,484 528.617 5% 

Total Expenses 35.915,104 35,737.877 502,484 6.123,335 35.417,678 40,861,212 12% 

Change Jn Net Assets (3,312.846) (4,416,623) (71,497) (147,552) (3,384,343) (4,554,175) 35% 

Net Assets-January 1 23,842,446 20,529,600 1,916,397 1,844,900 25,758,843 22,374,500 (13)% 
Equity Transfer 

(See Note 17} - 117,641 - 3.127,609 - 3,245.250 100% 

Net Assets - December 31 $20,528,600 $16,230,618 $1,344,900 $4,824,957 $22,374,500 821,055,575 (6)% 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
Page 10 

Net Program Expenses 

Ne( program expenses indicate the amount of support required from taxes and other general revenues for 
a program of ihe government, in 2009, real estate taxes brought in $15,450,420 and earned income 
taxes brought in $5,286,331. 

Table A-5: Township of Bristol 
Net Cost of Governmental and Business-type Activities 

Program 
Total Cost 
of Serv ices 

Net Cos t 

of Serv ices 

General Government 
Public Safety 
Public Works Highways and Streets 
Community Development 
Culture and Recreation 
Health and Welfare 
interest on Long Term Debt 
Sewer Fund 
Water Fund 

3,137,900 
18,892,323 

5,305,943 
1,058,170 

666,598 
5,611,673 
1,265,270 
3,842,640 

528,617 

1,277,779 
16,745,916 
3,881,325 

(1,169,137) 
574,171 

4,938,819 
1,265,270 
(573,802) 

14,774 

Total $ 40.109,134 $26,955,115 

The Township relied on real estate taxes, earned Income taxes and other general revenues to fund 67% 
of Its governmental and business-type activities In 2009.-

Capital Assets 

The Township's investment In capital assets at December 31,2009, net of accumulated depreciation, was 
$27,869,627. Capital assets consist primarily of land, buildings and equipment The following Is a 
summary of capital assets at December 31, 2009: 

Table A-6: Township of Bristol 
Capital Assets 

Govemmantal Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 
Percent-

aga 
Ctiango 

Lend 
Conetmctlon In Progress 
Agricultural Easements 
Buildings 
[mprovemants 
Equipment 
Infrastructure 
Water Unas 
TanKs 
Pump Stations 
Collection Ey»iem 
Accumulated 

Depreciation 

Total Net Capilal 
Assets 

Detailed Information about the Township's capital assets can be found In Note 4, Notes to the Financial 
Statements. 

2008 2009 200 B 2009 2008 2009 

5 1,463,980 
129,645 
431,125 

2,713,300 
791,060 

3,638,043 
53,338,918 

$1,508,980 
119,197 
431,125 

3,881,639 
791,060 

3,972,901 
53,702,368 

$ 

3,417 

2,601,618 

$ 140,000 
646,668 

1,288,943 
6,970 

3,734,228 

2,601,518 
1,864,174 
1,056,207 
5,302,716 

$ 1,463,980 
128,646 
431,126 

2,713,300 
781,060 

3,641,450 
53,338,816 
2,601,618 

51,648,860 
665,765 
431,125 

6,170,562 
787,030 

7,707,128 
53,702,368 
2,601,519 
1,964,174 
1,056,207 
5,362,716 

13% 
414% 

0% 
91% 

1% 
112% 

1% 
0% 

100% 
100% 
100% 

(37.681.337) (40,452,230) (1.579.503) (12,863.538) (39,241.440) (53i325,768) 36% 

S24,a44,13<J $24,000,0'10 $1,025,433 3.836,787 " $25,869,667 27,836,827 8% 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Debt Administration 

At December 31,2009, the TOWNSHIP had $29,768,014 of debt outstanding, Including general obligation 
bonds, compensated absences, capital leases and a liability for other postemployment benefits. Debt and 
other liabilities Increased due to the Township's adoption of GASB 45 (Liability for Other Postemployment 
Benefits) and an increase in the liability for Compensated Absences. Detailed information can be found in 
Note 9, Notes to the Financial Statements. The following Is a summary-of changes In long-term debt at 
December 31,2009. 

Table A-7: Township of Bristol 
Statement of Long Term Debt 

Beginning Ending 
Type Balance Additions Deletions Balance 

Bonds $ 19,345,000 $ $ 365,000 $ 18,980,000 
Compensated Absences 1,903,095 302,475 - 2,205,570 
Capital Leases 684,689 - 412,840 271,849 
Liability for Other Postemployment 
Benefits 4,620,063 S.eSO'.QSQ 1,990,4.67 8,310,595 
Estimated Workers Compensation Claims 180,875 ~ 180,875 

Total Long Term Debt $26,733,722 $5,983,474 $2,949,182 $29.768,014 

The Township's long-term debt level is low. In 2009, due to the passage of time, the liability for Estimated 
Workers Compensation Claims Is no longer required. 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

The Township uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements, 

The focus of governmental funds is to provide information on near-term Inflows, outflows, and balances of 
spendable resources available for spending. Such information Is useful In assessing the Township's 
financing requirements. In particular, unreserved/undesignated fund balance may serve as a useful 
measure of the Township's net resources available for spending at the end of the year. 

The Township's governmental funds include the general fund, special revenue funds, capital project 
funds, and the debt service funds. The general fund is the chief operating fund for the Township. Special 
revenue funds are restricted to specific legislated use. Capital project funds account for the proceeds of 
bond Issues and mileage dedicated to Capital Projects, The major funds are shown on the statement of 
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances in the financial statements. 



Page 12 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND REVENUES ' 

Governmental fund revenues by source at December 31, 2008, and December 31, 2009, were as follows. 
Table A-8: Township of Bristol 

Revenues by Source, Governmental Funds 

Changes from 
2008 2009 2008 to 2009 

Revenues: 
Taxes $22,309,458 $22,458,137 $ 148,679 
Licenses, fees and permits 2,278,370 2,415,301 136,931 
Charges for services 2,193,438 1,250,577 (942,861) 
Court costs, fines and forfeits 285,871 286,656 786 
Intergovernmental 4,332,787 4,256,428 (74,359) 
interest 288,100 44,394 (243,706) 
Other and Reimbursed Expenditures 174,962 386,464 211,502 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating transfers in 144,528 270,076 • 125,548 
Bond proceeds 11,430,000 - (11,430,000) 
Proceeds from Capital Lease 255,487 (255,487) 

$43,693,001 $31,370,033 $ 12,322,968 

Tax revenues increased from 2008 due to a slight mlllage Increase. Licenses, Fees and Permits 
Increased due to concentrated collection efforts. Charges for sen/Ices decreases due to the Software 
conversion of the Sewer Fund and Sewer expenses are not directly allocated verses billed. Interest 
revenue is down due to the drastic decrease in bank Interest rates. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

GDvemmental fund expenditures by function at December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2009 were as 
follows: 

Table A-9: Township of BrisfoJ 
Expenditures by Function, Governmental Funds 

Changes from 
2008 2009 200B to 2009 

Expenditures: 
General government $ 3,383,910 $ 3,090,735 $ (293,175) 
Public safety 14,119,216 14,395,769 276,553 
Public works highways and safety 4,338,323 3,986,704 (351,619) 
Communfty deveiopment 958,506 1,058,170 99,664 
Health and welfare 6,077,140 5,611,673 (465,467) 
Culture and recreation 828,116 605,628 (222,488) 
Debt Service 

Principal 974,892 777,840 (197,052) 

Interest 445,580 1,133,390 687,810 
Capital Outlay 391,196 373,603 (17,593) 
ir Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating transfers out 109,528 235,076 125,548 
Contribution to Pension Trust Fund 11,180,029 - (11,180,029) 

$42,806,436 $31,268,588 $(11,537,848) 

Decreases In total expenditures in 2009 was mostly associated In a with the $11,180,029 payment to the 
Police Pension fund. Other expenses decreased due to the Township's concentrated effort to reduce all 
expenses and implement a hiring freeze on all employee replacements. 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES 

Ending Fund Balances for Governmental Fund and Net Assets for Proprietary Funds at DBcember 31,2009: 

Table A-10 
Ending Fund Balances, Governmental Funds 

Net AssetSj Proprietary Funds 

Governmental Proprietary 
Fund Funds Funds 

General Fund $3,687,613 $ 
Refuse Fund 562,013 
Street Lights Funds 1,519,102 
Capital Reserve 1,168,932 
Other Governmental Funds 2,907,453 
Sewer Fund - 3,024,562 
Water Fund 1.800,395 

Total $9,845,113 $4.824,957 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Budgetary Highlights 

Total Revenues came In $846,079 under projections due mostly to a decrease In Bank Interest, Local 
Sen/ices Taxes, Real Estate Transfer tax and the reduction of charges to the Sewer Fund as with the 
consolidation of the computer software programs Sewer expanses are now allocated Instead of billed. 
Total Expenses came in $1,914,041 under budget Ihe Township's concentrated effort to reduce 
expenditures and a hiring freeze on all employee replacements. 
Economic Conditions 

Unemployment In Bristol Township tends to exceed the countywide unemployment rate. In addition, the 
median household Income Is also lower than the countywide figure. For these reasons economic factors 
tend to have a greater Impact on Bristol Township than they do In surrounding communities. 

The Township has undertaken economic development activities through Its Department of Community 
Development and Its Economic Development Advisory Board. This impact will be realized gradually and 
over time. 

Next Year's Budget 

Due to the steady Increase In operating costs, the Township was forced to increase Real Estate Taxes 
along with a use of reserves to balance the 2009 budget. 

Township employees are represented by three labor unions and a total of six collective bargaining 
agreements that establish labor costs for all but 9 full-time employees. The township received an Act 111 
Binding Arbitration Award and settled the TWU contract which significantly impacted operating casts in 
2007. The other collective bargaining agreement expired at the end of 2009, The Township should 
attempt to negotiate wage and benefit levels that are financially sustainable, in particular, post retirement 
healthcare and pension costs have become burdensome to maintain. 

A history of the General Fund Balance Indicates relatively stagnant tax revenues with steadily increasing 
expenditures. These trends have been recognized and the Township is working diligently to make any 
changes necessary to meet its financial obligations.going forward. 

CONTACTING THE TOWNSHIP'S FfNANClAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report Is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, customers, Investors and creditors with a 
general overview of the Township's finances and to demonstrate the Township's accountability. 
Questions concerning this financial Information or requests for additional information should be directed 
to: 

Township of Bristol 
Township Manager 

2501 Bath Road 
Bristol, PA 19007 



BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

DECEM9ER 31,2000 

Pnge lS 

Govemmenlal Buslnese-Type 
AcUvltlas ACHVIIIHS Total 

Aseels 

Cash and Cash Equivalents S 9,351.010 $ 1,951,873 $ 11,302,888 
Receivables 

Accounts, net 918,115 387,879 1,305,994 
Taxes 2,394,951 - 2,394,951 

Due From Exlemal Pertles 45,888 - 45,668 
Due from Oliier Governments 309,625 - 309,928 

Other Assets 564,081 28,439 692,503 
Deferred Interest from RafUnrffng B2,fl7B - 82,878 
Pension Asael 10,822,976 - 10,822.976 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 128,051 86,697 214,748 
Capita] Asaets, Not Being Depredated 1,628,177 686,688 2.314,745 
Capilal Assets, Being Depredated {Net) 22,371,863 3,160,219 26,622,062 

Tote) Assels 5 48,717,675 $ 6,291,680 $ 65,009,359 

UebHUtes 

Accounts Payeble 
Accmed UebHSUes 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Unearned Revenues 
Escheat Uebltlty 
Escrow Deposits 
Long Term LlablUlles 

Duewtihln one year 

General Obllgetfon Debt 
Notes Payable 
capital Lease 

Due In more Itian one year 
General Obligation Debt 
Capttsf Lease 
•ua to Bristol Township Sewer Department 
CompansBled Absances 
Uabinty for oUier poslemploment benafila 

Total LlablllUes 

$ 1,090,383 $ 
66,097 

337,652 
1,096,884 

128,061 

625,000 

200,726 

18,455,000 
71,124 

2,205,670 
8,310,685 

1,222,958 5 

6,652 
81,045 

147,000 

10,068 

2,313,341 
86,097 

337,552 
1,098,884 

133,703 
81,045 

525,000 
147,000 
200,725 

18,455,000 
71,124 

2,216,838 
e,3f0.S95 

5 32,487,081 £ 1,466,723 S 33.963,784 

Net Assets 

Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Reetrtcled for 

CapHaf Projects 
Debt Service 
Program Purposes 

Unrestricled (Defld!) 

Total Net Assets 

S 16,299,389 5 3,888,787 $ 18,989,178 

1,400,608 
848,273 

4,108,621 
(8,226,271) 1,136,170 

1,400,808 
648,273 

4,108,621 
(5,091,101) 

$ 16,230,616 $ 4,824,957 $ 21,055,575 

The accompflnylnfi noles are an Inlegral part of the flnanda! slBtements 



BRISTOL TOWNSHIP , 
STATEMENT OF ACTTVTTTES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Page 16 

Prop ram Rffvenuto 
N« (EJpense) Revenue BMS 

Changes in Met Assets 

Primary govcnTTOit 
Gwernmental ociivWes: 

•General Govarmert 
Public Safety 
PuhHc Wtxte Highways snd Streets 
Conwremtly Devokjpnwnt 
CuIUms snd Recnatlon 
HoafBlttndWoK^c 
Inleresl on tong-tefm debt 

Tots) guwcmmcnM adfvfties 

Budnosa-typo adhftUas: 

Water F!#id 
Tola] biofrtess-type adMtles 

Total primary govemnecil 

Expensea 

3,137.900 

5^05.943 
1,058,170 

EGS^Sfi 
5.S11.CT3 
-U6S,2TD 

35.73r,8T7 

3.B42.S40 
529.517 

40.103.134 

Chaises Tor 
Scrvtees 

1.652.414 
540212 

500 

92,427 
464.332 

3.372.737 

4^51^72 
513.643 

d.7SS.Bl5 

B,73B.B12 

OpeiaUno 

CcnWbuions 

S 207.707 
1,405,-195 
1,227^10 

CBpllSl 
GrenUand 
Cortribulkms 

Pifmaiy (Sovemmetrt 

2DB,522 

4.054,029 196306 

164,470 

164.470 

4,054,029. 361.37S 

General revenues 
Taxes 

Red EstatuTaxts 
Earned Income Taxes 
Per Capita Taxes 
Mercantile Taxes 
Mediar&ca) Devjces Taxes 
EMS Taxes 
Amusement taws 

In Ueu oTTaxas 
Unrestrtded VrvBstrtent Earnings 
Transfere 
Lease Paymeni 
EPA Fine 
Miscellaneous 

Total general mrenuesand trajgfeia 

Cbanfle in nel assels 
Net assets - beglnnErtg 
fiaset Ttansfsr (See Note 17) 

Net assets-ending 

GovermnentBl Susfness-fypo 
Activities AdMles Toial 

[1.277,773) S S [1277,779) 
(16,745,9 je> - 118,745,916) 

(3.881.325) - C3.881,325) 
1.169,137 - 1,159.137 
(574,171) * (574.171) 

(4,S3B,B19) (4,933,819) 

(1.255,2755 - (1.255270) 
[27.514,143} - (27.514.143) 

573.802 573,602 

- (14.774) (14.774) 

- 555,023 559.028 

S [27.S14.143I 3 $59,020 5 (26555.115) 

15,450,420 15,450/120 
5 ^ 6 ^ 3 1 52D&331 

139.781 139,781 
616,930 616530 
117532 117532 
e4C,93S 845.93$ 

5,229 5,229 
43222 43222 
44,394 8247 52.641 
35,000 (35,000) -

(527.078) (527.078) 

- (225,000) (225.000) 
511,345 72251 583.595 

23,097.520 (7QS.5M) 22.390.343 

(4.416.623) (147,552) (4,554,175) 
20,529.600 1,844500 22.374.500 

117,641 3.127.603 3245250 

15230,618 $ 4.824,357 5 21.055jr75 

The accompanyhg rotas are nil tntc^al part ot the riromial StttEments 



BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 
BALANCE SHEET•GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

DECEMBER 31,2008 

Page 17 

SUeel Capital OUier Total 
Uehlo Reserve Rcluaa Govemmenla! Govammenlai 

Fund FMnds Funds 

At* els 

Cosh and Csi t i Equivalent! S 2,407,123 5 1,601,079 S 1.222.116 5 S72,BG1 s 3.157,743 s 9,361,010 
Re i l r idedCmh 12B,0S1 128,051 
Recetvebtaj 

12B,0S1 

Accounts 783,235 - 8,682 110,218 818,116 
Texee 1,fi?B,4l1 43,813 4S,346 450,833 181,648 2,394,851 

D U B Fftrni other Govemmonle 2,SB0 - . 307,368 399529 
•t ie from Oltitr Fundt 163,380 1,818 1,833 18,347 42,665 217.MB 
Other Astels 1B0.0I3 - - - 189,013 

Totnl Assels 5 5,339,763 5 1,030,710 s 1.267,264 5 1,450.793 5 3,B05.4G7 s 13.600,007 

LleWWes end Fund Balances 
UablQU&G; 

Accounla Payatia 3 365,661 $ 73,795 5 65,608 $ 42S,3SS 5 137,215 5 1,090,35? 
Accmed UabHles 86,097 . - - 88,087 
Deferred Revenues 1,082,011 43,813 43,348 460,335 688,626 2,198,051 
Eschaal Llebffly 120,051 - - - - 128.061 
Due to Other Funds - - - - 172,272 172,272 

ToUJUabtaiEi 1,852,140 117,608 98,352 688,780 89B.014 3.054.80'; 

Fund BDlanesB-. 
Roastved ton 

Capital Projodti - - 1.168,032 - 231,674 1,400,809 
Debt Service - - - 648,273 646,273 
Pfogroni Purposei - 1,616,102 682,013 2.027,606 4,108,621 

UnreBBrved, reported In: 
Genere] Fund 3,fl07,C13 - - - - 3,667,613 

Total Fund Balancei (DeHdl) 3,887,012 1,519,102 1.168.932 592.013 •2,907.453 fl,B4i»,113 

Total UabMea and Fund Belencea S (3,339,753 5 1.G3G.71D 1.287.2B4 S 1.4S0.793 S 3.GOS.4C7 S 13.500.007 

Tito eeetmpanytng neles are an Infennal part of Ihe DnanclBl ilalemenlB 



Bristol Township Page 38 
Reconciliation of Balfliicc Sheet of tlie Governnienta! Funds 

to the Stntements of Net Assets 
Decembor31,2009 

Total fund batanoos for govennnentaI funds $ 9,845,113 

Total net assets reported for governmental activities in the statement of net 
assets is different because: 

Cnpitel assets used In governmental activities are not financial resources and 
thereforo are not reported In the funds. Those assets consist of: 

Land 1,508,980 
Construction in Progress 119,197 
Agricultural Easement, net of $53,890 accumulated depreciation 377,235 
Buildings and improvements, net of 53,434,003 accumulated depreciation 1,238,696 
Equipment, net of 51,224,573 accumulated depreciation 791,656 
Leasehold Assets, net of S930,834 accumulated depreciation 1,025,838 
Infrastructure, net of $34,818,930 accumulated depreciation 18,938,438 

Total capital assets 24,000,040 

The pension asset resulting from contributions in excess ofthe annual 
required contribution are not financial resources and therefore are not reported 
in the funds. 10,922,975 

Revenue not availablelo pay for the current period's expenditures and 
therefore reported as deferred revenue in the funds: 

Property taxes 1,101,127 

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore 
are not reported in the funds. Those liabilities consist of: 

Accrued interest on bonds (337,552) 
Bonds payable (18,980,000) 
Less Deferred interest from refunding 82,878 
Capita! Leases (271,849) 
Compensated absences (2,205,570) 
Liability for other postemploment benefits (8,310,595) 
Unamortized bond Issuance costs and bond discounts , 384,051 

Combined adjustment (29,638,637) 

Total net assets of governmental activities $ 16,230,618 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe fmanoifll statements. 



BRJSTOl TOWNSHif* 
STATEMEWT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND 8AIANCEB 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Sir eel CepQal Olher Total 
Ushls Reserve Reluse Qovnmrnonla! Govammentol 

Otnem] Flffijj 

' 
Taxes 5 13,098,916 S 835,867 $ 698,493 $ 6.512,379 3 2,724,660 3 22,458,137 ! 
Ucanees, FOBS find PsrmKt 2,410.730 - - 4,571 2,416,301 
Chatoea tor Service 1,f 44,002 500 2,(89 03,816 1.250,677 
Court COBIB, Rues and Fortellt 208,656 - . . 298,058 
Intorgovammanlo] 1,029,945 - - 206,822 3,022,961 4.266,428 
Inleresl 16,761 6,167 3,725 5,900 11,821 44,384 
Olherand Relmburaod ExpandHures 318.470 - 12,000 - 55.B94 3B0,4G< 

Tola! Hovcnuos 18.312,482 642,374 612,218 5,729,880 31,0D£?1D67 

ExpandHywa 

Curnrk 
Generel Governrnanl 2,878.084 - 214,851 .3,090,735 
Pubic Sflfeiy 12,499,950 - 1,995,818 14,395,769 
PubSe Works Htotways und atroats 2,039,812 765,464 - 1,200,828 3,988,704 
Community Dovobpmeni . - - 1,058,170 1,056,170 
Health and Welfare 365,636 - 6,258,137 - 6,611,673 
Culture and ReuaaUon - 605,528 606,626 
CaptialOiXJay - - 208,330 - 185,273 373,013 

Debt Sofvlce 

Prfndpal 24,108 - -

• 
753,734 777,840 

Inleresl 7S7.105 - - 376,286 1,133,300 

Total Expentfilures 18,643,393 765,464 298,330 6.259,137 6,270,188 31,033,612 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expantftures (230,911) (213.090} 403.866 472.723 (366,165) 66.445 

Other FlnandfiB Source* (Utei); i 
Tramler In 130,000 • 

• 
140,076 270.07B 

Tranifer Oul [140,075) (40,000) - (65,000) (235.078) 

TolBlOthorFlnendnn Bourcoi [Uses) (18,076) (40.000) (65,000) 140,076 3B,0DD 

Nel Chonoe b Fund Balances (240,987; (253,050) 403,668 417,723 (226,089) 101.445 

Fund BalanceB-bBolnrllnCroryear 3.028,000 1,772.192 785 -04'l 144.280 3.133.642 9.743.688 

Fund BelancflB • end of year 5 3,857,613 5 1,518,102 £ 1,169.832 5 662.013 £ 2,007.463 i !B,945 r1l3 

The eceompanyfnfl IOIBI are on tntagrat pat of the rmsncfel elalemanlf 



Bristol Township Pngc20 
Reconciliation ofStatenient of Revenues, Expendllures 

and Changes in Fund Balances of Oovemmentflt Funds lo Statement of Actfvfttes 
For Ihe Yeti Ended December 31.2009 

Net chnngein ftind belences -iotal govcmmental funds $ 101,445 

Amounts reported Tor governmental nct'tvities in the Btolement of Activities 
are iSlffsnnt bccatisc; 

Oovtmmcntat funds report capfW onUnys as expendEtures. However, fn ihe 
statement of ectivilies ihccosl of lliose itssets Is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. In 
Uie cunenl period Ihcse emounts ore; 

Expenditures for capilal assets 750,510 
Deprednflon expense (1,712,245) 

Net Bdjustment (961,735) 

Contributions In exctss of Ihe nnnual required contribution are reported as an olher 
finnnclng use in the govwnmentfll flindi However, in the stBtement of nelivitiea the 
cKpenie is recorded mid uniortized ns an Asset. (37G,146) 

Tlio issunntx of loiig-lcmi debl provides current financial resources to 
govcmmenffll fiinds, tviu'Jt the rcpoynicnt or"(lie principal of tong-temi 
debtuses cunenl finaucinl resources. Neither transoctlon has any effect 
on netnssefs. Also Eovcrmuentnt lunds report (he effect of issuance 
costs, premiums, diseounls, nnd similar items when debt is fust issued, 
wtierens, these nniounts arc defoned nnd nmorlized in the slatstncnt 
of nclivilles. The net effects of these differences in the current period are: 

Principal repayments 365,000 
Cnpitnl leftjepayments 412,8'I0 
Amoitlzalbn of discount of band issue (2,025) 
Amoitizstion of bond issuance costs (1^412) 
ArtiDrtfzAtlcn of Defcrrrd Interest ftom Reftmding (5t525) 

Net adjustment 752,878 

Interest is expensed when pniti in tlie goventmental funds. However, In 
Che goveniniew-widB stntements Interest is matched to tho period in which 
it wns inclined. In llic current period the net effect of motching Interest 
expense to die proper period's: (126,355) 

Rcvemies in the statement of aclivilies tint wo nat ovniloble to provide 
cunent finnncin1, resources nra not icported as revenues in tlie ftindi. 
At Ihe government-wide level re t̂nue recognition Is not limited by 
nvnllabiHiy. nieeffectsoftlicsendjustmentsiii IIiftcurTcutyearare: 

Taxes 5.422 

Some expenses reported In Ihe stalement of sclivitles do not require tits 
use ofcunait flnnneial resources; and Jherefbre, tiro not reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds: 

Workers compensation IfaMHiy 180,875 
Compensated obstneej (302,475) 
Olher postemployment benefit expense (3.590,532) 

Net adjustment (3,812,132) 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 5 (4,416,623) 

The Bccompanylng notes are nn inteigrfll part of die financlel statements. 



Pagc2J 

BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,2009 

Water Fund Sewer Fund Total 

Current Assste: 

Cash 
Accounts Receivables, Net 
Prepaid and Other Assets 

$ 1,144,075 
48,551 
2,289 

$ 807,803 
339,326 
26,150 

5 1,951.878 
357,879 
26.439 

Total Current Assets 1,194,916 1,173,281 2,368,196 

Non-Curranl Assels: 
Restricted Cash 
Capital Assets, Nol Being DepracFalad 
Capital Assels, Being Depreciated (Nat) 963,880 

66,697 
685,583 

2,186,539 

86,697 
688,588 

3.150,219 
Total Non-Cmtsnt ASEBIS 983,660 2,959,804 3,923.484 

Total Meets $ 2,156,595 $ 4,133,085 $ 6,291,660 

LlabmtleB 

Currant Llebitltfes: 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Uabllites 
Due to Other Funds 
Note Payable - Current 
Eechaat Liability 
Esmw Daposlb 

$ 358,200 5 864,766 
10,068 

147,000 
5,652 

81,045 

5 1,222,658 
10,068 

147,000 
5,652 

81,045 
Total Llabllllies 356,200 1,108,523 1,466,723 

Nel Assets 

invested In Capital, Net of Related Debt 
Unrestricted 

963,680 
836,715 

2,726,107 
29B,<JS5 

3,689,787 
1.135,170 

Total Net Assets S 1,800,395 $ 3,024;562 $ 4,624,957 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part ofthe financial statements 
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BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Buslnnss-tvoa AcllvHias Proorletarv Fund B 

Water Fund SswerFund Total 

Oparallng Revenues 

Chargos for Services 
PenaHHes and Interest 
Intergovommental 
Olher 

$ 513,843 

1.150 

5 4,047,281 
204,691 
164,470 
71,101 

4,681,124 
204,691 
164,470 
72,251 

Total Operating Revenuas 514,993 4.487,643 5,002,536 

OperaUng Expenses 

Administration 
Opereltng 
Depreciellon 

466,864 

61,753 

623,645 
3,190,435 

128,580 

990,509 
3,190,435 

190,313 

Total Oporating Expenses 528,617 3,842,640 4,371.257 

Operating Gain / (Loss) (13,624) 644,903 631,278 

Nonopsratlng Rsvenues/Expsnses: 
Inlereat 
Lease PsymenE 
EPA Flno Expenso 

4,119 4,128 
(527,078) 
(225,000) 

8,247 
(527,078) 
(225,000) 

Total Nonoperallng Revenues/Expenses 4.119 (747.850) (743,831) 

Loss Before Operating Transfers (9.505) (103,047) (112.552) 

Operallng Transfer Oul (35.000) . (35,000) 

Change In Net Assets (44,505) (103,047) (147,652) 

Tolal Net Assets - Beginning of Year 1.844,900 - 1,644,900 

Asset TranBfer (Sen Note 17) - 3,127,609 3,127,609 

Total Net Assets - End of Year $ 1,800,395 $ 3,024,562 s 4.624,957 

The acoompanylno notes are an Intogral part of the financial statements 



BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE V£AR ENDING DECEMBER 31,20119 

Pnge23 

pUBtnpM-lvpfl ActhriM. Pfoorielarv Funds 

Wa'Bf Fufwl Btvnr Fund IsdaJ 

Cash Flows From OperaDnp AdMliss 
RactlpU from Cuilomofa and Msm 
Recdpti ffom O&icr OoVemmentB 
OlharRsMipd 
pBymanla ID Suppgers ond Opemllons 
PaymonU to Empbyose [or Salmries and Benofits 
Intamal AcDvlty - F'aymantt !c [from) alhor funds 

Hal Cash ProMed by Oparalfng A c M s s 

Ceih Rmv Irom Noncspllal Rnoncfng ActMDBB 
L&Bsa Poymonl 
OpeiBJing Tiansfam (Out) 

Nat Cash Used In k'oncapffal Financing AoUvfflM 

Cash Flow (ram CapItHl and Rolatod Financing ACIMUBS 
Purchase of Copfla] Assets 

Nal Cash Und In CapHel ond RelalwJ Hnondng ActMUos 

Cash Rows (ram liwosllng AclhlUos 
IntoraB) 

Nal Cash Provtded by Invosting ACMJOB 

Nat Change Cash and Cash EquKalunia 

Cash and Cash Equtvalenlt, BaglnnluB of Yaar 

Cash fnim Equity Transler (Ses Noto 1B) 

Cash and Cosh Equivalent*, End of Year 

RecondlaDon of Operating lnccm9f[Loss) to 
Net Caih Provided by/[Ue8iJ In) Ops rail AdtuiDas 

OperaDng Intomn/rLoBs} 
Adjueimenls to Roeoncfta Opereline lncome/(LosG) 

lo Nal Cach Provldad by OptraDnfl 

DspradaUon 
Chancs In Astols and UobtliBos. 

Accounta Rocelvabla 
Dus From OhsrGovammsnls 
DUB From Bristol Townhslp Authority 
Prapsldand OthsrAGeals 
Acsaninla pByable 
Escrow Deposits 
CompenBstsd Abssncas 
Dus To OOisr Funds 

Nal Cash Provided by Operating Acftvitlaa 

496,081 4,046,311 S 4,M2,3B2 
- 176,000 176,008 

3,160 71.101 74.261 
(39B,020) (3,286,381) (3,684.361) 

(67,301) (613,883) (686,354) 
1124) - (124) 

33,720 48^034 E20,7fiD 

(S27,078) (527.0?n) 
(35,OQ0) - ,(36,000) 

(aSfiDB) /527,0/B) (582,078) 

(589.102) (539,102) 

[588,102) (588,102) 

4,1 IB 4.128 8,247 

4.116 4,128 6,247 

2,845 (624,QBB) (822,143) 

1,141,230 698.288 1,740,628 

. 840,303 840,303 

1,144,076 S 614,614 1,858,689 

S (13,524) 5 B44.e03 5 631,27B 

Q 1,753 128,660 180,313 

(t7.7B2J (266,740) (273,602) 

- 10,638 10,638 

- 50,078 60,070 
2,000 (28,160) (24,160) 
1,463 (81,068) (79,685) 

- 11,262 11,282 

- 4fiS2 4,652 
(124) - (1241 

$ 32.728 5 487,084 620,790 

Tho accompimyins nolas ara an Inlegral part of Ihe Jlnandsl elalaments 
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The accompanying notee ara an Integral part of the financial alatamants 
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BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31,2009 

Panelon 
Tnisi 

Eml 
Agency 

Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
investmante 
Accounls RacelvablB 
Inleres! RacelvablB 
DUB from Exlemal Portias 

635,626 S 
34,394,065 

22,636 
122,883 

1,447,649 S 2.083,176 
34,394,066 

22,636 
122,083 

Tola) ASBBIB 35.174,993 5 1,447.649 5 3G.022.e42 

Accruad UablltUes 
Dus to Extamsl Parties 

Total UeblMleB 

Net Assets 

Held In Trust for Employee Pension Banafile 

20.020 S 1,401.983 3 1.422.003 
45,666 _4_5.a6S 

20,020 1,447,849 1.407,669 

5 36.164,973 S S 36.164,973 



BRISTOL. TOWNSHIP 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

FlQVCiARY F V m s 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

Addlllons: 
Employer 
Employee 
Commonwaallh 

Tolal Conlrlbutlone 

Investment Income 
Interest and DMdands 

Net Appreciation In Fair Value of Investments 

Total Investment Gain 

Less: Invealment Expense 

Net Investment Gain 

Total Additions 

Daductlons: 
Employee BanefHs Paid 
Members' Contributions Refunded 
Admlnlalratlva Expenses 

Total Deducllons 

Penslnn 
Trust 
Fund 

• 307,778 
£83,496 

891,274 

1,087,931 
G,379.716 

7.477,647 

(83i516) 

7.394,131 

8,285,405 

2,454,623 

2,464,623 
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Nat Increase 

Nal Assets Beginning of Year 

Nal Aasats End of Year 

5,830,782 

29,324,191 

35,154,973 

The accompanying notes are an Intsgral part of the financial slatements 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2009 

NOTE 1; NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Township of Bristol (the "Township") operates under the Home Rule Charter which 
complies with the First Class Township Code under the laws of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania. The operafions of the Township are vested in an executive and five member 
council. Thfe Township provides the following services: general administrative services, tax 
collection, public improvements, public safety, conservation and development, culture and 
recreation and maintenance and repairs of highways and streets programs. The accompanying 
financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the Untied States of America, ("GAAP") applicable to gavernmenta! units, as prescribed by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB"). 

A summafy of the Township's significant accounting policies Is as follows: 

A) Reporting Entity 

The Township has adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 39, "Determining 
Whether Certain Organizations are Component UnitB." The management of the Township 
has determined (hat no entitles should be included in the financial statements of the 
Township. 

B) Govemmsnt-Wlde and Fund Financial Statements 

The Government-wide financial statements (i.e., statement of net assets, and the statement 
of activities) report informallon on all ihe non-flduclaiy activities of the primary government. 
For the most part, the effect of Interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 
Governmental activities, which normally arc supported by taxes and intergovernmental 
revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which reiy, to a significant 
extent, on fees and charges for support. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which direct expenses of a given 
function or segment are effected by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are 
clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1.) 
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, 
services or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2.) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
parficular function or segment. Taxes and other Items not properly included among program 
revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, the proprletajy fund and 
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial 
statements. Major individual governmental funds and major Individual enterprise funds are 
reported as separate columns In (he fund financial statements. 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2009 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

C) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting , and Financial Stalement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are .the 
proprietary fund and agency fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded 
when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is Incurred, regardless of 
the timing of the related cash flows. Properly taxes are recognized as revenues in 
the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar Hems are recognized as 
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been 
met. 

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets.are capitalized as assets (n the government-
wide financial statements, rather than reported as an expenditure. Proceeds of 
long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in the government-wide financial 
statements, rather than as an other financing source. Amounts paid to reduce long-
term indebtedness of the reporiing government are reported as a reduction of the 
related liability rather than an expenditure. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. 
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the current 
period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this 
purpose, the Township considers revenues to be available If they are collected 
within 90 days of the end of the current fiscal period with the exception of property 
taxes which must be received within 60 days of year end to be deemed available. 
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting. Licenses, operating grants, capital grants, and Interest associated with 
the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have 
been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items 
are considered to be measurable only when the Township receives cash. 

Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assels and 
current IlabllUles.are generally Included on the balance sheet. The reported fund 
balance Is considered to be a measure of "available spendable resources". 
Governmental funds operating statements present increases (revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in 
current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and 
uses of "available spendable resources" during the period. 

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for 
governmental fund types exclude amounts represented by non-current liabilities. 
Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not 
recognized as governmental fund fype expenditures or fund liabilities. 

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the 
year that resources were expended rather than as fund assets. The proceeds of 
long-term debt are recorded as another financing source rather than a fund liability. 
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to 
compensated absences and claims for judgments, are recorded only when payment 
is due. 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2009 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

C) Measurement Foeus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

The Township reports the following major governmental funds: 

• The General Fund Is the primary government's primary operating fund. It accounts 
for all financial resources of the general government, except those required to be 
accounted for In another fund. 

• The Refuse Fund accounts for expendliures related to the collection and disposal of 
refuse. 

• The Street Lights Fund accounts for expenditures related to the operation and 
maintenance of street lights. 

• The Capital Reserve Fund Is used to account for capital expenditures of the 
Township. 

The Township reports the foffowlng major proprletaiy funds: 

• The Water Fund Is used to account for the fiscal activities of the Water Distribution 
System. 

• The Sewsr Fund Is used to account for fiscal activities of the Sewage Treatment 
Plant and Collection System. 

Additionally, the Township reports the following fund types: 

• The Pension Trust Fund accounts for the revenue (i.e., member contributions, 
Township contributions, and net Investment Income) and the expenses (I.e., 
contributions refunded, retirement allowances, and death benefits paid) ofthe Police 
Pension Trust Fund. 

• The Agency Funds consist of Escrow Funds maintained with the Township for 
construction projects and for tax funds collected and owed to the county 

The Township's enterprise funds are proprietary funds. In the fund financial statements, the 
proprietary funds are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized when the related goods or 
services are delivered. In the fund financial statements, the proprietary funds are presented 
using the economic resources measurement focus. This means that all assets and all 
liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their 
balance sheeL The proprietary funds type operating statements present increases 
(revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net assets. 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2009 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

C) Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting, and Financial Stalement Presentetion 
(Continued) 

Proprietary funds operating revenues, such as charges tor services, result from 
exchange transactions associated with the princtpa! activily of the fund. Exchange 
transactions are those In which each party receives and gives up essentially equal 
values. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidies and investment earnings, result 
from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. 

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets In the proprisfary funds are capitalized as 
assets In the fund financial statements, rather than reported as an expenditure. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to 
December 31, 1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and 
proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict 
with or contradict accounting guidance. Based on the accounting and reporting 
standards set forth In GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Proprieteiy Funds and Other Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Fund 
Accounting, the Township has opted to apply only the accounting and reporting 
pronouncements Issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) on or 
before November 30,1989 for business-type activities and enterprise funds. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, It Is the 
Township's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they 
are needed for their intended purposes. 

D) Assets. Liabilities, and Net Assets or Fund Balances 

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the accompanying statement of cash flows, the Township 
considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less 
when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

2. Receivables and Payables 

• Interfund Receivables and Payables 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing 
arrangements outstanding ai the end of the year are referred to as "due 
to/from other funds." Any residual balances outstanding between the 
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported In the 
government-wide financial statements as "intemat balances." All 
receivables are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2009 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(CONTINUED) 

D) Assets. Liabilities, and Net Assets or Fund Balances (Continued) 

3. Investments 

Investments for the Township are reported at fair value. Investments that do not 
have an established market value are reported at estimated values. 

A. Prepaid Assets 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods 
and are recorded as prepaid assets In both the government-wide and fund 
financial statements. 

5. Restricted Cash 

Restricted cash represents cash set aside for liquidation of specific obligations.' At 
December 31, 2009, the General Fund restricted cash balance of 5128,051 
represents funds to be escheated lo the state and the Sewer Fund restricted cash 
balance of $86,697 represents amounts paid by a property owner that are held In 
an escrow account for the purpose of sewer hookup and unclaimed monies to be 
remitted to the state. 

6. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, and Infrastructure 
assets (e.g. roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items) are reported in ihe 
applicable governmental or business-type activity columns In the government-
wide financial statements. Property, plant and equipment, and infrastructure with 
Initial, Individual costs that equal or exceed $5,000 and estimated useful lives of 
over one year are recorded as capital assets. Capital assets are recorded at 
historical costs or estimated historical costs If purchased or constructed. 
Donated capital assets are recorded a! estimated fair value al the date of 
donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend Its useful life are not capitalized. 

Major outlay of capital assets and Improvements are capitalized as projects are 
completed. Interest Incurred during the construction phase of the capital asset of 
business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets 
constructed. 

Property, plant and equipment of the primary government Is depreciated using the 
straight line method over the following intended useful lives: 

Asset Years 

Ag Easements 40 
Buildings and Improvements 5-40 
Equipment 3-20 
Infrastructure 40 
Water Lines 40 
Sewer Collection Lines 10-50 
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TOWNSHfP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2009 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

D) Assets. Liabilities, and Net Assels or Fund Balances (Continued) 

7. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Accounts receivable and taxes receivable for the governmental activities have' 
been reported net of an allowance for doubtful accounts In the amount of 
$344,421 and $70,286 respectively. The Sewer Fund evaluates the collectablllty 
of Individual receivables and, if necessary, records an eiiowance for doubtful 
accounts. At December 31, 2009, 5763,431 Is provided for such doubtful 
receivables at year end. The Sewor Department's policy is to file a lien against 
the respective property for delfnquenl sewer customers; however, ihe Sewer 
Department is required to provide continuous service to these customers. 

8. Compensated Absences 

Township policy permits employees to accumulate a limited amount of earned, 
but unused sick time. These benefits are payable to employees upon separation 
of services. All leave pay is accrued when Incurred In the government-wide 
financial statements and the Proprietary Funds statements. The computed 
liability Is In compliance with GASB IB, Accounting for Compensated Absences. 

9. Long-Term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term 
obligations are reported as liabilities In the applicable governmental activities. 
Bond premiums and discounts, as well as Issuance costs, are deferred and 
amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight line method. Bonds 
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond 
Issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of 
the related debt. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond 
premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current 
period. The face amount of debt issued Is reported as other financing sources. 
Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources 
while discounts on debt Issuances are reported as other financing uses. 
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, 
are reported as debt service expenditures. 

10. Deferred/Unearned Revenues 

Unearned revenues reported In government-wide financial statements will be 
recognized as revenue In the fiscal yaar Ihey are earned in accordance with the 
accrual basis of accounting. Unearned revenues reported in governmental fund 
financial statements represent revenues which are measurable but not available 
and, In accordance with the modified accrual basis of accounting, are reported as 
deferred revenues. The Township deems revenues received within 90 days of 
year end to be available with the exception of property taxes, which must be 
received within 60 days of year end to be deemed available. 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2009 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

D) Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Fund Balances (Contlnuecfl 

11. Net Assets/Fund Balances 

The government-wide and business-type aotivlties fund financial statements 
utilize a net assets presentation, Net assets are categorized as Invested In 
capital assets (net of related debt), restricted and unrestricted. 

• invested tn Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt - This category groups 
all capital assets Into one component of net assets. Accumulated 
depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that are attributable to 
the acquisition, construction or improvement of these assets reduce the 
balance In this category. 

• Restricted Nel Assets ~ This category presents external resiriclions 
Imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors or laws or regulations at 
other governments and restrictions Imposed by law through constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Unrestricted Net Assets - This category represents net assets of the 
Township, not restricted for any project or other purpose. 

In the fund financial statements, reserves and designations segregate portions of 
fund balance that are either not available or have been earmarked for specific 
purposes. The various reserves and designaiions are established by actions of 
the Township Council and management and can be increased, reduced, or 
eliminated by similar actions. 

12. interfund Transactions 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or 
expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for 
expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable io 
another fund are recorded as expenditures/expanses In the reimbursing fund and 
as reduclions of expenditures/expenses in Ihe fund that is reimbursed. All olher 
interfund transactions except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements 
are reported as transfers. 

13. Accounting Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires 
management fo make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported 
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual amounts may differ from those 
estimates. 
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NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

E) Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

Legal Requirements 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania statutes require thai Township Governments 
establish budgetary systems and adopt annual operating budgets. The Township's 
annual budget includes the General Fund, Certain Special Revenue Funds and Debt 
Sen/Ice Funds, and Is based on estimates of revenues and expenditures approved by 
the Township Council. The Township adopted the 2005 budget on the same basis of 
accounting as reported in the financial slatements. The Township follows these 
procedures in estabilsblng ihe budgetary.data reflected In the financial statements; 

Township Budget Process 

1. During the fall, the executive ofthe Township prepares a preliminary budget 
which is submitted to the Township Council for review. 

2. The Township Council reviews the preliminary projections of revenues and 
expenditures Incorporating any revisions or adjustments. 

3. Public meetings are conducted on the proposed budgeL The proposed 
budget is available for public Inspection for 20 days prior to final adoption. 

4. After the 20-day Inspection period, but prior to December 31, the Township 
Council adopts the final budget by enacting an appropriate resolution. 

5. Formal budgetary process is employed as a planning device. The adopted 
budget Is on the modified accrual basis. Budget amounts are as originally 
adopted, or as amended by the Township Council. 

Level of Control 

The Township maintains budgetary control at the individual fund level. 

Lapsing of Appropriations 

Unexpended appropriations lapse at year-end. 

Management Amendment Authority 

During the course of the year, departmental needs may change, emergencies may 
occur or additional revenue may arise. As a result, funds are transferred between line 
items of a department's budget or additional revenue may need to be budgeted for a 
specific project or grant. Adjustments to ihe budget are made on a line item basis 
during the year and approved by Township Council. 

Financial analysis Is provided monthly to management showing spending levels In 
comparison to the current budget. The budget Is also reviewed by management with 
operating departments. 
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NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

F) Adoption of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 

The Township adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 52 "Land end Other 
Real Estate Held as Investments by Endowments". The adoption of this statement 
had no effect on previously reported amounts. 

G) Pandino Changes in Accounting Principles 

In 2007, GASB issued Statement No. 51, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Intangible Assets". The Township Is required to adopt Statement No. 51 for its 
calendar year 2010 financial statements. 

In June 2008, GASB issued Statement No. 53, ''Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Derivatlva Instruments'. The Township Is required to adopt Statement No. 53 for 
Its calendar year 2010 financial statements, 

In March 2009, GASB Issued Statement No. 54, "Fund Balance Reporting and 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions". The Township Is required lo adopt Statement 
No. 54 for its calendar year 2011 financial statements. 

In December 2009, the GASB Issued Statement No. 57 "OPEB Measurement by 
Agent Employers end Agent Multi-Employer Plans". The Township is required to 
adopt statement No. 57 for Its calendar year 2012 financial statements. 

In December 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 58 "Accounf/ng and Financial 
Reporting for Chapter 9 Bankmptcles". The Township is required to adopt statement 
No. 58 for Its calendar year 2010 financial statements. 

The Township does not expect these new pronouncements to have an effect on the 
financial statements. 

NOTE 2: DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK 

Under Section 1705.1 of the Township Code of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, the 
Township Is authorized to invest Its funds in the following: 

• United States Treasury Bills. 

* Short-term obligations of the United States Government or its agencies or 
Instrumentalities, 

• Deposits In savings accounts or time deposits, other than certificates of deposit, 
or share accounts of Institutions having their principal place of business In the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation ("FDIC") or other like Insurance. 

o Obligations of the United States of America or any of its agencies or 
instrumentalities backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of 
America, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or any of its agencies or 
insirumentalities backed by the full faith and credit of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania, or of any political subdivision of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania or any of Its agencies or Instnimentallties backed by the full faith 
and credit of the political subdivision. 
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NOTE 2: DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK (CONTINUED) 

• Shares of an Investment company registered under the Investment Company Act 
of 1940, whose shares are registered under the Securities Act of 1933. 

• Certificates of deposit purchased from institutions having their.principal place of 
business In or outside the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania which are insured by 
the FDIC or other like insurance. For any amounts in excess of the insured 
maximum, such deposits shall be coitateralized by a pledge or assignment of 
assets pursuant to Act No. 72 of the Genera) Assembly. Certificates of deposit 
may not exceed 20% of a bank's total capital surplus or 20% of a savings and 
loan's or savings bank's assets net of lis liabilities. 

« Commercial paper and prime commercial paper meeting certain requirements. 

• Repurchase agreements which are fully collateralized by obligations of the United 
States of America. 

For all deposits above the Insured maximum, assets are pledged as collateral under 
Subsection (c)(3), to be pooled In accordance with the Act of August 6, 1971 (P.L, 281, 
No. 72). 

The Township and the Police Pension Plan have no formal policy pertaining to exposure 
of credit risk, custodial credit risk, concentration of credit risk, or interest rate risk far 
deposits and investments. 

Deposits 

The Township's deposits Including both restricted and unrestricted cash excluding ths 
Pension Trust Fund at December 31,2009 were as follows: 

Book Balance Bank Balance 

Governmentai Funds $9,479,061 $10,323,703 
Proprietary Fund 2,038,575 2,038,575 
Fiduciary Fund 1,447,649 1.447,649 

$12,965,285 $13,609,927 

Investments 

The Township's investments at December 31, 2009 were as follows: 

Pension Trust Fund 

Market 
Cost Value 

Fixed Income Mutual 
Funds $10,498,988 $11,019,377 
Equities 4,658,666 5,100,937 
Equity Mutual Funds 13,869.231 18,273,754 

$ 29,026,885 $34,394,068 
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NOTE 2: DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK (CONTINUED) 

As of December 31, 2009, the Township had the fallowing debt Investments and 
maturities within Its Police pension Plan accounts; 

Average Investment Maturities (In Yearsl 

Fair Lass than 
Investment Type Value 1 year U j 6-10 

Fixed Income Mutual Funds 511,019,377 $ - $ 9,096,898 $ 1,922,479 

$11,019,377 _$ - $ 9,098,898 $ 1,922,479 

interest Rate Risk. The Township does not have a formal Investment pojjoy that limits 
investment maturities as a means of managing Its exposure to fair value losses arising 
from increasing Interest rates for the Police Pension Plan. 

Credit Risk, At December 31, 2009, $1,061,49 (10%), $9,096,898 (83%), and $861,010 
(7%) of the Police Pension Plan fixed Income mutual funds were rated AAA, AA and B, 
respectively by Standard & Poors and the Police Pension Plan money market funds 
recorded as cash and cash equivalents were unrated. The Township does nol have a 
formal policy that limits investments to ratings Issued by nationally recognized statistical 
rating organizations for the Police Pension Plan. 

Concentration of Credit Risk. The Township does not have a formal policy that places a 
limit on the amount or percent that may be Invested In any one issuer for the Pension 
Police Plan. At December 31, 2009, no Investment of the Police Pension Plan 
represented 5% or more of total net assets. 

Custodial Credit Risk. For deposits and Investments, custodial credit risk is the risk that 
in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the Township will not be able to recover the 
value of Its Investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside 
party. At December 31, 2009, $13,559,927 of the Township's deposits were exposed to 
custodial credit risk, as they were coliateraiized with securities held by the pledging 
financial Institution and uninsured. At December 31, 2009, none of the Township Police 
Pension Plan investmante were exposed to custodial credit risk, The Township does not 
have a formal policy related to custodial credit risk for the Governmental Activities or the 
Pension Trust Fund. 
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NOTE 3: REAL ESTATE TAXES 

Real estate taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property on May 1. Taxes are billed on 
March 1, payable under the following terms: 2% discount, March 1 based on the assessed value 
listed as of the prior December 31 for the real properly located in the Township through May 1; 
face amount, May 2 through July 1, and 10% penalty after July 2. The Township bills these 
taxes which are collected by Township lax Office. Assessed values of real property are 
generally 10.31% of the market value as determined bythe Bucks County Board of Assessment. 
Real estate taxes levied for 2009 are recorded as receivables, net of estimaled uncollectlbles. 
The net receivables coiiected during 2009 and expected to be collected within the firs! sixty (60) 
days of 2010 are recognized as revenue in 200B. Net receivables estimated to be collectible 
subsequent to March 1* are reflected in deferred revenue. Prior years levies are recorded using 
Ihese same principles, and remaining receivables are annually reevalualed as ID colleclibliity. 

The rate of real estate taxation in 2009 was 13.205 mills for general purposes, 1.15 mills for 
recreation purposes, 2 mills for fire purposes, 2.4575 mills for debt purposes, .55 mills for 
rescue purposes, .125 miffs for pension purposes, and 1.5 mills for capital projects on a total 
Township assessed valuation of $420,668,490. 

NOTE 4: CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2009, was as follows: 

Governmental Activities 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land 

Construction In Progress 

Total Capital Assets, not being depreciated 

Capita) assets, being depreciated 
Agricultural Easements 
Improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Leasehold Assets 
Infrastructure 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

• Agricultural Easements 
I mprovemants 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Leasehold Assets 
infrastructure 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total Capital Assets, being depreciated, net 

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, net 

Beginning 
Balance Increases 

Asset 
Transfer 
(See nole 

17) Decreases 
Ending 
Balance 

$ 1,463,980 
129,645 

$ 
17,651 

$ 45,000 5 
(28,099) 

$ 1,508,980 
119,197 

1.593.625 17,651 45,000 (28.099) 1,628,177 

431,125 
791,060 

2,713,300 
1,681,371 
1,956,672 

53.338,918 

7,650 
334,858 

• 418,450 

1,160,689 -

431,125 
791,060 

3,881,639 
2,016,229 
1,956,672 

53.702,368 

60,912,446 760,958 1,160,689 62,834.093 

(43,112) 
(473,494) 

(1,800,698) 
(1,063,248) 

(653,118) 
(33,628,267) 

(10,778) 
(21,314) 
(50,449) 

(161,325) 
(277,716) 

(1,190,663) 

(1,088,048) 
-

(53,890) 
(494,808) 

(2,939,195) 
(1,224,573) 

(930,834) 
(34,818,930) 

(37,661,937) (1.712.245) (1,088,048) (40,462,230) 

23.250,509 (951,287) 72.641 22,371,863 

$24,844,134 $ (933,636) $ 117,641 $(28,099) $24,000,040 
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NOTE A: CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Business-Type Activities 

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated: 
Land 
Construction in Progress 

Total Capital Assets, Not being Depreciated 

Capital Assets, Being Depredated: 
Buildings 
Tanks 
Pump Stations 
Land Improvements 
Office Equipment 
Vehicles 
Equipment 
Collection System 
Water Lines 

Total Capital Assete Being Depreciated 

Less Accumulated Depreciation for: 
Buildings 
Tanks 
Pump Stations 
Land Improvements 
Office Equipment 
Vehicles 
Equipment 
Coltecllon System 
Water Unes 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net 

Total Capital Assets, Net 

Asset 
Beginning Transfer Ending 
Balance Increases (See Note 17) Decreases Balance 

$ $ $ 140,000 $ $ 140,000 
- 546,568 - 646,568 

546,568 140.000 686,568 

1,288,943 1,288,943 
- - 1,964,174 1,964,174 
- - 1,056,207 1,056,207 

6,970 - - 5,970 
103,480 - - 103,480 
97,825 - - 97,825 
267,062 42,534 3,233,327 3,532,923 
397,276 - 4,965,440 5,362,716 

2,601,519 - 2,601,519 

3,463,132 42,534 12,508,091 16,013,757 

(1,288,943) (1,268,943) 
- (15,158) (1,367,209) (1,382,367) 
- (5,055) (778,378) (783,433) 

(2,787) (1,194) - (3,981) 
(94,896) (1,005) - (95,901) 
(92,481) (4,276) - (96,757) 
(88,353) (46,611) (2,955,318) (3,090,282) 
(67,643) (55,261) (4,361,131) (4,484,035) 

(1,576,086) (61,753) - (1,637,839} 

(1,922.246) (190,313) (10,750,979) (12,853,538) 

1,540,886 (147.779) 1,757.112 3,150,219 

$1,540,886 $ 398.789 $1,897,112 $ $ 3,836,787 
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CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs as foilows: 

Governmental Activities 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works highways and streets 
Culture and recreation 

49,156 
243,740 

1,358,860 
60,489 

Total Depreciation Expense, Governmental Activities $ 1,712,245 

Buslness-Tvpe Activities 

Water Fund 
Sewer Fund 

61,753 
128,530 

Total Depredation Expense, Business-Type Activities $ 190,313 

NOTE 5: EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLANS 

A. Police Pension Trust Fund 

Plan Description 

The Township maintains a single-employer defined benefit pension plan for all of 
the full-time police officers under the provisions of ordinance 2005-02 adopted 
pursuant to Act 600. The plan is included In the financial statements of the 
Township as a pension trust fund. The financial statements of the pension trust 
fund are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Plan member contributions 
are recognized in the period in which the contributions are due. Employer 
contributions to the plan are recognized when due, in accordance with Act 205, as 
amended by Act 189. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and 
payable In accordance with the terms of the plan. Current memberships in the 
pian are composed of the following based on the actuarial valuation dated 
January 1, 2009, the date of the latest actuarial valuation: 

Active Employees 76 

Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 81 

Terminated Employees Entitled to Benefits 
But Not Yet Receiving Them 1 

All full-time police officers are required to participate in the plan. The plan 
provides for normal retirement at age 50 after 25 or more years of service or age 
60 with 20 or more years of service. The amount of the pension benefit is 50% of 
the monthly average salary during the iast thiriy-six months of employment plus 
$20 per month for every year's service In excess of 25 years up to a maximum 
additional benefit of $100 per month. Benefits vest after 12 years of service. The 
plan provides survivor benefits of 60% or 100% If killed In service. Disability Is 
provided for sen/ice Injuries at 100% of annual rate of pay offset by workers' 
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NOTE 5; EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED) 

A. Police Pension Trust Fund (Continued) 

compensation. Cost of living adjustments shall be provided for all members 
retiring on or after January 1, 1991, based on the Increase in Consumer Price 
index. The pension benefit shali not exceed 75% of salary for computing ths 
pension benefit and the total cost of living adjustment shall not exceed 30% of the 
original pension benefit. 

Funding Policy 

The Township's police pension plan funding policy provides for periodic 
contributions at actuarially determined rates, expressed as a percentage of 
annua! covered payroll that are sufficient to accumulate sufficient assets to pay 
benefits when due. Level percentages of payroll employer contributions rates are 
determined using the entry age normal actuarial funding method as required by 
Pennsylvania Act 205. The plan also uses a method defined by Act 205 to 
amortize the compounded liability over the defined period. As a condition of 
participation, employees-are required to contribute a portion of their salary to the 
plan as stipulated through Pennsylvania Act 205. Plan members are required to 
contribute 5% of their annual covered salary. Interest Is accumulated each year 
at a rate of 5%. The Township contribution to the pian Is governed by Act 205, 
which monitors minimum actuarial funding for pension plans. Administration cost 
ofthe plan are financed through investment earnings. 

The following schedule of funding progress presents multiyear trend Information 
about whether the actuarial value of the plan assets Is Increasing or decreasing 
over time relative to the actuarial accrued ilabillty for benefits. 

Scheduls of Fundjng Progress for the Bristol Township Police Panslon Ftan 
Actuarial 

Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 

1/1/05 
1/1/07 
1/1/0B 

Actuarial 
Value of 
Assets 

(a] 

$21,701,496 
$25,329,086 
$3B,121,«i48 

Accrued 
Liability 
(AAL)-

Entry Age 
&1 

$31,809,345 
$34,870,323 
$42,174,232 

Unfunded 
AAL 

(UAAL) 
Ifca) 

Funded 
Ratio 

$10,107,846 6B.2% 
$ 9,641,237 72.6% 
$4,052,784 90,4% 

Covered 
Payroll 

tfil 

$4,704,683 
$5,062,559 
5,797,453 

UAAL as a 
Parcantaga of 

Covered Payroll 
ffb-aVri 

214.9% 
188.5% 
69.9% 

Investments 

The pension trust fund investments are stated at fair value. Investments that do 
not have an established market are reported at estimated fair value. 

Annual Pension Cost 

The annual required contribution was determined based on the most recent 
annual actuarial valuation dated as of January 1, 2009. The entry age norma! 
method of funding was used In the valuation. Significant actuarial assumptions 
include: (a) a rate of return on the Investment of present and future assets at 8% 
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NOTE 5: EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED) 

A Police Pension Trust Fund (Continued) 

per year net of investment expenses and (b) projected salary Increases of 6% per 
year. 

Annual Pension Costs - Three-year Trend Information 
Annual Percentage of Amount Net 
Pension Of Pension Costs Pension 

Year Ended Costs Contributed Assets 

December 31,2009 $ 959,642 61% $10,992,975 
December 31,2008 $ 499,322 124% $ 11,299,121 
December 31,2007 $1,984,931 100% $ 

Actuarial Valuation Information 

The Township has an actuarial valuation prepared every two years. The following 
methods and assumptions were used to prepare the valuation: 

Actuarial Valuation Date: January 1,2009 
Actuarial Cost Method: Entry Age Normal 
Asset Valuation Method: 130% of Market Value 
Amortization Method Level Dollar 
Remaining Amortization Period 16 Years 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

investment Rate of Return 8% 
Projected Salary Increases 6% 

During 2008, the Township issued federally taxable genera! obligation bonds to fully 
fund the unfunded actuarial accrued pension liability in the police pension, plan. The 
Township's contribution resulted In a net pension asset In the police pension plan. At 
December 31, 2009, the Township's net pension asset was: 

Annual required contribution (ARC) $ 543,201 
Interest on nat pension asset (903,930) 

Adjustment to ARC 1.320,071 

Annual pension cost (expense) 959,642 

Contributions made (583,496) 

Decrease In net penson asset 376,148 

Net pension asset - beginning of year (11.299,121) 

Net pension asset - end of year $(10,922,975) 
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NOTE 5: EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED) 

A. Police Pension Trust Fund ^Continued) 

Contributions Required and Contributions Made 

Act 205 of 1984, the Municipal Pension Plan Funding Standard and Recovery Act, 
initiated actuarial funding requirements for municipal pension plans. Under Act 205 
provisions, a municipal budgei mus! provide for the full payment of the minimum 
municipal obligation ("MMO") to eacli employee pension fund of the municipality. Act 
189 of 1990 amended Act 205 and redefined the calculation used to determine the 
MMO to employee pension funds. The MMO Is now defined as ihe total financial 
requirements to the pension fund, less funding adjustments and estimated 
contributions. The annual required coniributlon for the MMO to the Pension Trust 
Fund was $543,501, which was funded by the Township through a State Aid amount 
of $583,495. The contribution represented 10% of covered payroll. Employee 
contributions in 2009 totaled $307,778 or 5% of covered payroll. 

Schedule of Contributions From Employer - Six-year Trend Information 
Percenlage of Annual 

Annual Required Required Contribution 
Year Ended Contribution Contributed 

December 31,2009 $ 543,501 107% 
December 31,2008 $ 499,322 124% 
December 31,2007 $1,984,931 100% 
December 31,2008 $1,951,148 100% 
December 31,2005 $1,901,805 100% 
December 31,2004 $1,535,956 1 00% 

B. Nonuniform Employees 

The Township provides a defined contribution pension plan for eligible fuli-tlme 
nonuniformed employees of the Township. Members are permitted to contribute an 
amount up to 10% of their compensation to the Pian. The Township contributes on 
behalf of each member who was a participant on the last day of the plan year an 
amount equal to 1% above the member's contribution up to a maximum of 5%. 
Township and employee contributions to the plan were $139,075 and $143,201, 
respectively, during the year ended December 31, 2009. 

C. Bristol Township Sewer Department 

The Sewer Department provides a defined contribution pension plan for eligible full-
time employees. Members are required to contribute an amount equal to 1% of 
compensation but may elect to confribufe an amount In excess of Iha required 1% up 
to a maximum of 10% of compensation. The Sewer Department contributes on 
behalf of each member, on a quarterly basis, a maximum of 5% of each member's 
compensation. The contribution of the Sewer Department shall be equal to the 
contribution of the member up to 4% of compensation plus 1%. The Sewer 
Department and employee contributions to the plan were $24,318 and $32,872, 
respectively, during the year ended December 31, 2009. 
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NOTE 6: DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

The Township has established and administers a deferred compensation program (the 
"Program") In accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 401 (k) available to all full-
fime Township employees. Confribtiiions to ihe Program are made from employee payrofl 
deductions based on an election by the participant. Assets of the Program amounting to 
$6,276,081 are not available lo employees until termination, retiremenl, death or 
unforeseeable emergency. Investments are managed by Ihe Program trustees under 
various investment options. The choice of the investment option is made by the 
participants. The Township Is nol responsible for any investment loss incurred in the 
Program or for the failure of any Investment to earn a specific or expected return. 

NOTE 7: COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Full-time employees earn vacation to be used by the end of the year or It is forfeited. 
Township police officers are entitled to accrue unlimited days of sick leave benefits and at 
termination or retirement, are entitled to payment for ail unused sick time in an amount 
equal lo the existing hourly rate. In addition, the remaining Township employees accrue 
sick leave benefits "and at time of retirement or resignation are paid for 50% of unused 
sick leave as determined in the employee's contractual agreement. 

For employee's of the Sewer Department, vacaiion time nol taken at year end accrues 
and must be taken within the next nine months. If the employee terminates within the 
nine month period, accrued vacation is due to the employee. Employees' may accrue up 
to 150 days of sick leave and will be paid 50% of the accrued sick leave at time of 
termination up to a maximum of $5,000 if the employee has 10 years of service and a 
maximum of $7,500 if the employee has 20 years of service. 

Applicable GASB pronouncements require accrual of sick pay that meet certain specific 
conditions. The Township has determined that such conditions'apply to accumulated sick 
pay of Governmental Funds and the Proprietary Funds. To the exient sick pay liabilities in 
Governmental Funds are to be liquidated with available resources, they are accounted for 
as fund liabiiities in ihe Fund Financial Statements; Ihe remainder of the obligation is 
accounted for as a liability In ths Government-wlde financial statements. Proprietary 
Funds account for the entire amount of these liabilities. 
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NOTE 8: LONG-TERM DEBT 

Other liabilities are generally liquidated by the General Fund and the Debt Service Fund. 
A Bummary of changes In long-term debt obligations at December 31,2009: 

Beginning 
Balance Additions 

Gpvernmental Activities: 
Bonds and notes payable: 

General obligation bonded debt $19,345,000 $ ^ 

Amounts 
Ending Due Within 

Reductions Balance One Year 

$ (365,000) $18,980,000 $ 525,000 

Total bonds payable 

Other Liabilities: 
Compensated absences 
Capital leases 
Liability for other postemployment 
benefits 
Estimated workers compensation 
claims 

Total Other liabilities 

Governmental Activities 
Long-Term Liabilities 

Business-Type Activities: 

Note payable 

Total note payable 

Other Liabilities: 
Compensated absences 
Total Other liabilities 

Business-Type Activities 
Long-Term Liabilities 

19,345,000 (365,000) 18,980,000 525.000 

1,903,095 302,475 - 2,205,570 
684,689 - (412,840) 271,849 200,725 

4,620,063 5,680,999 (1,990,467) 8,310,595 

180,875 (180,875) 
7,388,722 5,983,474 (2,584,182) 10,788,014 200,725 

$26,733,722 $ 5,983,474 $(2,949,182) $29,768,014 $ 725,725 

Baglnning 
Balance Additions Reductions 

Ending 
Balance 

Amounts 
Due Within 
One Year 

$147,000 $ $ $ 147,000 $ 147,000 

147,000 147,000 147,000 

14.720 (4,652) 10,068 
14,720 - (4,652) 10,058 -

$161,720 $ $ (4,652) $ 157,068 $ 147.000 



Page 46 

TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31,2009 

NOTE 8: LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

An analysis of debt sen/Ice requirements to maturity on these governmental activities 
obligations follows (with the exception of compensated absences, estimated workers' 
compensation liability, liability for other postemployment benefits, and capital leases): 

Total Debt 
Principal Interest Service 

Reaulrements Reaulraments Reauirements 
Years Ended December 31; 

2010 $ 625,000 $ 1,109,720 $ 1,634,720 
2011 550,000 1,089,695 1,639,695 
2012 565,000 1,067,895 1,632,895 
2013 590,000 1,044,893 1,634,893 
2014 615,000 1,019,805 1,634,805 

2015-2019 3,530,000 4,642,586 8,172,586 
2020-2024 4,555,000 3,631,900 8,186,900 
2025-2029 2,040,000 2,592,387 4,632,387 
2030-2034 2,875,000 1,765,335 4,640,335 
2035-2038 3,135,000 579,507 3,714,507 

$ 18,980,000 $ 18,543,723 $ 37,523,723 

The following is a summary of general obligation debt outstanding: 

Year 

Amount of 
Original 

Issue 

2004 310,000,000 

2008 $ 11,430,000 

Purpose 

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2004 - General 
obligation bonds with Interest semiannually through 
September 1, 2022; interest rates range from 
2.250% to 4.875%; principal payments due 
annually through September 1, 2022, for the 
refunding of the General Obligation Bonds, Series 
of 1994 and the General Obligation Note, Series of 
1997 and for the funding of various capital projects. 

Federally Taxable Genaral Obligation Bonds, 
Series 2008 - General obligation bonds with 
interest semiannually through September 15, 2038; 
interest rates range from 4.85% to 7.15%; principal 
payments due annually through September 15, 
2038, for the funding of ihe Township's unfunded 
actuarial accrued liability In its Uniformed Pension 
Pian. 

Balance 
Outstanding 

December 31, 
2008 

$ 7,550,000 

$ 11,430,000 

Total 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31,2009 

NOTE 9: OBLJGATIQN UNDER CAPITAL LEASE 

Obligation under capital lease consists of the following leases payable: 

1 Compactor In the amount of $35,800 for the Liquid Fuels Department bearing an 
Interest rate of 4.9% expiring in May 2011. 

1 Paver In the amount of $247,645 for the Liquid Fuels Department bearing an 
interest rate of 4.9% expiring in May 2011. 

1 Roller In the amount of $88,160 for the Liquid Fuels Department bearing an interest 
rate of 4.9% expiring in May 2011; 

1 Street Sweeper In the amount of $177,053 for the Liquid Fuels Department bearing 
an Interest rate of 4.52% expiring in May 2011. 

5 2008 Chevy Impalas In the amount of $255,487 for the Police Department bearing 
an Interest rate of 5.45% expiring In July of 2010. 

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows; 

Asset: 
Equipment $1,956,672 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (930.834) 

Total ai.025.B38-

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under the capital lease 
agreements together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of 
December 31, 2009: 

Total Minimum Lease Payments $286,062 

Less: Amount Representing Interest (14,213) 

Total Present Value of Net Minimum Lease Payments 271,849 

Less: Amounts Due within One Year (200,725) 

Long Term Capital Lease Payable $ 71,124 | 

Future minimum capital lease payments as of December 31, 2009: 

2010 $ 200,725 
2011 71,124 

Total Future Minimum 
Lease Payments $ 271,849 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31,2009 

NOTE 10: INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

Interfund receivable and payable balances consist of the following at December 31, 2009: 

Governmental Funds: 
Due From 

Other Funds 
Due to 

Other Funds 

General Fund $ 153,360 $ 

Street Lights Fund 1,819 -

Capital Reserve Fund 1,823 -

Refuse Fund 18,347 -

Other Governmental Funds 42,589 172,272 

Total Governmental Funds 217,938 172,272 

Fiduciary Funds 
Agency Funds 45,666 

Total Fiduciary Funds 45,666 

Total interfund Receivables and Payables $ 217,938 $ 217,938 

The Township utilizes a pooled operating fund to enhance Investment return, therefore 
Interfund receivables and payables are recorded to recognize amounts held by the 
General Fund In the pooled account on behalf of the other funds. In addition, the General 
Fund has paid expenses on behalf of other funds, therefore, a corresponding Interfund 
receivable and payable has been recorded. 

NOTE 11: INTERFUND OPERATING TRANSFERS 

Interfund transfers are as a result of the requirement for the General Fund to match.a 
portion of the expenditures or expenses of other funds as follows: 

Governmental Funds: Transfers in Transfers Out 

General Fund 9 130,000 $ 140,076 

Street Lights Fund - 40,000 

Refuse Fund - 55,000 

Other Governmental Funds 140,076 -

Total Governmental Funds 270,076 235,076 

Proprietary Fund 

Water Fund : 36,000 

Total Proprietary Funds : 35,000 

Total Interfund Operating Transfers $ 270,076 $ 270,076 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2009 

NOTE 12: INTERAUTHORITY TREATMENT SERVICES 

The Township has separate agreements with four other municipal authorities which provide for the treatment by 
these authorities of a portion of the wastewater collscted by the Township. These agreements expire between 20D4 
and 2012. For the year ended December 31, 2009, the Township's expense for treatment services under these 
agreements was 51,661,322. 

NOTE 13: RISK MANAGEMENT 

Tlie Township maintains an insurance policy ("Policy") for workers' compsnsallon insurance. Insurance premiums 
are devolopad based on employee job descriptions, rate factors, and payroll costs tor Ihe year. The Policy has an 
audit performed each year and Ihe Township may bo required lo pay any additional premium as a result of the audit, 
or the Township may he emtiiled lo a refund as a reaull of the audit. For the year ended December 31, 2009, the 
Township paid insurance premiums of $723,683. The Township was required to pay an addilional premium of 
$33,01 B ss a result of an audll in 2009. 

NOTE 14: RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS 

The resEsrvalionfi/resirlctfohs of fund balance/net assets included In.the government-wide and fund financial 
Elatemants rapresenl portions of fund balancos/net assets that are restricted for various purposes and are not 
availabla for payment of other subsequent expandilures. The following reservatlons/restrlctions are Included In the 
government-wide and fund financial statements: 

GovBrnmental Activities/Governmental Funds 

Street Lights Fund 
Program Purposes $ 1.519.102 
Reserved for future payments of the street lights program. 

Refuse Fund 
Program Purposes S 5^ ,013 
Reserved for future payments of the refuse program. 

Capital Reserve Fund 
Reserved for construction on capital projects. , S 1.168.933 

Other Governmental Funds 

Capital Project Funds $ 231674 
Reserved for construction on capital projects. 

Debt Service Funds S 648.273 
Reserved for payment of principle and interest on debt 

Program Purposes S 2.027.506 
Reserved for future payments of the programs these funds are 
restricted for. 

Fiduciary Funds 

Pofice Retirement Trust Fund 
This reserve represents amounts restricted for the payment of 
pension benefits. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31,2009 

NOTE 15: POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN 

Plan Description, The Township administers a single-employer postemployment benefit 
plan (the Plan) that covers health Insurance for eligible retirees. In addition, effective 
January 1,1987, officers' spouses not covered by other health care benefits are covered 
100% and minor children residing in the same house as the officer are covered 50% by 
the Township. The Pian Is governed by the Collective Bargaining Agreement (the 
Agreement) between Bristol Township and the Bristol Township Police Benevolent 
Association. The Agreement provides the authority under which benefit provisions for the 
Pian were established and may be amended. The Plan does not Issue a publicly 
available financial report. 

Funding Policy. The contribution requirements of the Township are established and may 
be amended by the establishment of a new Agreement between Bristol Township and the 
Bristol Township Police Benevolent Association. The Plan does not require any 
contributions from Pian members. The Township funds the Plan on a pay-as-you-go 
basis. For 2009, the Township contributed $1,990,467 to the plan for current premiums. 

Annual OPES Cosf and Net OPEB Obligation. The Township's annua! other 
postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual 
naqulred contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined In 
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level 
of funding that, If paid on an ongoing basis, Is projected to cover normal cost each year 
and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabiiities (or funding excess) over a period not to 
exceed thirty years. 

The Township's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to 
the plan, and the net OPEB obligation for 2009 were as follows: 

Fiscal Percentage of Annual Net 
Year Annual OPEB OPEB 

Ended OPEB Cost Cost Contributed Obligation 

12/31/08 .> $5,512,779 16.19% $4,620,063 
12/31/09 $ 6,680,999 35.04% $ 8,310,595 

The Township adopted GASB 45 on a prospective basis In 2008; therefore only two years 
are prasented In the above schedule, 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2009 

NOTE 15 POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Ths following fable shows the components of the Township's annual OPEB cost for the 
year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the Township's net 
OPEB obligation to the Plan: 

Governmental Total Primary 
Activities Government 

Annual required contribution (ARC) $ 5,759,134 $ 5,759,134 

Interest on net OPEB obligation 165,542 165,542 

Adjustment to ARC (243,677) (243,677) 

Annual OPEB costs (expense) 5,680,999 5,680,999 

Contributions made (1,990,467) (1,990,467) 

Increase Jn net OPEB obligation 3,690,532 3,690,532 

Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 4,620,083 4,620,063 

Net OPEB obligation - end of year $ 8,310,595 $ 8,310,595 

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of January 1, 2008, the most recent actuarial 
valuation date, the plan was not funded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was 
$60,470,991 and there were no assets, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability 
(UAAL) of $60,470,991. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered 
by the pian) was $4.8 million, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 
1249.9%. 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts 
and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future, 
Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare 
cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual 
required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results 
are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The 
schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary Information following 
the notes to the financial statements, presents trend information about whether the 
actuariat value of plan assets Is Increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial 
accrued [iablfltles for benefits. 
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NOTE 15 POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. ProjecHons of benefits for financial reporting 
purposes are based on the substantive plan (the Plan as understood by the employer and 
the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each 
valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and 
plan members to that polnL The actuarial methods and assumptions used Include 
techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility In actuarial 
accrued liabilities and Ihe actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term 
perspective of the calculations. 

in the January 1, 200B actuarial valuation, the entfy age normal actuarial cost method was 
used. The actuarial assumptions included a 4,0% Investment rate of return, which is the 
expected iong-term Investment yield on the investments that are expected to be used to 
finance the payments of benefits, a salary increase of 6% per year, a health care cost 
trend rate of 12% Initially, reduced by 0,5% per year to an ultimate rate of 5% in 2022 and 
later years. The actuarial assumptions also include a vision cost trend rate increase of 
5.0% per year. The actuarial valuation assumes 100% participant election and 80% of 
retiring member's spouses will elect coverage under the plan. The UAAL is being 
amortized using the level dollar method over a period of 30 years on a closed basis. 

NOTE 16: LITIGATION 

in the normal course of business, there are various claims and suits pending 
against the Township and Its elected officials. Management is of the opinion that 
these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Township's financial 
position at December 31,2009. 

The Department has received a Consent Decree from the Environmental Prelection 
Agency ("EPA") pertaining to the operations and record keeping at the Sewage Plant 
regarding alleged violations of State and Federal regulations. At December 31, 2009, the 
Township recorded a liability of $225,000 in accounts payable in the Sewer Fund for the 
violation. 
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NOTE 17: ASSET TRANSFERS 

The following asset transfers occurred between the Township and Its Component Units 
(Bristol Township Sewer Authority and Bristol Township Sewer Department) during 2009. 
The Bristol Township Authority was officially dissolved as of July 20, 2009 and Its 
remaining assets were transferred to the Township. The net book value ofthe Township 
Building of $117,641 was transferred to the Governmental Activities. The net book value 
of the sewer plant, collection systems, etc. of $1,846,750 and $840,303 of unspent cash 
was transferred to the Township's Sewer Fund. As of January 1, 2009, the Sewer 
Department was established as a separate enterprise fund In the Township's Financial 
Statements. This resulted In a net asset transfer of $440,556. 

Net Assets 
beginning of year as 
as previously stated 

Authority activity for the period 
4/1/08 thru 7/20/09 

Sawer Department activity for 
the period 4/1/08 - 12/31/08 

Asset Transfer 

Net Assste 
beginning of year 

Governmeqtal 
Activities 

Buslneas Type 
Activities 

$ 20,629,600 $ 1,844,900 

117,641 

$ 20.647,241 

3,127.609 

Component Units 

$ 3,011,226 

817,130 

(583,106) 

(3.245,250) 

4,972,509 

NOTE 18: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In February 2010, the Township issued General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2010 for 
$9,920,000. The proceeds will be used to currently refund the Township's General 
Obligation Bonds, Series of 2004, to fund certain capital projects Including without 
limitation improvements and repairs to the pump stations and sewer system, and to pay 
the costs of issuing and Insuring the bonds. 

In February 2010, the Township passed ordinance 2010-04 approving and securing 
$9,000,000 in funding for the purpose of funding capital projects and improvements to the 
Sewer Treatment Plant with the Pennsylvania Infrastructure Investment Authority. 
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BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Revenues 

Taxes 
Llcensfts, Fees end Permits 
Charges for Service 
Court Cosle, Fines and Forfelle 
Inlargovemmontal 
Inleresl 
MiscellaneDus 

Tola! Revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General Government 
Public SBfaty 
Public Works Highways and Streela 
Health and Welfare 
Dabt Service 

Principal 
Interest 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Under Expenditures 

Other Financing Bnureos (Uses): 

DpBiBVng Transfers In 

Operating Trensfers Out 

Tatar Olher Financing (Uses) 

Net Change In Fund Belences 

Fund Balances Beginning of Year 

Fund Balances (Deficit) End of Yaar 

Variance with 
Final Budgei 

Budgei Amounis 
Orialnel Final 

Aclual 
Amounis 

Poslllve 
(Neaatlve) 

$ 13,694,369 $ 
2,241,300 
1,780,666 

300,000 
907,316 
226,000 
110.000 

13,694,369 " $ 
2,241,300 
1,760,666 

300,000 
907,316 
226,000 
110,000 

13,088,910 S 
2,410,730 
1.164,002 

286,656 
1,026,945 

16,761 
316.470 

(505,471) 
169,430 

£616,654) 
(13,344) 
119,629 

(206,239) 
206,470 

19.166,661 19,168,661 10,312.482 (648,079) 

3,405,576 
13,803,730 
2,422,678 

826,450 

3,405,576 
13,803,730 

2,422,678 
826,450 

2,876,084 
12,499,950 
2,030,612 

355,636 

24,108 
757,106 

629.492 
1.303,780 

392,086 
469.914 

(24,106) 
(757,105) 

20.457,434 20,457.434 18,643,393 1,914,041 

(1,296,673) (1,29B,B73) (230,911) 1,067,962 

130,000 

(140,000) 

130,000 

(140,000) 

130,000 

(140,076) (76) 

(10,000) (10,000) (10,076) (79) 

(1,308,673) (1,308,673) (240,967) 1,067,886 

1.173.124 1,173,124 3.028,800 2.755,476 

5 (135,749) 5 (135,749) 5 3,887,613 S 

i 

3,823,362 
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REFUSE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

VBriance wilh 
Final Budgei 

Budget Amounis 
Orfalnal Final 

Actual 
Amounts 

Positive 
(Neoalfvo) 

Revenues 

Taxes 
Charges (or Service 
InlergoirernmeniBl 
Inleresl 

5 5,128,487 $ 
84,000 

120,000 
5,000 

5,126,487 S 
84,000 

120,000 
5,000 

5,512,379 $ 
2,159 

208,522 
6,800 

365,892 
(61,841) 
88,622 

800 

Toial Revenues 5,335,487 5,335,487 5,728,860 • 393,373 

Expendliures 

Current 
Health end Weirere 5,280,487 5,280,487 6,266.137 24,350 

Tolal Expenditures 5,280,487 5,280,487 5,258,137 24,350 

Excess of Revenues Over Expendliures 65,000 55,000 472,723 417,723 

Olher Flnendng (Uses); 

Operallng Transfers Oul (55,000) (55.000) (55,000) 

Tolal Olher Financing (Uses) (65,000) (55,000) (55,000) 

Net Change fn Fund Balances - - 417,723 417,723 

Fund Balances Beginning of Year 144,290 144,290 

Fund Balances End of Year S - $ 682,013 S 562,013 
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BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 
STREETLIGHTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2008 

Variance \vllh 
Final Budget 

Budgol Amounis 
OfafnnI pfnnl 

Actual 
Amounts 

Positive 
/NMPlfYP) 

Ravenuas 

Taxes 
Charoea for Seivice 
InlBrtKivemmenlBl 
tntarest 
Mlscsllanaous 

S 503,842 $ 
3,000 

30,000 

!)03,B42 5 
3,000 

30,000 

535,657 S 
600 

6,187 

31,B4B 
(2.500) 

(23,813) 

Total RsvenusG S3B,M2 £38,842 542,374 6,532 

Expamfiiures 
Curnrnt: 
Public Wori(& Highways end StmelB 329,000 329,000 752,464 73,636 

Total ExpendllureG 629,000 229,000 755,464 73,536 

Exce&s of Revemm Under Expenditures (292,166) (292,158) (213,090) 79,068 

Other Flnendno Sources (Uses): 
Opomllrtg Tienelers In 
Oporallng Transtors Out 

332,158 
(40,000) 

332,158 
(40,000) (40,000) 

(332,158) 

Total Olher Financing (Usea) 292,156 282,1GB (40,000) (332.158) 

Net Change In Fund Balances - - (263,030) (253,090) 

Fund Balances Beginning of Year 1,772.182 1,772.192 

Fund Balances End ol Year 5 - S 5 1.519,102 5 1,616,102 
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Zelenko fske Axelrod LLC 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Township Council 
Bristol Township 
Bristol, Pennsylvania 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the gcvernmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Township of Bristol as of 
and for the year ended December 31, 2010, which collectively comprise the Township of Bristol's basic 
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of 
the Township of Bristol's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audlt'ln accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements refen'ed to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Township of Bristol as of December 31, 2010, and 
the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then 
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Township of Bristol adopted the provisions of 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board's Statement No. 51, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Intangible Assets," Statement No. 53, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments," 
and Statement No. 58, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Chapter 9 Bankruptcies." 

In accordance wilh Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 5, 2011, 
on our consideration of the Township of Bristol's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The'purpose of thai report is to describe the scope of our testing of Internal control over financial 
reporting and compiiance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. Thai report is an inlegral part oi an audi! performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our 
audit. 

Ilnrrislwg I.chifjh VnUcfi Phihiddphin Pittsburgh 
530 Sir Thomas Court, Suits 100 1101 Wcsl Htimiltm Stmt 2370 York Rood, Suite A'5 a m McKnigh: E, Drive, Suite 3,VC5 

Harriaburg, PA 17109 Allentoum, PA 18701-1043 ]amisor.,PA 18929 Pitiaburgh, PA 15237 
717SS1.9200 Fax 717.561.9202 610.871,5077 Fax 7173613207. 215.918.2277 Fax 215.918.7302 412.367.7102 Fax 412-367.7103 



Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC 

Township Council 
Bristol i ownship 
Page 2 

Our audit was conducted for thr purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements thai collectively 
comprise Bristol Township's basic financial statements as a' whole. The management's discussion and 
analysis on pages 3 through 14, budgetary comparison information on pages 53 through 55, and the 
schedule of funding progress for postemployment benefits other than pensions on page 56 are. presented 
for the purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The 
management's discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison and schedule ol funding progress for 
postempioyment benefits are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly 
to .the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit oi the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciiing such information directly io the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally, accepted in 
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the financial statements as a whole. The management's discussion and analysis, budgetary 
comparison and schedule of funding progress for postemployment benents have not been subjected lo 
auditing procedures applied In the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

ZELENKOFSKE AXELROD LLC 

Jamison, Pennsylvania 
May 5, 2011 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

This section of the financial statements for Township of Bristol ("Township") presents a narrative overview 
and narrative of the Township's financial performance for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The i ownship total net assets decreased by $3,563,275 in 2010, 

• The General Fund Unreserved Fund Balance at the end of 2010 was 53,767,740. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This report consists of the following three parts: 

• Management's discussion and analysis (this section) 
• Basic financial statements (including notes) 
• Required supplementary information 

Management's discussion and analysis.is a guide to reading the financial statements and provides related 
information to help the reader to better understand the TOWNSHIP'S government. The basic financial 
statements include notes that provide additional information essential to a full understanding of the 
financial data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. Required supplementary 
information is provided on the TOWNSHIP'S Police Pension Trust Fund and budget to actual figures for 
major funds. 

The basic financial statements present two different views ofthe TOWNSHIP, 

• Government-wide financial statements, the "first two statements, provide information about the 
TOWNSHIP'S overall financial status as well as the financial status of the TOWNSHIP'S 
component units. 

• Fund financial statements, the remaining statements, focus on individual parts of the 
TOWNSHIP'S government. They provide more detail on operations than the government-wide 
statements. There are three types of fund financial statements: 

o Governmental funds statements show how general government services such as public 
safeiy, public works for highways and streets, and health and welfare were financed in the 
short term, as wefl as what remains for future spending. 

o Proprietary fund statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about the 
activities the TOWNSHIP operates like a business, such as the water fund. 

o Fiduciary funds statements reflect activities involving resources that are held by the 
TOWNSHIP as a trustee or agent lor (he benefit of others, including employees of the 
TOWNSHIP like the Police Pension Trust Fund. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the 
government-wide statements because the resources cannot be used to support the 
TOWNSHIP'S programs. 
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS {CONTINUED} 

Table A-1 shows how the various parts of this annual report are arranged and related to one another. 

Table A-1: Organization of the Township's Annual Financial Report 

Required Components ofthe Annual Financial Statements 

Management's 
Discussion 

and Analysis 

Basic 
Financial 

Statements 

Supplementary 
Information 
Required 

Government-Wide 
Financial Statements 

Fund 
Financial Statements 

Notes to 
Financial Statements 

Summary Detail Summary Detail 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Table A-2 summarizes the major features of the TOWNSHIP'S financial statements, including the area of 
the TOWNSHIP'S activities they cover and the types of information they contain. 

Table A-2: Major Features of the Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

Fund Financial Statements 
Government-wide. 

Statements Governmental Proorietarv Fiduciary 
Scope Entire entity and 

component units 
(except fiduciary 
funds) 

The day-to-day 
operating activities 
of the Township, 
such as public safety 
and public works 

The activities of the 
Township such as 
the Water Fund 

Instances in which 
the Township 
administers 
resources on behalf 
of others, such as 
the Police Pension 
Fund 

Required Financial 
Statements 

-Statement of net 
assets 
-Statement of 
activities 

-Balance Sheet 
-Statement of 
revenues, 
expenditures and 
changes in fund 
balance 

-Statement of net 
assets 
-Statement of 
revenues, expanses 
and changes in net 
assets 
-Statement of cash 
flows 

-Statement of 
fiduciary net assets 
-Statement of 
changes in fiduciary 
ne; assets 

Accounting basis 
and measurement 
focus 

Accrual accounting 
and economic 
resources focus 

Modified accrual 
accounting and 
current financial 
resources 
measurement focus 

Accrual accounting 
and economic 
resources focus 

Accrual accounting 
and economic 
resources focus 

Type of asset and 
liability Information 

All assets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and capital, 
short-ierm and long-
term 

Current assets and 
liabilities that come 
due during the year 
or soon thereafter; 
no capital assets or 
long-term liabilities 
included 

All assets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and capital, 
short-term and long-
term 

All assets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and capital 
short-term and long-
term; funds do not 
currently contain 
capital assets, 
although they can 

Type of inflow and 
outflow information 

All revenues and 
expenses during 
year, regardless of 
when cash is 
received or paid 

Revenues for which 
cash is received 
during the year or 
soon thereafter; 
expenditures when 
goods or sen/ices 
and have been 
received and the 
related liability is due 
and payable 

All revenues and 
expenses during the 
year; regardless of 
when cash is 
received or paid 

All additions and 
deductions during 
the year, regardless 
of when cash is 
received or paid 

The remainder of this overview explains the structure and contents of the government-wide and fund 
financial statements. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Govern ment-wlde financial statements 

Government-wide financial statements report information about the TOWNSHIP as a whole using 
accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. 

• The statement of net assets Includes all the TOWNSHIP'S assets and liabilities, except fiduciary 
funds, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. This statement serves a 
purpose similar to that of the balance sheet of a private-sector business, 

• The statement of activities focuses on how the TOWNSHIP'S net assets changed during the year. 
Because ft separates program revenue (revenue generated by specific programs through charges 
for services, grants and contributions) from general revenue (revenue provided by taxes and other 
sources not tied to a particular program), it shows to what extent each program has to reiy on 
local taxes for funding. 

All changes to net assets are reported using the accrual method of accounting, which requires that 
revenues be reported when they are earned and expenses be reported when the goods andfor services 
are received, regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

Net assets are one way to measure the TOWNSHIP'S financial position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in the TOWNSHIP'S net assets are one indicator of whether the TOWNSHIP'S financial 
position is improving or deteriorating. However, other non-financial factors such as changes in ths 
TOWNSHIP'S real property tax base and general economic conditions must be considered to assess the 
overall position ofthe TOWNSHIP. 

The primary government and its component units are included in the government-wide financial 
statements. Component units reflect the activities of legally separate government entities over which the 
TOWNSHIP can exercise influence and/or be obligated to provide financial support. The TOWNSHIP has 
two discretety presented component units: Bristol Township Authority; and the Bristol Township Sewer 
Department. Complete and detailed financial statements for the individual component units can be 
obtained from their administrative offices (See Note 1, Notes to the Financial Statements for addresses). 

There are two categories of activities for the primary government: 

• Governmental activities include the TOWNSHIP'S basic services such as general government, 
public safety, public works for highways and streets, community development, health and welfare 
and culture and recreation. Property taxes and state and federal grants finance most of these 
activities. 

• Business-type activities such as the TOWNSHIP'S water fund charge a fee to customers to cover 
the costs of services. 

Net assets of the governmental activities differ from the governmental fund balances because 
governmental fund level statements only report-transactions using or providing current financial resources. 
Also, capilal assets are reported as expenditures when financial resources (money) are expended to 
purchase or build said assets. Likewise, the financial resources that may have been borrowed are 
considered revenue when they are received. Tne principal and interest payments are both considered 
expenditures when paid, Depreciation is not caJcuiated as it does not provide or reduce current financial 
resources. Finally, capital assets and iong-term debt do not affect fund balances. 

Government wide statements are reported using an economic resources measurement focus and fuli 
accrual basis of accounting that involves the following steps to format the statement of net assets; 

• Capitalize current outlays for capital assets 

• Report long-term debt as a liability 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

• Depreciate capital assets and allocate the depreciation to the proper program/activities 

• Calculate revenue and expense using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting 

• Allocate net asset balances as follows: 

o Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

o Restricted net assets are those with constraint placed on the use by external sources 
(creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of governments) or imposed by 
law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation 

c Unrestricted net assets are net assets that do not meet any of the above restrictions 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements provide more detailed information on the TOWNSHIP'S most significant funds, 
not the TOWNSHIP as a whole. Funds are accounting devices, i.e., a group of related accounts, ihe 
TOWNSHIP uses to Keep track of specific sources of funding and spending for particular purposes. 
Some funds are required by state law. Other funds are established to control and manage resources 
designated for specific purposes. Fund financial statements are reported using current financial 
resources and modified accrual accounting established by the Government Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) for governments. 

The TOWNSHIP has three kinds of funds: 

• Govemmenia! funds include most of the TOWNSHIP'S basic services and focus on: (1) the flow in 
and out of cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted into cash, and: (2) the 
balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using the 
modified accrual accounting basis, and a current financial resources measurement focus, 
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps 
determine the financial resources available in the near future to finance the TOWNSHIP'S 
programs. 

The relationship between governmental activities (reported In the statement of net assets and the 
statement of activities) and governmental funds is described in a reconciliation that foilows the 
governmental fund financial statements. 

The TOWNSHIP adopts an annual budget for the general fund, as required by state law. A 
budgetary comparison ofthe TOWNSHIP'S general fund is presented as required supplementary 
information. 

• The proprietary fund reports business-type programs and activities that charge fees designed to 
recover the cost of providing services. The proprietary fund reports using full accrual accounting. 

• Fiduciary funds are funds for which the TOWNSHIP is theirustee or fiduciary. These include the 
Police Pension Plan and certain agency funds, or clearing accounts for assets held by the 
TOWNSHIP in its role as custodian until the funds are allocated to the private parties, 
organizations or government agencies to which they belong. The TOWNSHIP is responsible to 
ensure the assets reporied in these funds are used for their intended purposes. This fiduciary 
activity is reported in a separate statement of fiduciary net assets and a statement of changes In 
fiduciary net assets. These funds are excluded from the TOWNSHIP'S government-wide financial 
statements because the TOWNSHIP cannot use these assets to finance its operations. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Net Assets 

The TOWNSHIP'S total assets were $57,641,157 at December 31, 2010. Of this amount, 128,717,166 
was capital assets. 

GASB No. 34 requires that all capital assets, including Infrastructure, be valued and reported within ths 
governmental activities column of the government-wide financial statements, but allowad infrastructure to 
be added over several years, 

Table A-3: Township of Bristol 
Condensed Statement of Net Assets 

Govanir.mliit Aclivilies Eiiaicsa-Typt Aoti viliss Toll! 

ToOil 

Chanrc 

Cnpftnl Assets 
Other Assels 

S 24,498,ES3 
24,4]7,iSS 

S 24.000,040 
24.717.639 

2010 
$ 4.218,313 S 

4.S06,£33 
3,S36,7«7 
3.454.893 

J 28,717.166 S 
26.923,991 

2009 
27,836.827 
27,172.532 

3% 
6% 

Toinl ASSCIB 48.916,011 4S,717,679 E,725.!46 6,291,680 H M 1,157 55,009,359 5% 

Other Liobtlilies 
Long-Tenft Liah Ni lies 

3,065.976 
33TS2S,9B4 

2.719,047 
2S.76B.014 

1,261,630 
1,995.267 

1,309.655 
157.06K 

4.327.605 
35,821^51 

i.O2S,702 
2?.925.0S2 

TA 

Totd Liabiliiiu 36,891.960 32.487,001 3,2SG.S97 1,466,723 40.148.857 33,953,7E4 18% 

Nci Assets: 
In vast ed in Cenitni Assets, 
No ofRelttwiDebl 
HcstriclEd Nci Assets 
Unrtttristcd Net AISKS (Dcficil) 

3''.,054,302 
13,573,257 

f25T603,50R) 

16,295.389 
6.157.500 
16^26.27!) 

4,215.3! 3 
2,0SS.477 
(SOS.Ht) 

3.6K9.787 

1:135,170 

28,272.615 
!5,62S,734 

(26,409,049) 

19,989,176 
6.157,500 
!5.091.101) 

41% 
154% 
4|9% 

Toial Ne: ASKU S 12.024,051 J I6.230,61£ 1 5.46B,249 S 4:E24.95'' S 17.492.300 S 21,055.575 -22% 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

The following statement of activities represents changes in net assets for the year ended December 31, 
2010, It shows revenues by source and expenses by function for governmental activities, business-type 
activities and the government as a whole. 

Table A-4: Township of Bristol 
Condensed Statement of Activities 

Percentage 
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total Primary Government Change 
201(1 3.009 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Program Revenues: 
Clinrges for Services J 3,964,526 S 3,972,797 5 5,217.442 S 4,930.285 S 9.! 81.968 $ 8.903.082 3% 
Opemting Grants ond 
Contributions 5,224,834 4,054,029 - - 5,224,834 4,054.029 29% 

Capital Gmnts nnd 
Contributions IIS ,211 196,908 - - 775,287 196.908 294% 

Genenil Revenues: 
Real Estate ToxtE 16,498,882 15,450,420 - - 36,498,862 15,450,420 1% 
Eamcti Incomt Taxes 5,205,90? 5.286,331 - - 5,205,907 5,286,33! -2% 
Per Capim Tnxes 123,097 139,781 - - 123,097 139,781 •12% 
Mercantile Taxes 454,374 616,930 - - 454,374 616.930 •16% 
Mechadenl Devices 
Taxes 70,327 117,932 - - 70,327 117.932 40% 

Ocoupationfil/EIvJS 
Tnxes 745.454 846,936 - 745,454 846,936 -12% 

Amusement Tnxes 4.050 5,229 - - 4.050 5.229 -23% 
In Lieu of Taxes 43.403 43,222 - • 43,403 43,222 0% 
Unrestricted 
Investment EamiiigB 30,052 44.394 (59,828) 8,247 (29,776) 52,64! -157% 

Transfere 70,000 35.000 (70,000) (35,000) - - 100% 
Los* on Disposal of 
Fixed Asset - - - - - 100% 

Misccilereous 306,042 511,345 52,035 72,25) 358.077 5E3.596 

Total Revenues 33.516,235 31,321,254 5.13 9.64 y 4,975,783 38,655.884 36,297,037 6% 

Expenses 
General Govennnenl 2,596.606 3,337,900 • 2,595.606 3,137.900 -17% 
Public Safety 20,420,188 18,692,323 - • 20,420,188 18.692,323 9% 
Public Works Highways 
nnd Streets 5,862,533 5.305,943 - - 5,862.533 5,305,943 10% 

Community Development 2,12?, 134 1.058,170 2,129,134 1,058.170 101% 
Culture and Recreation 637,467 666,598 - 637,467 666,598 -4% 
Health and Welfare 5.237,904 5,611,673 

• 
5,237,904 5.61!,673 -7% 

Intcresl on Long Term 
Debt 892.860 1,265,270 892,860 1,265,270 -29% 

SCWJT Pund - 3.850.72) 4.594.718 3,850.721 4,594.718 -15% 
Water Fund 645.636 528.617 645.636 528,617 Ws 

Total Expenses 37,776,692 35,737,877 4,496.357 5,123,335 42,273,049 40,861,212 3% 

Chnnge in Nel Assels (4,260,457) (4.416,623) 643,292 (147.552) (3,617.165) (4.564,175) -21% 

Net Assets - Janunry I 16,230.618 20,529,600 4,824,957 1,844,900 21,055,575 22.374,500 -6% 
Hquily Tnnsfcr 117.641 3,127.605 - 3,245,250 -100% 

Net Assets • December 31 £ 11.970.161 S 16.230,618 5 5 . 4 6 8 ^ S 4,824,957 S 17,438.410 £21,055,575 -_17% 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Net Program Expenses 

Net program expenses indicate the amount of support required from taxes and other general revenues for 
a program of the government. In 2010, real estate taxes brought in $16,498,882 and earned income 
taxes brought in $5,205,907. 

Table A-5: Township of Bristol 
Net Cost of Governmentai and Business-type Activities 

Total Cost Net Cost 
P r o e r « m of Services of Services 

General Government $ 2,596,606 S (436,874) 
Public Safety 20,420,188 (17,988.540) 
Public Works Highways and Street1! 5,862,533 (4.140,437) 
Community Development 2,129,134 1,304,512 

Culture and Recreation 637,467 (502,751) 

Health end Welfare 5,237,904 (5,155,095) 

Interest an Long Term Debt 892,860 (892,860) 

Sewer Fund 809,262 809,262 

Water Pund (88,177) (88,177) 

Total S 38,497.777 $(27,090,960) 

The TOWNSHIP relied on reai estate taxes, earned income taxes and other general revenues to fund 
66% of its governmental and business-type activities in 2010. 

Capital Assets 

The TOWNSHIP'S investment in capital assets at December 31, 2010, net of accumulated depreciation, 
was 520,939,071. Capital assets consist primarily of land, buildings and equipment. The following is a 
summary of capital assets at December 31, 2010: 

Table A-6: Township of Bristol 
Capital Assets 

GovcmmeniEl Activities Huairicss-Tviiu Aclivilies Ton! 
Pcrcsntiige 

Chsupc 
2(1 ID 2P09 

Limti S 1,580.081 $ 1,508,980 S 140,000 S 140.000 S 1.720.081 i 1,648,98? 4% 
Consimclion in Progress 323.31(5 119,197 1.195.897 546,566 1,519.213 665,765 128% 
Agriculiural Easements/Ininngifales 431,125 431.125 431,125 431,125 0% 

Buildings 3,881.639 3.8B 1.639 1,288.9-13 1,288,943 5,!70,5E2 5,170,582 0% 
ImjirovemenU 1.174,958 791.060 5,570 5.970 1,I8!),92S 797,030 48% 
Equipment 4.833,671 3.972,901 3,753,223 3,734.228 8.586.894 7.707,129 11% 
Inrrastnicture 54.423,667 53.7S7.368 - 54.420,667 53,757,368 !% 
Water Line! 2,601.519 2,601.519 2,601,519 2,60:,519 0% 
Tank 1,964,174 1.964,174 1,964,174 1,964,174 OV. 

Pump Smtians 1,056,207 1,056.207 1.056.207 1,056,207 0% 
Collection Sysiem 5,369,211 5362.716 5.369,211 5.362,716 0% 
Accumulated Depreciation (42,146,604) f40.408.340) f l 3,156.831) (12.863.538) 155,303,4351 (53,271.878) 4% 

Total Net CnpiirJ Assets 524,498.853 5 ;4,053t93C S 4518,313 X 3,836.787 SM.7;7.IS6 127.890,717 

Detailed information about the TOWNSHIP'S capital assets can be found in Note 4, Notes to the Financial 
Statements. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Debt Administration 

At December 31, 2010, the TOWNSHIP had 536,568,934 of debt outstanding, including general obligation 
bonds, compensated absences, capital leases, a liability for other postemployment benefits and estimated 
workers compensation claims. Debt and other liabilities increased due mostly to the increase in the 
Townships liability for postemployment benefits required by GASB 45. Detailed information about the 
Township's debt can be found in Note 9, Notes to the Financial Statements. The following is a summary 
of changes in long-term debt at December 31, 2010. 

Table A-7: Township of Bristol 
Statement of Long Term Debt 

Beginning Ending 
Tvnc Balance Additions Deletions Balance 

Bonds $ 18,980,000 S 9,920,000 $(8,382,000) S 20,518,000 
Compensated Absences 2,205,570 860,986 - 3,066,556 
Capital Leases 271,849 579,592 (406,889) 444,552 
Liability for Other 
Postemployment Benefits 8.310,595 4.229,291 

• 
12.539,886 

Total Long-Term Dabt 5 29,768,014 £ 15,589,869 S (8,788,889) $ 36.568,994 

The Township's long-term debt level is low. in 2010 the 2004 Bond was refinanced resulting in a savings 
of approximately $40,000 per year due to reduced interest rates. 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

The TOWNSHIP uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compiiance with finance-related legal 
requirements. 

The focus of governmental funds is to provide information on near-lerm inflows, outflows, and balances of 
spendable resources available for spending. Such information is useful in assessing the TOWNSHIP'S 
financing requirements. In particular, unreserved/undesignated fund balance may serve as a useful 
measure ofthe TOWNSHIP'S net resources available for spending at the end of the year. 

The TOWNSHIP'S governmental funds include the general fund, special revenue funds, capital project 
funds, and ihe debt service funds. The general fund is the chief operating fund for the TOWNSHIP. 
Special revenue funds are restricted to specific legislated use. Capita! project funds account for the 
proceeds of bond issues. The major funds are shown on the statement of revenues, expenditures and 
changes in fund balances in the financial statements. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND REVENUES 

Governmental fund revenues by source at December 31, 2010, and December 31, 2009, were as follows. 

Table A-8: Township of Bristol 
Revenues by Source, Governmental Funds 

Revenues: 
2010 2009 Chanees 

Taxes S 23,002,430 $22,458,137 S 544,293 
Licenses, fee and permits 2,518,137 2,415,30) 102,836 
Charges for services 1,193,887 17250,577 (56,690) 
Court costs, fines and forfeits 301,223 286,656 14,567 
Intergovemmenliil 5,983,899 4,258,428 1,725,471 
interest 30,052 44,391 (14,342) 
Other and reimbursed expenditures 316,946 386,464 (69,518) 

it Financing Sources 
Issuance of debt 7.868,544 - 7,868.544 
Operating transfers in 290.512 270,076 20.436 

Total $ A 1.505.630 $31,370,033 $ 10.135,597 

Tax revenues increased in 2010 due to a 3 mil increase in tax rates. Revenue from licenses, fees and 
permits increased due to a slight increase in building permits. Charges for services experienced a 
decrease due to a decrease in Tax certification fees reflected by the decline of the housing Industry. 
Intergovernmental Revenue increased due to additional Grant revenues. Interest income decreased due 
to a drastic decrease in bank interest rates. Other revenue decreased due to a decrease in General 
Recoveries. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

Governmental fund expenditures by function at December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, were as 
follows: 

Table A-9: Township of Bristol 
Expenditures by Function, Governmental Funds 

Expsnditures: 
2Q10 2009 Chapgcg 

General government S 3,456,695 $ 3,090,735 $ 365,960 
Public safety 15,158,257 14,395,769 762,488 
Public works highways and safety 4,572,361 3,986,704 585,657 
Community development 2,129,134 1,058,170 1,070,964 
Health and welfare 5,237,904 5:611,673 (373,769) 
Culture and recreation 582,859 605,628 (22,769) 
Debt service 

Principal 1,09]:SS9 777,840 314,049 
Interest 1,077,750 1,133,390 (55,640) 

Capilal Outlay 859,711 373,603 486,108 

r Financing Uses -
Operating transfers oul 220,512 235,076 (14,564) 
Payment to redeem bonds 7,550,000 7.550.000 

Total 5 41,937,072 S 31,268.588 S.'10.668,484 

Increases in total expenditures in 2010 were mostly associated with contractual increases related to 
employee costs. Health and Welfare decreased due to Sewer Funds financial statements no longer being 
separated. Community development expenses increased due to additional grant funding. The decrease 
in capital outlay is a result of the completion of the road reconstruction projects. 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES 

Ending Fund Balances for Governmental Fund and Net Assets for Proprietary Funds at December 31, 2010: 

Table A-10 
Ending Fund Balances, Governmental Funds 

Net Asaets, Proprietary Funds 

Fund 

General Fund 

Refuae Fund 
Street Lights Funds 
Capita! Reserve 
Other Governmental Funds 
Sewer Fund 
Water Fund 

Governmental 

fcunds 

$ 3,767,740 
793,445 

1,129,946 
1,732,719 
2,583,603 

Proprietary 

Fupdji 

3,788,279 
'..679,970 

Total S 10.007,453 15,468,249 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Budgetary Highlights 
Total general fund revenues came in $9,030 over projections. General fund expenditures came in 
$72,551 under budget due to a concentrated effort to cut costs wherever possible. 

Economic Conditions 

Unemployment in Bristol Township tends to exceed the countywide unemployment rate. In addition, the 
median household income is aiso lower than the countywide figure. For these reasons economic factors 
tend to have a greater impact on Bristol Township than they do in surrounding communities. 

The Township has undertaken economic development activities through Its Department of Community 
Development and its Economic Development Advisory Board. This impact will be realized gradually and 
over time. 

Next Year's Budget 

Due to. the current state of the economy, council did not increase taxes in 2010, they chose to meet the 
increases in current operating expenses with use of the townships reserves. Operating expenses are 
expected to continue to increase impacting next year's budget. 

Township employees are represented by three labor unions and a total of six collective bargaining 
agreements that establish labor costs for all but 9 full-time employees. In particular, post retirement 
healthcare and pension costs have become burdensome to maintain. The Township is currently 
negotiating with four of the six collective bargaining units to provide wage and benefit levels that are 
financially sustainable. 

CONTACTING THE TOWNSHIP'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a 
general overview of the TOWNSHIP"s finances and to demonstrate the TOWNSHIP'S accountability. 
Questions concerning this financial information or requests for additional information should be directed 
to: 

Township of Bristol 
Township Manager 

2501 Bath Road 
Bristol, PA 19007 
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Gwarnmantal SuanesE-Tyoe 

AdivJties Activities Tata! 

Asse ls 

Cash and Cash Equivalents J 6,993,027 5 2,000,535 5 10,993.562 

RecalvablBB 

Accounls, net 635,268 554.311 1,186,579 

TaxsB 2,686,600 2,669,600 

Due From External Parties 50,872 - 50,672 

D U B from Other Gcvernments 486,116 • 485,116 

Olhsr Assets B5B,ia4 83.703 939,887 

Deferred Intarast from Retundlng 77,353 77,353 

Pensbn Aese l 10.S20.6B7 10.520,687 

Restr idad Assats 

CEBI I and Cash Equlvalenls 128.051 1.868,294 1.396.335 

CADIIBI As sals. No: Being Dopreciaisd 2.33'J,522 1,335,897 3,670,419 

CBD'HBI Assats. Being DeDreciated (Nst) 22,164.331 2,862,415 25,046,747 

Total Assels S 46.016.011 S 8,725,148 S 57,641,157 

U abilities 

Accounts Payable 
Accrued Liabilities 
Acsrued Inleresl Psyabte 
Unearned RBvonues 
Escfrsat Ua&N/ty 
Escrow Dsposlts 
Lone Term Liabilities 

DUB v/lfhln ore yenr 
General Obligation Debl 
Notes Payable 
CBDIIBI Lsaso 

Due in more than one yaar 
General Obligation Dsbi 
Notes Payable 
Capital Leesa 
Due io Brtsloi Township S&wer Departmanl 
Compansoted Absences 
Llabllliy for other pDslemploment Dsnoflis 

Tolal LiBbillllos 

Net AsaetE 

Invested in Capilal Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Reslrlcted tor: 

Capital Projecls 
Debt Service 
Program Purposes 

Umeatrictad (Deficit) 

Total Nel Assela 

1,206,531 S 
21S.893 
306.334 
374,565 
128,051 

579,671 

253,831 

18.033,873 

190,720 

3.061,505 
12,539,886 

1,071,262 $ 
8,820 

26,460 

5,652 
74.007 

75,329 

1,980.148 

15.119 

2,277,793 
225,913 
332.794 
374,585 
133,703 
74,007 

BSS.OQO 

253,831 

20,014,021 

190,720 

3,076,624 
12,539,886 

$ 36,891,960 S 3,556,897 S 40.148,857 

S 24.054,302 S 4,213,313 E 23,272,615 

6,176,997 2,055,477 11,232,474 
726.239 • 725.239 

3,670,021 - 3,670,021 
(25,603,506) (805,541 > (26.409.019) 

S 12.G24.051 S 5,468.249 S 17,492,300 

The accompanying notes are en integral pan ofthe financial stmemenls. 



BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 

STATCTMENT OF ACTWITIEB 

FOR THE YEAH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2m 

FmciionalProprflmi 

Pi fcwy uwemmari-

GcvBmm<nlBi teCviiifli: 

•wisral OovBrnrrun^ 

Public Suleh' 

PubiKWofirtHljniMiyt BmJStrMli 

Communlly OsvslcniTBfll 

CJtuio and RcofOBilon 

llcBtUianflWBiliiro 

Intiroil on long-mm ittt'. 

Told pOTimmtntcl ICtvil ss 

Bmlnni- lyp* KAvlllae' 

SfwnrFund 

WaierFunfi 

TolBl buitnaos-lype nclMUni 

Tolal primary goywrunanl 

Ftotioni Revanua; 

NM (Eicon SO) Rsvenue snd 

10/20, IBD 

6,882,633 

2.12Q,13* 

057,<B7 

BK,flaO 

610,01 D 

252,775 

1,350,42c 

30,316 

37.776,89; 

S,B50.721 
M6.e3fl 

M ,856,663 

667.<SP 

5,217,4-17 

Conlrlbullonc CDnirlouUona 

2,655,606 5 1,533^90 5 

« ,271We J 8,181.088 

Qentrol ra j t rm^: 
Taxes: 

RenlEt lat i T K H J 
t iLTiKl [ncon>» Ta*oi 
Pc : Caalla Twee 
MeicanIBB T V M 
Merfimifcal Devicee T a r n 
EMS Taxes 
Amuiamant Ts ts i 

In Unun lTaa i i 

Unrulndsd Invaalmam tunings 
TrunifeiB 
Miscrtaieouj 

Trtei ganeml rovtnuu and transfers 

CnentK In m\ a j ia i t 

NM O H O ! * - fteohnlno, renaiMt (Hoit 17) 

Nal mel i -e iv t in t ] 

1IU.1&0 S 

1.821,532 

1,C64.B1B 

2,013,226 

318,23} 

£•4,500 

t,2H,BM 776,2H7 

6.22<.eM 77Ei,7Br 

CtiBnaat. h Ksl Aisett 

Prtniarv GowtiT.aw 

Adivli lK Acllvfllei T to l 

I («a,B74) 

{i7,gBa,MO) (17.388,540) 

(1,1i0,«7) (4,1iQ,«7) 

1.3W.612 1.304,512 

(502.751) (602,761) 
(6, IBB, 006) <b.15S,Ott!> 

1092,8633 IB112.880) 

(27.B12.0(E) f27,Bl!.0(5) 

BOe.282 

(BS.1T7) IB-S.177I 

721.085 721,085 

S (27.B12.WB) 1 721,DB& J (27,oKi,eao) 

10/9B,8S3 1B,4BB.nS2 

i.zos.so; £,2iH,?37 
123,037 123,CS7 
4M,37< 4S<,374 
70,327 7B,327 

7<5,454 

C-ioa 43.403 
10,052 (56,B3B| [23,776) 
70,000 (TO.COO) -

313,077 
23.551^86 (77.7R3) 2 0 , 4 7 3 , 7 K 

(4,2BO./57) ««.207 [•.!.(( 17, IBS) 
ie,2«,£OB 21.103 455 

S 12.024.051 i S,*SS,74C i 174R3U.> 

ThsBcoimpmyiMgnaic j arsun Inlegral pBrtcftfiofmonciiil stalBmonli, 



BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

DECEMBER 31.2010 

PBSO I? 

Siraal Capilal Olhw Tolal 
Lights Reaarva Rofjaa GovBrrfflsmal Gpvammorial 

Ganerai Fund Fund "inds 

As sals 

Cast! ond Cash Equlvalentf S 2,083,160 I 1,195,454 j 1.741.53S I 1,133.986 t 2,779,W2 S 8,993,027 
ReEtridsd CBEII 128,061 128,051 

RecolvftWas 
Aceauna 511,530 - 6,970 114,718 e3E,28B 
TmteE 1,970,732 42,687 40,409 432,038 178,834 2,009,000 

Duo Ffom Olhor GovcmmonlB 3,343 - 482.773 486,118 

DUB ffom Dtna- FundE 335,227 1,823 1,789 20.763 10.045 369,523 
Oirnt ARMI I 171.4*7 171,447 

Tolal Assais j 5,233,MCi S 1.230,674 S '..703.713 f 1.655.653 S 3.59E.372 I 13,463,132 

UeWIIUet and Funfl Balancss 
Ll.lUtlUes: 

.AccounU Payebin 5 404,344 * 87,341 t 10,6B6 % 421,517 f- 302.744 j 1508,631 
Aocnjfd Uablllllee 216.033 21B,9G3 
Delsrred RB-/EnJBS 6Ba,412 42.587 46,409 440,871 360,274 1,675.353 
EwJioa! Liability 128,05". - 128,051 

Due lo Otnar Funds 318,7 i l 316,751 

Total Uablllltoi 1,438.800 55,894 802.188 901,768 3,445,679 

FMrvd Balcncac. 
Raservflil tar: 

Copliol Pro] a sis - 1,732,719 110.734 1,643.453 
726,239 726539 

PrDptam Purpojes 1.129,9*6 793,4*5 1,746,030 3,670,021 

Unranorvsd, rsnoriad In: 
Goneisl Fund 3,/r.7.743 - a.767.740 

Tolal Fund aulancM JDefidl) 2,7fr/.?4D 1.121I.W6 1.732,716 783.416 2.503,003 10.1K1T.453 

Told UaWlUeE End Fund Qelancni 
u m i . 

i.ZSi.teil 1,2.13.574 1,785.715 I 1,BS5.£» I 3.SJ5,372 : 13.463.I3:: 

Tne BCMtDpatiyinE noies BIC nn integrfll pert of ihe finnrcial stnlemems. 



TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL Page 18 
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET TO GOVERNMENTAL 

FUNDS TO STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
DECEMBER 31, 2010 

Total fund balanucs for governmental ninds S 10,007,453 

Total net assels reported for goveriunentol aotivitieB in tlie stetement of net 
assets is different bscause: 

Capital esFets used in govemmsntal activities ore not fmanoial resources and 
therefore are not reported in the funds. Those assetfi consisi of: 

Lend lr580,O8i 
Consiruciion in Progress 323,3J 6 
Buildings nnd improvements, net of 53,501,904 accumulaied depreciolion 1,554,693 
EciuipmKiL, nel of $1,413,642 accumulated depreciation 883.765 
Leasshoid Assets, RSI of 11,205,891 aceucnulaied depreciation 1,330,373 
Infrasirucnire, net of 536,025,167 accumulated depreciation 18,395.500 

Total cupital ossete 24,067,728 

The pension asset rtsulting from conldbutions in excess ofthe annual 
required coniributioo are rot financial resources and therefore are oot reported 
in the funds. 10,520:687 

Revenue not evtulable to pay for tlie current period's expenditures and 
therefore reported as deferred revenue in the funds: 

Property taxes , 1,200,788 

Some liabilities tire not due and pEyabic in '.he current period and therefore 
ere not reported in the funds. Those liabilities consist of: 

Accrued inierest on bonds {306,334) 
Bonds payable (18,613,544) 
Less Deferred interest from refunding 77,353 
Capital Leases (444,552) 
Compensated absences (3,061,505) 
Liability' for other postemploniunt benefits (12,539,886) 
Deferred refunding loss 453,493 
Unflmortized bond issuance costs nnd bond discoums 231,245 

Combined adjiKiment f34.203,730) 

Total net assets of governmental activities S 11.592.926 

The accompanying notes ore an integral part of ths financial statements. 



BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 
STATEMENT OF RSVENUES. eXPENDtTURES AMD CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR "mE YEA?? BJDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 

Pnjeis 

Srree! Oina; Toial 
Rowrva Refuse Owe^menlel Guven-moniBl 

QHTf^ Fund Euoa fM-Ylt 

Rttvenuaa 

Torai $ 13,Wa.47G S 5K.S95 S 613,753 S £.502,413 3 5,422,183 S 23,002,430 
Ltewww. Foes and Pemr.a 2,518,137 - 2,513,137 
Ctopes la: Service '.,046.577 S3£ 17.738 12B,B37 1.',93.BS7 
COI-TI C u u , FinM nnd Fnrieltt 30', ,223 - 301.223 
IniBrBomrnwilal 920.M0 S4.50C 5,002,459 6,083,899 
IrtafosL lo.ese 3,406 3.512 4,1B5 3,3B1 30,052 
Oinor nnd Relrnourgod Exsentfturei 255.237 50.805 i0.9CW 316.WB 

Tola! Rovenue* £18,636 7I2.G7D 7.672.884 32,348,574 

CUDMI : 

Gonwal GovaffinMl 2,632.663 • 503,833 3,456,005 
Public Safety izeas,767 - - 2,192,490 15108.257 
PiAllc Worka Hlptw^n ano" Siraew 2.331.320 B87|7S2 1.373,249 4,57;.3Q1 
•ommurtly DOTBlcpmeni - 2,129,134 2.129,1W 
HssKft end Wataf* - 5,237,604 E,237,EKM 
Cultira snd RwscBllon - 5B2.E5S 582,859 
Coplloi Oullay 257.741 501,070 BS9,711 

Dan; Servica 
Prtnspel 150,000 

• 
941,606 1,091,886 

iraefasl 7/fl,r.1B • 301.231 1.077,7S& 

Toinl EspwvnurT-B 19.110,457 857.762 257.7"!; 8,635.059 

E M M S ot Revenun O w (UnHat) ExparfllimDS H06.319) [MB. 166) 401.020 200.43? (1.113.7721 (819.903) 

Olher Fmnndrp Sourcoo (Uoss): 
Isnuanco ol Oobl - • - 7,898.6411 7,Baa.G4-? 

Payment lo reOefitti bonis - (7,550.000) (7.550,aQa) 

OBD L E U M Pncaads - - 579.59? 579,592 

Bond premium - - 14.190 11,180 

Itsnslarln 190,000 03.958 1.6W 290,512 

Transtof Du! II.SMI 140.000) (55.000) f 123.053) (220,1112) 

ToN ODwf Rnancing Sources (Usss) 108-1'.= TO.OCOI (£S.ooo; 0.12.3211 

Nsl Cnanga In Fuel Balnnces 80,127 {388,1581 583,707 231.432 (323,850) 162,W0 

Fund Balnnce* - boplnntno of year 3.B87,S13 1,519.102 1,165,032 M2.D13 2,937.433 9,045.11? 

Find Eolorysoi - end cl yew S 3,7G7.7aO S 1.139,848 S 1.7X1710 f 7S3.443 S 2363.003 3 ! 0,007.453 

Tns Bccom]i(i nying nolw arc in integml pitrt of tlie flnrtncia) stntcrnenu. 



TOWNSHIP OF BRJSTOL Hage 20 
RSCONCIUATKW OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAI, FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OT- ACT!VITTES 
DECEMBER 31, 2010 

Net ciiangc in fund bnlBnces • total government a! funds S 162,340 

Amoints reportw; for Eovemrnental p.ctivhics in the stntemsnt of nctivitias 
arc different becouso: 

Governmental funds report capital cmtlays as expsnditures, Hoxvcvcr, ir. tho 
statfiment ofBetivities the cost af those assets is ellocaled ova- their 
estimnled usaful lives and reported as dcprecintion expense. In 
the current period these amounts ore: 

ExpeiKiitures for capital assets 2,158,157 
Depreeiotion expense 0.713.234) 

Net arfiustmcnt 444,923 

CoiKributiora in excess ofthe wimirJ required contribution are reponed cs on other 
financing use in the goveminental funds, However, in the slatement of activities the 
expense is recorded and amonized at an asset. (402,288) 

The issuance oflong-term debt nrovides current financial resources to 
govemmeme! funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term 
deb! uses current financia* rcsourcw. Neither tmnsnctian has any effesi 
on net asseLs. Also govemrnonta! funds report the effect of iseunnce 
COBIL, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, 
whereas, these emounts arc deferred tmd amortized in the atatement 
of activities. The neS effects of ihese differences in Ihe current period are: 

Principal repayments 665,000 
Payments to redefim bonds 7,550,000 
Proceeds from capital lenses (579,592) 
Capiiel lease payments 406.889 
Proceeds from refjnding bonds (7,86S,5^4) 
Amontaation of deferred refundine loss 309,009 
Amortisnlbn of bond issunnce costs (8,322) 
Aportizntion of Deferred Interest from Refunding f 5.525) 

NetBdjuscnenl 488,915 

Interest is expensed when paid in the povernmentnl flmds. However, in 
the govcmmeni-wide statements inleresl is matched to the period in vdiich 
!t was incurred. In the ourren', pe,-iod the net effect of marchinB interest 
expense to tlie proper period is: 31,218 

Revenues ir. the Ktfltemcnt of uctivih'es that ore not availabie lo movide 
current financial resources are not reported as revenues in the fundE. 
At HK government-wide level revenue recognition is not limited by 
availability. The effects of these adjustments in the current ycer are: 

Taxes 99,66 f 

Some expenses repoited in ths Ktatement of octiviues do not require Ihe 
use of current financial resources: and therefore, are not reported as 
expenditures tn goveramcnfal flmds: 

Worker's compensation liability 
Compensated absences (855,935) 
Other postemployment benefit expense (4.229,291) 

Net fldjustmettt f5.0S5.225) 

Ciiangc in nel assets of governnienta] activities 5 ( 4.260,457) 

The accompfuiying notes are nn integral part of the financial smtements. 
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STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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BustnaaB-WDB Acllvlajj • Propi-lgtarY Fupiis 

Assels 
Wajpr Fuflp Sewer Fund 

Currant Assets; 

Cash 
RsEtrlcled Casn 
Accounts Recalvablaa, Nal 
Duo from Olhet Funds 
Prepaid and Olhsr Assate 

B55.166 

18,660 

2,200 

1.145,380 
1,a88.28« 

505,761 
1,758,826 

81.414 

S 2,000.535 
1,885,204 

564,311 
1,758,928 

63.703 

Total Current Asseia 906,694 5,359,757 8.265,761 

Non-Currenl Assets: 

Capilal Aaeels, Not Balng DepreclaTad 

Capita! Assels, Being Deproclaled (Nol) 898,418 

1,335,897 

1,983,995 

1,335,897 

2.882,416 

Total Won-Currsnt Asasis 5SB,4ia 3.319,895 4,218,313 

Tolal Aasats E 1.804,412 £ &,670.6B2 S 10.484,074 

LlaWlldea 

Current babllltlOB: 
Aocountii Payable 
Accrued UablllteB 
Accrued Interes! Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
G e n i a l Obligation Bonds Payable 
Escnnat Liability 
EBrow Deposits 

124,^42 9^6,820 
8,920 

26,480 
1.758,928 

75,329 
5,652 

74,DD7 

5 1,071,262 
B,92D 

26,460 
1,758.928 

76,329 
5,552 

74.037 
Total Cun-enlUabllltlsB 124,442 2,896,118 3.02D.566 

NonQurieni UabHtilea: 
CompensEiTed Absoncea 
Nolo Payable 
General DbllgaUons Bonds Payable 

- 15,119 

1,980.148 

16,119 

1,880,148 
Total NonCurrenl Uabllilies 1,905,287 1.996,287 

Tola( LfaWiJflas 12-M42 4,551.353 5.015,825 

Net Asaets 

invested In Coplial, Not o.' Related Debl 
Rostrlcted lor Capital Projects 
Unrestricted 

B66,4ia 

781,552 

3.319.896 
2.065,477 

(1.587.093) 

4,218,313 
2,055,477 
(805,541) 

Tolal NBlABsatB S 1.576,870 S 3,788,279 s 5,468,249 

The acoampanylng notes are en Int&grel part of the (Inanclal slatements 
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Operetlng Revenues 
Charges for 9srvlces 
PenalilieB end Inierest 
IntBTjovemmantal 
Clhsr 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

AdmNslratlon 
Operating 
Depreciation 

Tote! Operating Expenses 

OpsrstJng Gain I (LossJ 

Nonoperallng Revenues (Expenses): 
Intoresi Expense 
Intoresl Income 

Total Noncpofattng Revenues {Expenses) 

Incoma/LosB Before Operating Transfers 

Operating Transfer Out 

Chanee In Net Assets 

Total Nat Msels - Boplnning of Year 

Total Ne! Aasets - End of Yaar 

Byfilnass-typB ActMHea Proorietarv Funds 

Water Fund Sewer Fund Tqial 

557/59 

857,456 

5B0,37'1 

65.262 

4/11,551 
24B,332 

52.035 

5 

4.712.016 

630,510 
2.992.161 

228,030 

4.868,110 
246,332 

52,035 

6.299,477 

1,210,884 
2,982,181 

283,292 

845,636 3,850,721 4,496,357 

fBB.177) BG',,2B7 773,120 

(69,959) (69,958) 
2,752 7.379 10,131 
2,752 (82,580) f59,328> 

(65,425) 798,717 713,292 

(35,000) (35,000) (70,000) 

(120,425) 753,717 643,292 

1,800,395 3,024,552 4,824,057 

5 1,679,970 S 3.786,279 S 5,463,249 

The accompanying notes mz nn intsgrs) pari of the financiaJ stalemsnis. 
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Cnsh Flows Fmm Orarfllins AclMtioa 
Receipts from CuMomors and Uesrs 
Other Rocaiptd 
pByments to Suppliers and OparElloni 
PaymemB to EmployeeB for Salaries and Benoftts 
Inismel AdWty - Paymonis to (from) othnr funds 

Not Caah ProvlOod r)y/(LJced In) Operallng Actlvlllas 

Cosh Flow from Noncapital Financing AcUvHIas 

Opemttns Trans lore (Oul) 

Net Cash Uoed In Noncapital Financing Aclivilies 

Cash Flaw from Capital and RalBt&d Financing AcUvltias 
Purchase ol Capital Assats 
Prtndpal Paymant on Note Payabla 
Interost E«»nBe 
Bond Proeeadfl 

Nal Cash Provldad by Capital and Related Flnanclnp ActtvMes 

Cash Flows from Invooting Activities 
1 Meres i 

Nel Cash Provldad tsy InvaallnB AcljvitlBS 

Not Chan(jo In Cash and Cash Equtvalonts 

Cash and Cash Equivalent*, Beginning ol Year 

Cash and Cash Equlvabnts, End of Year 

ReoonclliaCon of Operating lnccme/(Lo3&) to 
Net Ce&h Provided byffUsed In) OporaUno Aclivilies 

Oporoling |ncomB/(Los»} 
Adjustments to Roconclla Operating Income/fLota) 

to Nel Caah Provided by OpBroting 
Actlvtlles 

DepreclaUort 
Chang a In Assets and Liabilities 

Accounts Receivable 
Prepaid and Oilier Assats 
Accounta Payable 
Accrued LIabUH) as 
Escrow Deooslts 
Compensated ADsences 

Nel Cash Provldod by/fUeod In) Operating Activities 

BuelngsMvoa ArilviaB • Prgpnetary cunn5 

Water Fund Snwpr Fund Tote) 

EST/SO 5 4,483.192 3,040.852 

- 62,035 52,035 
(732,610) (2,762,539) (3.515,148) 

(B1,522) (751,167) (652,679) 

(266.672) 1.001.531 744.856 

(35,000) Oc.OOO) 170,000) 

(35,000) (35.000) 170,000) 

(674.618) (674.818) 
(147.000) (147,000) 

(41,331) (41,331) 
2,008,403 2,00B.403 

1,146.264 1.145.254 

2.752 7.379 10,131 

2.75? 7.379 10.131 

(288,920) a.ns.ifw 1,830,244 

1.144.075 894,500 2,038,576 

J 656,166 S 3.013,684 * 3,866,610 

s (88,177) $ 861,297 i 773,120 

65,262 226.030 293.292 

1 (188,433) (166,432) 

- (10,353) (10,355) 
(233,758) 62,062 (151.896) 

- a,B20 6.92C 
(7,036) (7,038) 

- 5,051 5,061 

J (250.672) 1,001,531 s 744.B5B 

The accompanying notes are nn integral pan of foe financial stntements. 
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Pftnslor. 

Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
InveatmeniB 
Accounte Receivable 
Interest Receivable 
Due from External Parties 

Tolal Assels 

Llabllltiee 

Accrued Liabilities 
Due to External Pertlee 

Total Uabllflles 

Nel Assats 

Held in Tms! for Employee Pension Beneftta 

Trust Anoncy 
TotpJ 

S 223.569 S 1,585,119 S 2.503,688 
37.031.250 37,031.250 

06.255 - 66,255 

£ 38,021.074 s 1,586.119 s 39.606,193 

$ 13.331 s 1,534.247 5 1.547,578 

- 50.372 50,572 

13,331 1,585.119 1.508,450 

38,007,743 3!).007.743 

The accompanying notes Eire an intogral part ofthe financial staiemonts. 
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Addlllons: 
Employer 
Empbyee 
Commonwealih 

Total ConWbullons 

Invastment Income 
InlerBBt and Dividends 

Nel Appredflllon In Fair Voiue of Invastmsnts 

Total Inveatmant Gain 

Less', Investment Expense 

Net Investment Gain 

Total Additions 

Deductions: 
Employee Benefits Paid 
Members' Contributions Refunoad 
AdmWatrative Expenses 

Total Deductions 

Pension 
Tms I 
Fund 

16,221 
317,703 
5M,3S7 

898.291 

1,312,133 
3,193,029 

4,505,162 

(02,621) 

4,412.541 

5.310.832 

2,458,062 

2,456,062 

Net Incraaee 

Net AsselB Beginning of Year 

NetAaaets End of Year 

2,852,770 

35,154,973 

30.007,743 

Tne aocomDanying notes are sn integrol part of the financial atatsmcmle 
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BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Township of Bristol (the "Township") operates under the Home Rule Charter which 
complies with the First Class Township Code under the laws ot Ihe Commonweaith of 
Pennsylvania. The operations of the Township are vested in an executive and five 
member council. The Township provides the following services: penerai adminisirative 
services, tax coiiection, public improvemsnts, public safety, water and sewer for certain 
areas of the Township, conservation and deveiopment, culture and recraation and 
maintenance and repairs of highways and streets programs. The accompanying financial 
statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America, ("GAAP") applicable to govemmentarunits, as prescribed 
by the Govemmsntal Accounting Standards Board ("GASB"). 

A summary ofthe Township's significant accounting policies is as follows: 

A) Reporting Entity 

The Township has adopted the provisions of GASB Statements No. 51, 53 and 
58. The management of the Township has determined that the only statement 
affecting the current yearfinancials is GASB No. 51, See Note 17, 

B) Government-Wide and Fund Financiaf Statements 

The govern ment-wide financial statements (i.e., statement of net assets, and the 
statement of activities) report information on all the non-fiduciary activities of the 
primary government. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been 
removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately 
from business-type activities, which rely, to a significant extent, on fees and 
charges for support. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which direct expenses of 
a given function or segment are effected by program revenues. Direc; expenses 
are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. 
Program revenues include 1.) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, 
use, or directly benefit from goods, sen/ices or privileges provided by a aiven 
function or segment and 2.) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeling 
the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes ' 
and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported 
instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial siatemems are provided for governmental funds, the 
proprietary fund and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the 
government-wide fmanciai statements. Major individual governmental funds and 
major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund 
financial statements. 

C) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accountinc . and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the 
proprietary fund and agency fund financial statements. 
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BRISTOL TOWNSHfP 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

C) Measurement Focus, Basis of Aocountinq . and Financial Statement Pressntalipn 
fContinued) 

Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when ihe 
liability is Incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property 
taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants 
and similar Items are recognized as revenue as soon as ali eligibility requirements 
imposed by the provider have been met. 

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets in the 
government-wide financial statements, rather than reported as an expenditure. 
Proceeds of long-ierm debt are recorded as liabilities in tlie government-wide 
financial statements, rather than as an other financing source. Amounts paid to 
reduce lonorlerm indebtedness oi the reporting government are reported as a 
reduction of the related liability rather than an expenditure. 

Governmental fund financial statements .are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accouniing. 
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. 
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 
For fhis purpose, the Township considers revenues to be available if they are 
collected within 90 days of the end of the current fiscal period with the exception 
of 'property taxes which must be received within SO days of year end to. be 
deemed available. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liabiiiiy is 
incurred, as under accrual accounting. Licenses, ope rating-grants, capital grants, 
and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current 
fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable only when 
the Township receives cash. 

Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets 
and current liabilities are generally included.on the balance sheet. The reporied 
fund balance is considered to be a measure of "available spendable resources'. 
Governmental funds operating statements present increases (revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in 
current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a -summary of sources anci 
usss'of "available spendable resources" during the period. 

Because of thsir spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for 
governmental fund types exclude amounts represented by non-currenl liabilities. 
Since they do not affect net current assets, such iong-term amounts are not 
recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. 

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets .are recorded as expenditures in the 
year that resources were expended rather than as fund assets. The proceeds of 
long-term debt are recorded as another financing source rather than a fund 
JiabjjJiy. However, debt service expendilureSj as well as expenditures related to 
compensated absences and claims for judgmDnts! are recorded only when 
payment Is due. 
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BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

C) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounitng. and Financial Statement PreBentation 
(Continued) 

The Township reports the following major governmental funds: 

• The General Fund is the primary government's primary operating fund. It 
accounts for all financial resources of the general government, except those 
required to be accounted for in another fund. 

• The Refuse Fund accounts for expenditures related to the collection and 
disposal of refuse. 

• The Street Lights Fund accounts for expenditures related to the operation 
and maintenance of street lights. 

• The Capital Reserve Fund is used io account for capital expenditures of the 
Township. 

The Township reports the following major proprietary funds: 

• The Water Fund is used to account for the fiscal activities of the Water 
Distribution System. 

• The Sewer Fund is used to account for fiscal activities of the Sewage 
Treatment Plant and Collection System. 

Additionally, the Township reports the following fund types: 

• The Pension Trust Fund accounts for the revenue (i.e., member 
contributions, Township contributions, and net investment income) and the 
expenses (i.e., contributions refunded, retirement allowances, and death 
benefits paid) of the Police Pension Trust Fund. 

• The Agency Funds consist of Escrow Funds maintained with the Township 
for construction projects and for tax funds collected and owed to the county 

The Township's enterprise funds are proprietary funds. In the fund tinancia) 
statements, the proprietary funds are presented using the accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are 
recognized whan the related goods or services are deiivered. In the fund 
financial statements, the proprietary funds are presented using the economic 
resources measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabiiities 
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their 
balance sheet. The proprietary funds type operating statements present 
increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net assets. 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

C) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Prssentation 
(Continued) 

Proprietary' funds operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from 
exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund. 
Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up 
essentially equal values. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidies and 
investment earnings, result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. 

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets in the proprietary funds are capitalized as 
assets in the fund financial statements, rather than reported as an expenditure. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to 
December 31, 1989, generally are followed In both the government-wide and 
proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not 
conflict with or contradict guidance of the GASB. Based on the accounting and 
reporting standards set forth in GASB Statement No, 20, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that 
use Proprietary Fund Accounting, the Township has opted to apply only the 
accounting and reporting pronouncements issued by the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (FASB) on or before November 30, 1989 for business-type 
activities and enterprise funds. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the 
Township's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as 
they are needed for their intended purposes. 

D) Assets. Liabilities, and Net Assets or Fund Balances 

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the accompanying statement of cash flows, the Township 
considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less 
when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

2. Receivables and Payables 

• Interfund Receivables and Payables 

Activity between funds thai are representative of lending/borrowing 
arrangements outstanding at the end of the year are referred to as "'due 
to/from .other funds." Any residual balances outstanding between the 
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the 
government-wide financial statements as "internal balances." At! receivables 
are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. 

3. Investments 

investments for the Township are reported at fair value, Investments that do not 
have an established market value are reported at estimated values. 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

D) Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Fund Balances (Continued) 

4. Prepaid Assets 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods 
and are recorded as prepaid assets in both the government-wide and fund 
financial statements. 

5. Restricted Cash 

Restricted cash represents cash set aside for liquidation of specific obligations. .At 
December 3-1, 2010, the General Fund restricted cash balance of S128;051 
represents funds to be escheated to the state and the Sewer Fund restricted cash 
baiance of $1,868,264 represents amounts of $79,659 paid'by property owners that 
are held in escrow accounts for the purpose of sewer hookup and unclaimed 
monies-to be remitted to the state and $1,224,739 for bond payments. 

6. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, intangible 
easements, and infrasEructure assets (e.g. roads, bridges, sidewalks, snd similar 
items) are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activity 
columns in the government-wide financial statements. Property, plant and 
equipment, and infrastructure with initial, individual costs that equal or exceed 
S5,000 and estimated useful lives of over one year are recorded as capital 
assets. The intangible easements have indefinite useful lives and are, therefore, 
not depreciated. Capital assets are recorded at historical costs or estimated 
historical costs if purchased or constructed. Donated-capital assets'are recorded 
at estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend its useful life are not. capital/zed. 

Major outlay of capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are 
completed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of the capital asset of 
business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets 
constructed. 

Property, plant and equipment ofthe primary government is depreciated using the 
straight line method over the following intended useful lives: 

Asset Years 

Buildings and Improvements 5-40 
Equipment 3-20 
Infrastructure 40 
Water Lines -40 
Sewer Collection Unes 10-50 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRJSTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

D) Assets. Liabilities, and Net Assets or Fund Balances (Continued) 

7. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Accounts receivable and taxes receivable for the governmental activities have 
been reported net of an allowance for doubtful accounts in the amount of 
5293,912 and $76,646 respectively. The Water and Sewer Funds evaluate the 
collectibility of individual receivables and, if necessary, records an allowance for 
doubtful accounts. The Sewer Department's policy is to file a lien against the 
respective property for delinquent sewer customers: however, the Sewer 
Department is required to provide continuous service to these customers, 

8. Compensated Absences 

Township poiicy permits employees to accumulate a limited amount of earned, 
but unused sick time. These benefits are payable to employees upon separation 
of services. All leave pay is accrued when incurred in the goyernment-wide 
financial statements and the Proprietary Funds statements. The computed 
liability is in compliance with GASB 16, Accounting tor Compensated Absences. 

9. Lono-Term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other [ong-term 
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, 
Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and 
amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight line method, Bonds 
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond 
issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of 
the related debt. 

In the fund financial statements, govemmenial fund types recognize .bond 
premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current 
period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. 
Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources 
while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. 
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, 
are reported as debt service expenditures. 

10. Deferred/Unearned Revenues 

Unearned revenues reported in government-wide financial statements will be 
recognized as revenue in the fisca! year they are earned in accordance with the 
accrual basis of accounting. Unearned revenues reported in governmental fund 
financial statements represent revenues which are measurable but not available 
and, in accordance with the modified accrual basis of accounting, are reported as 
deferred revenues, The Township deems revenues received within 90 days of 
year end to be available with the exception of property taxes, which must be 
received within 60 days of year end to be deemed available. 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY Or SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

D) Assets. Liabilities, and Net Assets or Fund Balances (Continued) 

11. Net Assets/Fund Balances 

The government-wide and business-type activities fund financial statements 
utilize a net assets presentation. Net assets are categorized as invested In 
capital assets (net of related debt), restricted and unrestricted. 

• Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt - This category 
groups all capital assets into one component of net assets. 
Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that 
are attribufabie to the acquisition, construction or improvement of 
these assets reduce the balance in this category. 

• Restricted Net Assets - This category presents external restrictions 
imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors or laws or regulations of 
other governments and restrictions imposed by law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Unrestricted Net Assets - This category represents net assets of the 
Township, not restricted for any project or other purpose. 

In the fund financial statements, reserves and designations segregate portions of 
fund balance that are either not available or have been earmarked for specific 
purposes. The various reserves and designations are established by actions of 
the Township Council and management and can be increased, reduced, or 
eliminated by similar actions. 

12. Interfund Transactions 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or 
expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for 
expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to 
another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in tlie reimbursing fund and 
as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other 
interfund transactions except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements 
are reported as transfers. 

13. Accounting Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires 
managament to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported 
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual amounts may differ from those 
estimates. 
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• TOWNSHfP OF BRfSTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNfFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

E) Budgets and Budastarv Accounting 

Legal Requirements 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania statutes require that Township Governments 
establish budgetary systems and adopt annual operating budgets. The 
Township's annual budget includes the General Fund, Certain Special Revenue 
Funds and Debt Service Funds, and is based on estimates of revenues and 
expenditures approved by the Township Council. The Township adopted the 
2010 budget on the same basis of accounting as reported in the financial 
statements. The Township foilows these procedures In establishing the budgetary 
data reflected in the financial statements; 

Township Budget Process 

1. During the fall, the executive of the Township prepares a preliminary 
budget which is submitted to the Township Council for review. 

2. The Tcwnship Council reviews the preliminary projections of revenues 
and expenditures incorporating any revisions or adjustments. 

3. Public meetings are conducted on the proposed budget. The proposed 
budget is available for public Inspection for 20 days prior to final adoption. 

4. After the 20-day inspection period, but prior to December 31, the 
Township Council adopts the final budget by enacting an appropriate 
resolution. 

5. Formal budgetary process is employed as a planning device. The 
adopted budget is on the modified accrual basis, Budget amounts are as 
originally adopted, or as amended by the Township Councit. 

Level of Control 

The Township maintains budgetary control at the individual fund level. 

Lapsing of Appropriations 

Unexpended appropriations lapse at year-end. 

Management Amendment Authority 

During the course of the year, departmental needs may change, emergencies 
may occur or additional revenue may arise. As a result, funds are transferred 
between line items of a department's budget or additional revenue may need to 
be budgeted for a specific project or grant. Adjustments to the budget are made 
on a fine item basis during the year and approved by Township Council. 

Financial analysis is provided monthly to management showing spending levels in 
comparison to the current budget, The budget is also reviewed .by management 
with operating departments. 
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TOWNSHfP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 1; NATURE OF ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

F) Adoption of Governmental Accounfinq Standards Board Statement 

The Township adopted the provisions of GASS Statement No. 51, "Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Intangible Assets". The adoption of this statement 
restated prior year net assets. See Note 17 for more detail. 

The Township adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 53, "Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Derivativa Instruments". The adoption of this 
statement had no effect on previously reported amounts. 

The Township adopted the provisions of GASB Statsment No. 58 "Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Chapter 9 Bankruptcies''. The adoption of this 
statement had no effect on previously reported amounts. 

G) Pending Changes in Accounting Principles 

in February 2009, GASB issued Statement No. 54, "Fund Balance Reporting and 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions". The Township is required to adopt 
Statement No. 54 for its calendar year 2011 financial statements. 

In December 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 57 "OP£B Measurement by 
Agent Employers and Agent Multi-Employer Plans". The Township is required to 
adopt statement No. 57 for Its calendar year 2012 financiat statements. 

In November 2010, the GASB issued Statement No. 60 'Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Service Concession Arrangements". The Township is 
required to adopt statement No. 61 for its calendar year 2012 financial 
statements. 

In November 2010, the GASB issued Statement No. 61 "The Financial Reporting 
Entity Omnibus". The Township is required to adopt statement No. 61 for its 
calendar year 2013 financial statements, 

In December 2010, the GASB issued Statement No. 62 "Codification of 
Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-Novembor 30. 
19B9 FASB and AICPA Pronouncaments". The Township Is required to adopt 
statement No. 61 for its calendar year 2012 financial statements. 

The Township does not expect these new pronouncements io have an effect on 
the financial statements. 

NOTE 2: DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK 

Under Section 1705.1 of the Township Code of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, the 
Township is authorized io invest its funds In the following: 

• United States Treasury Bills. 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 2: DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK (CONTINUED) 

• Short-term obligations of the United States Government or Its agencies or 
instrumentalities. 

• Deposits in savings accounts or time deposits, other than certificates of deposit, 
or share accounts of institutions having their principal place of business in the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation ("FDIC") or other like insurance. 

» Obligations of the United States of America or any of its agencies or 
instrumentalities backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of 
America, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or any of its agencies or 
instrumentalities backed by the full faith and credit of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania, or of any political subdivision of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania or any of its agencies or instrumentalities backed by the full faith 
and credit of the poiitical subdivision. 

» Shares of an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act 
of 1940, whose shares are registered under the Securities Act of 1933. 

• Certificates of deposit purchased from institutions having their principal place of 
business in or outside the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania which are insured by 
the FDIC or other like insurance. For any amounts in excess of the insured 
maximum, such deposits shall be collateralized by a pledge or assignment of 
assets pursuant to Act No. 72 of the General Assembly. Certificates of deposit 
may not .exceed 20% of a bank's total capital surplus or 20% of a savings and 
loaiVs or savings bank's assets net of its liabilities, 

« Commercial paper and prime commercial paper meeting certain requi rements. 

• Repurchase agreements which are fully collateralized by obligations of the United 
States of America. 

For all deposits above the insured maximum, assets are pledged as collateral under 
Subsection (c){3), to be oooled in accordance with the Act of August 6, 1971 (P.L. 261, 
No. 72). 

The Township and the Police Pension Plan have no formal policy pertaining to exposure 
of credit risk, custodial credit risk, concentration of credit risk, or interest rate risk for 
deposits and investments. 

Deposits 

The Township's deposits including both restricted and unrestricted cash excluding the 
Pension Trust Fund at December 31, 2010 were as follows: 

Book Balance Bank Balance 

Governmental Funds $9,121,076 $12,998,906 
Proprietary Fund S ^ B ^ I D 1,840,978 
Fiduciary Fund 1,585,119 962,501 

$14,575,016 $15,802,385 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 2: DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK (CONTINUED) 
Investments 

The Township's Investments at December 31, 2010 were as follows: 

Pension Trust Fund 

Market 
Cost Value 

Fixed Income Mutual 
Funds $ 11,222,303 $ 11,772,524 
Equities 4,923.074 5,505,474 
Equity Mutual Funds 15,089,713 19,752.252 

$31,235,090 $37,031,250 

As of December 31, 2010, the Township had the following debt investments and 
maturities within its Police Pension Plan accounts: 

Average Investment Maturities fin Years) 

Fair Less than 
Investment Type Value 1 year 1J5 6-10 

Fixed Income Mutual Funds $11,772,524 $ - $ 2,471,684 $ 9,300,840 

$ 11,772.524 $ - $ 2,471.684 $ 9,300.840 

Interest Rate Risk. The Township does not have a formal investment policy that limits 
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising 
from increasing interest rates for the Pofice Pension Plan. 

Credit Risk At December 31, 2010, $3,603,108(31%), $7,208,044 (61%), and $961,372 
(6%) of the Police Pension Plan fixed income mutual funds were rated AA, AA and B, 
respectively by Morningstar and the Police Pension Plan money market funds recorded 
as cash and cash equivalents were unrated. The Township does not have a formal policy 
that limits investments to ratings issued by nationally recognized statistical rating 
organizations for the Police Pension Pian. 

Concentration of Credit Risk. The Township does not have a formal policy that places a 
limit on the amount or percent that may be invested in any one issuer for the Pension 
Police Plan, At December 31, 2010, no investment of the Police Pension Plan 
represented 5% or more of total net assets. 

Custodial Credit Risk. For deposits and investments, custodial credit risk is the risk that 
in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the Township will not be able to recover the 
value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside 
party. At December 31, 2010, $12,696,093 of the Township's deposits were exposed to 
custodial credit risk, as they were collateralized with securities held by the pledging 
financial institution and uninsured. At December 31, 2010, none of the Township Police 
Pension Pian investments were exposed to custodial credit risk. The Township does not 
have a formal policy related to custodial credit risk for the Governmental Activities or the 
Pension Trust Fund. 
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TOWNS HI P OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 3: REAL ESTATE TAXES 

Real estate taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property on May 1. Taxes are billed on 
March 1, payable under the following terms: 2% discount, March 1 based on the 
assessed value listed as of the prior December 31 for the real property located in the 
Township through May 1; face amount, May 2 through July 1, and 10% penalty alter 
July 2. The Township bills these taxes which are collected by i ownship Tax Office. 
Assessed values of real property are generally 25% of the market value as determined by 
the Bucks County Board, of Assessment. Real estate 'taxes levied for 2010 are recorded 
as rsceivabSes. nel of estimated uncDllectibles. The net receivables collected during 2010 
and expectad to be collected within the first sixty (60) days of 2011 are recognized as 
revenue in 2010. Net receivables estimated to be collectible subsequent to March 1, are 
reflected in deferred revenue. Prior years levies are recorded using these same 
principles, and remaining receivables are annually reevaluated as to collectibility. 

The rate of real estate taxation in 2010 was 16.58 mills for general purposes, .9 mills for 
recreation purposes, 2 mills for fire purposes, 2.4575 mills for debt purposes, .55 mills for 
rescue purposes, .125 mills for pension purposes, and 1.5 mills for capital projects on a 
total Township assessed valuation of $420,204,750. 

NOTE 4: CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2010, was as foilows: 

Governmental Activities 

Cfipiml usseis, nol being depreciacd; 
Land 
Intangibles 
CDnstniction in progress 

Total cnpitnl assets, nol being deprecirted 

Capilal esscls, being depreciated: 
Basements 
Building 
[mprovemenrs 
Equipment 
Leases 
Infrnstructurs 

Totiil capital asaets, being depreciated 

Lcsa aceumutatcd depreciation fcr: 
Building 
Ixnprovcmenci 
Equipmenl 
Leases 
InintstnieUire 

Tctal accumulated depreciaU'on 

Total capital esseis being depreciated, net 

Govcramenfaf actividefl capital esscts. n=l 

12/31/2009 
Ending Bflianct 

Restntcd (Note 17) 
S 1,508,980 

119.197 

Incrensei 

S 71,101 
431,125 
219,094 

Decvcnscs 

s. 

(i'1.975) 

12/31/2010 
Ending Bfltancc. 

X 1,580,081 
431,125 
323.316 

1,62«.177 721.320 2.334.522 

-131.125 
3,881,639 

791,060 
2.016,229 
1.956,672 

53.757.36 B 

383,898 
310,038 
579,592 
663.299 

(431,125) 

(28,860) 

3,881.639 
1,174,958 
2,297,407 
2.536.264 

54.420,667 

62,834.093 1.936,827 (459,985) 64.310,935 

(2,939,195) 
(494,808) 

(1,224,573) 
(930,834) 

(31,818.930) 

(40,42)) 
(27,480) 

(189,069) 
(275,057) 

(1.206,237) 

-
(2,979.616) 

(522,288) 
(U13.M2) 
(1,205,891) 

(36,025,167) 

(40.40S.34D) (1.738.264) (42,146,604) 

22,425,753 198:563 (459.985) 22.1M,331 

5 24.053.930 S 919,883 S (474,960) 
\ 
S. 21/(98.853 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 4: CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Governmental Activities (Continue 

Previously reported accumulated depreciation for easements of 553,890 has been 
reversed in the prior year via a net asset restatement in accordance with GASB 51. See 
Note 17 for more detail of the restatement. 

Business-Type Activities 

Cftpltal assets, not being depieciated: 
Land 
Construction in proEreas 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciaied: 
Building 
Tanks 
Pump Stations 
Land Itnprovenienls 
OfTict Equipment 
Vehicles 
Equipment 
Collection System 
Wntsr Lines 

Total cspital assets, being deprcciftfticl 

Total Cupital Assets 

Less nccunmlaied depreciation for; 
Buildings 
Tanks 
Pump Stations 
Land Improvements 
O/Tice Equipment 
Vehicles 
Equipment 
Collection System 
Waier Lines 

Tom) nccumulDted depreciation 

Total capital assets, net 

Ending Bnlflnce 
J 140,000 

546,S6& 

6S6.568 

1,288,943 
1,964,174 
1,056,207 

5,970 
103,480 
97,825 

3,532,923 
5,362.716 
2,601.519 

16.013.757 

16,700,325 

(1.288.943) 
(1,382,367) 

(783,433) 
(3,981) 

(95,901) 
(96,757) 

(3.090,282) 
(4,484,035) 
(1:637.839') 

(12,863.538) 

3,836,787 

Incrunses 
S 

649.329 

649.329 

Decreases 

18,995 
6,495 

25.490 

674,1! 19 

(33,735) 
(11,250) 
(1.1JW) 
(4,709) 
(1,068) 

(65,965) 
(110,110) 

(65.262) 

(293,293) 

S 381,526 

Ending Bnlnnce 
S 140,000 

1,195.897 

U35.897 

1,288,943 
1,964,174 
1,056,207 

5.970 
103,480 
97.825 

3,551,918 
5,369,211 
2,601.519 

36,039,247 

17375.144 

(1,288,943) 
(J,416,102) 

(794,683) 
(5,175) 

(100,610) 
(97,825) 

(3,156,247) 
(4,594,145) 
(1.703,101) 

(13,156,831) 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 4: CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Depreciad'on expense was charged (o functions/programs as follows: 

Governmental Activities 

General aovemment S 124,780 
Public safety 247,788 
Public works highways and streets 1,286,712 
Culture and recreation 53,954 

Total Depreciation Expense, Governmental Activities $ 1,713,234 

Business-Type Activities 

Water Fund $ 65.262 
Sewer Fund 224,327 

Total Depreciation Expense, Business-Type Activities 5 289,589 

NOTE 5: EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLANS 

A. Police Pension Trust Fund 

Plan Description 

The Township maintains a single-employer defined benefit pension plan for all of 
the iull-time police officers under the provisions of ordinance 2005-02 adopted 
pursuant to Act 600. Tne plan is included in the financial statements of the 
Township as a pension trust fund. The financial statements of the pension trust 
fund are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Plan member contributions 
are recognized in the period in which the contributions are due. Employer 
contributions to the plan-are recognized when due, in accordance with Act 205, as 
amended by Act .189. Benents and refunds are recognized when due and 
payable in accordance with the terms of the plan. Current memberships in ihe 
pian are composed ot the following based on the actuarial valuation dated 
January 1, 2009, the date of the latest actuarial valuation: 

Active Employees 76 

Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 61 

Terminated Employees Entitled to Benefits 
But Not Yet Receiving Them 1 

All full-time police officers are required to participate in the plan. The plan 
provides for normal retirement at age 50 after 25 or more years of service or age 
60 with 20 or more years of service. The amount of the pension benefit is 50% of 
the monthly average salary during the last thirty-six months of employment plus 
$20 per month for every year's service in excess of 25 years up io a maximum 
additional benefit of £100 per month. Benefits vest after 12 years of service, The 
plan provides survivor benefits of 50% or 100% if killed in service. Disability is 
provided for service injuries at 100% of annual rate of pay offset by workers' 
compensation. Cost of living adjustments shall be provided for ali members 
retiring on or after January 1, 1991, based on the increase in Consumer Price 
Index. The pension benefit shall not exceed 75% of salary for computing the 
pension benefit and the total cast of living adjustment shall not exceed 30% ol the 
original pension benefit. 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 5: EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED) ' 

A. Police Pension Trust Fund (Continued) 

Funding Policy 

The Township's police pension plan funding poiicy provides for periodic 
contributions at actuarially determined rates, expressed as a percentage of 
annual covered payroll that are sufficient to accumulate sufficient assets to pay 
benefits when due. Level percentages of payroll employer contributions rates are 
determined using the entry age normal actuarial funding method as required by 
Pennsylvania Act 205. The plan also uses a method defined by Act 205 to 
amortize the compounded liability over the defined period. As a condition of 
participation, employees are required to contribute a portion of their salary to the 
plan as stipulated through Pennsylvania Act 205. Plan members are.required to 
contribute 5% of their annual covered salary, Interest Is accumulated each year 
at a rate of 5%. The Township contribution to the pian is governed by Act 205, 
which monitors minimum actuarial funding for pension plans. Administration costs 
of the plan are financed through investment earnings. 

The following schedule of funding progress presents multiyear trend information 
about whether the actuarial value of the plan assets is increasing or decreasing 
over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits. 

Schedule oi Funding Pronress for Ihe Brislol Townahip Police Pensjon Plan 
Actuarial 
Accrued UAAL as a 

Actuarial Liability Unfunded Percentage of 
Actuarial Value of (AAL) - AAL Funded Covered Covered Payroll 
Valuation Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll (fb-aVs) 

Date la] (b) ffcal (a/bl (c) 

1/1/05 221.701,499 531,809,345 510,107,8^6 68.2% $4,704,683 214.9% 
1/1/07 525,329,086 $34,870,323 S 9.541,237 72.6% $5,062,559 188.5% 
1/1/09 538.121,443 $42,174,232 $4,052,784 90.4% 5,797,453 59,9% 

Investments 

The pension trust fund investments are stated at fair value. Investments that do 
not have an established market are reported at estimated fair value. 

Annual Pension Cost 

The annual required contribution was determined based on the most recent 
annual actuarial valuation dated as of January 1, 2009. The entry age normal 
method of funding was used in the valuation. Sioniiicant actuarial assumptions 
include: (a) a rate of return on the investment of present and future assets af 8% 
per year net of investment expenses and (b) projected salary increases of 6% per 
year. 

Annual Pension Costs - Three-year Trend Information 
Annual Percentage of Amount Net 
Pension Of Pension COSTS Pension 

Year Ended Costs Contributed Assets 

December 31,2010 3 564,367 - % $ 10,520,687 
December 31,2009 S 959,642 61% $ 10,992,975 
December 31,2008 $ 499,322 124% $ 11,299,121 



Page 41 

TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 5; EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED) 

A, Police Pension Trust Fund fContinued) 

Actuarial Valuation Information 

The Township has an actuarial valuation prepared every two years. The foliowing 
methods and assumptions were used to prepare the valuation; 

Actuarial Valuation Date: January 1, 2009 
Actuarial Cost Method: Entry Age Normal 
Asset Valuation Method: 130% of Market Value 
Amortization Method Level Dollar 
Remaining Amortization Period 16 Years 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Investment Rate of Return 8% 
Projected Salary Increases 6% 

During 2008, the Township issued federally taxable general obligation bonds to 
fully fund the unfunded actuarial accrued pension liability in the police pension 
plan. The Township's contribution resulted in a net pension asset in the police 
pension plan. At December 31, 2010, the Township's net pension asset was: 

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $ 564,367 
Interest on Net Pension Asset (873,838) 
Adjustment to ARC 1,276,126 

Annual Pension Cost (Expense) 966,655 
Contributions Made f564.367) 

Decrease in Net Pension Asset 402,288 
Net Pension Asset - Beginning oi Year (10,922,975) 

Net Pension Asset - End of Year $ f 10,520,567) 

Contributions Reouired and Contributions Made 

Act 205 of 1984, the Municipal Pension Plan Funding Standard and Recovery 
Act, initiated actuarial funding requirements for municipal pension plans. Under 
Act 205 provisions, a municipal budget must provide for the full payment of the 
minimum municipal obligation ("MMO") to each employee pension fund of the 
municipality. Act 189 of 1990 amended Act 205 and redefined the calculation 
used to determine the MMO to employee pension funds. The MMO is now 
defined as the total financial requirements to the pension fund, less funding 
adjustments and estimated contributions. The annual required contribution for 
the MMO to the Pension Trust Fund was $564,367, which was funded by the 
Township through a State Aid amount of 5564,367. The contribution represented 
10% of covered payroll. Employee contributions in 2009 totaled $317,703 or 5% 
of covered payroll. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 5: EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Contributions Required and Contributions Made CContinuecn 

Schedule of Contributions From Employer - Six-year Trend Information 

Year Ended 

December 31, 2010 
December 31, 2009 
December 31, 2008 
December 31, 2007 
December 31, 2006 
December 31, 2005 

Annual Required 
Contribution 

$ 564,367 
$ 543,501 
$ 499,322 
$1,984,931 
51,951,148 
51,901,805 

Percentage of Annual 
Required Contribution 

Contributed 

100% 
107% 
124% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

Nonuniform Emoioyees 

The Township provides 3 defined contribution pension plan for eligible fu/Mime 
nonuniformed employees of the Township. Members are permitted to contribute 
an amount up to 10% of their compensation io the Plan. Tne Township 
ccntribuies on behalf of each member who was a participant on the iast day of 
the plan year an amount equal to 1% above the member's contribufion up to a 
maximum of 5%. Township and employee contributions io the plan were 
S143;658 and SI 50,609, respectively, during ine year ended December 31. 2010. 

Bristol Township Sewer Department 

The Sewer Department provides a defined contribution pension plan for eligible 
full-time employees. Members are required to contribute an amount equal to 1% 
of compensation buf may e)eci to contribute an amount in excess of the required 
1% up to a maximum of 10% of compensation. The Sewer Department 
contributes on behalf of eacli member, on a quarterly basis, a maximum of 5% of 
each member's compensation, The contribution of the Sewer Department shall 
be equal to the contribution of the member up,to 4% of compensation plus 1%, 
The Sewer Department and employee contributions to the plan were 520,273 
and $28,495, respectively, during the year ended December 31, 2010. 

NOTE 6: DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

The Township has established and administers a deferred compensation program (the 
"Program") In accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 4D1(K) available to al) fulK 
time Township employees. Contributions to ihe Program are made from employee payroll 
deductions based on an election by the participant. Assets of the Program amounting to 
57,175,796 are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or 
unforeseeable emergency. Investments are managed by the Program trustees under 
various investment options. The choice of the investment option is made by the 
participants. The Township is not responsible for any investment loss incurred In the 
Program or for the failure of any investment to earn a specific or expected return. 
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DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 7: COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Full-time employees earn vacation to be used by the end of the year or It is forfeited, 
Township police officers are entitled to accrue unlimited days of sick leave benefits and at 
termination or retirement, are entitled to payment for all unused sick time in an amount 
equal to the existing hourly rate. In addition, the remaining Township employees accrue 
sick leave benefits and at time of retirement or resignation are paid for 50% of unused 
sick leave as determined in the employee's contractual agreement 

For employee's of the Sewer Department, vacation time not taken at year end accrues 
and must be taken wfthin the next nine months. If the employee terminates within the 
nine month period, accrued vacation is due to the employee. Employees' may accrue up 
to 150 days of sick leave and will be paid 50% of the accrued sick leave at time of 
termination up to a maximum of $5,000 if the employee has 10 years of service and a 
maximum of $7,500 if the employee has 20 years of service. 

Applicable GASB pronouncements require accrual of sick pay that meet certain specific 
conditions. The Township has determined that such conditions apply to accumulated sick 
pay of Governmental Funds and the Proprietary Funds. To the extent sick pay liabilities in 
Governmentai Funds are to be liquidated with available resources, they are accounted for 
as fund liabilities in the Fund Financial Statements; the remainder of the obligation Is 
accounted for as a liability in the Government-wide financial statements. Proprietary 
Funds account for the entire amount of these liabilities. 

NOTE 8; LONG-TERM DEBT 

Other liabilities are generaliy liquidated by the General Fund and the Debt Service Fund. 
A summary of changes in long-term debt obligations at December 31, 2010: 

QduBrnmantBl Apltvlttce: 
hams and Noies PayaDIa: 

G ana rat ObfipaOon Bonds d Oeb{ 

Total Bonds Poyable 

Olher Uflbllltles: 
Compensotod Absenses 
Capitol Leases 

Liability for Otnur Pofiiomploymanl Eonafits 

Toial Olher Unbllllles 

Govornmanlal AotMUoa Long-Term Llabinjes 

aeg Inning 

Balanos 

2.205,57D 
271,IMS 

6,310,695 

10,788,014 

RBduellont 
Ending 

Balnnce 

855,935 
579,592 

3.226,291 

5,564,618 

(406,889) 

(40B.B8E) 

3,061,505 
-144,552 

12,539,686 

16,045,943 

Amcumi 
•ua Within 
Onu Yaar 

? Tfl|gBO,Oa0 S 7.asB.54^ S fS,g35.J00) $ 1S.ai2,54-l $ S79.671 

1B.98O.0OO 7.86B.544 {6,235,000} 1B.6,i3,544 579,671 

177,807 
253,831 

431.43ft 

S 29.768,01* S 13,533.362 E (n.B-H.BBB) 3 34.659.457 S 1,011.108 

New Debt 

In March of 2010, Bristol Township issued $7,868,544 in General Obligation Bonds, 2010 
Series, all of which is related to the Township. The Township recognized a premium of 
514,190 as a result of the issuance. The proceeds of the 2010 Bonds were used to 
currently refund the outstanding General Obligation Bonds of 2004 and to pay issuance 
costs of $173,537. A deferred debt of $463,000 was recognized as a result of the 
transaction. The bonds mature on September 1, 2030 and carry an interest rate between 
2% and 4.25%. 
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DECEMBER 31, 2010 

LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

BtislpftBfc-TvDB Acllvtltea-

MOID Pay able 

Toial tots Payflbte 

Other Llnbaitlss: 
Com pens a ted Ati»onsoE 

Total Other LlablllOaB 

BUblnaGB Type Activities Long-Term LlabUllIca 

QBainnlnn 
SfllansB 

)47.0OD 

10,066 
10,066 

Addltiona Reductions Efidlna Batonee 

S 2.051.456 S (147,000) $ 2,051,466 

2,051, <5B IU7,Qt>(2) 2.0&',,45B 

5,051 

5,051 
15,119 

15,119 

157.06E S 5.056,507 $ H-i7,0DO) S 2.0B6.576 

Wllhln Ora 
Vfifil 

S . 75,32B 

75.329 

75,323 

An analysis of debt service requirements to maturity on these governmental activities 
obligations follows (with the exception of compensated absences, estimated workers' 
compensation liability, liability for other postemployment benefits, and capital leases): 

Total Debt 
Years Ended Principal Interest Service 
Decsmber 31 Reauirements Reauirements Reauirements 

2011 579,671 1,016,227 1,597,898 
2012 596,212 999,974 1,596,136 
2013 619,148 974,724 1,593,872 
2014 639,693 948,470 1,588,163 
2015 665,783 919,856 1,585,641 

2016-2020 3,770.757 4,213,235 7,963.992 
2021-2025 4,047,280 3,302,268 7,349,548 
2026-2030 2,185,000 2,451,724 4,636,72* 
2031-2035 3,080,000 1,559,774 4,639,774 
2036-2038 2,430,000 355.356 2,785.356 

18,613.544 16,743,610 35.357,154 

An analysis of debt service requirements to maturity on these business-type activities 
obligations follows (with the exception of compensated absences, estimated workers' 
compensation liability, liability for other postemployment benefits, and capital leases); 

Total Debt 
Yaars Ended Principal Interest Service 
December 31 Reauirements Reauirements Reaulremenfs 

2011 75,329 76,309 151,638 
2012 73,788 74,426 148.214 
2013 75.852 71,474 147,326 
2014 90,307 68,440 158,747 
2015 94,217 64,828 159,045 

2016-2D20 449,243 286,989 736,232 
2021-2025 507,720 207,658 715,388 
2026-2030 685,000 90,100 775.100 

2.051,456 940.234 2.991.690 
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DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 8: LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

The following is a summary of general obligation debt outstanding: 
Balance 

Amount of Outstanding 
Original December 31, 

Year Issue Purpose 2010 

2010 S9,920,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2010 - Genaral $ 9,385,000 
obligation bonds with interest semiannually through 
September 1, 2030; interest rates range from 2.0% 
to 4.25%; principal payments due annually through 
September 1, 2030, for the refunding of the 
General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2004 and for 
the funding of various capital projects. 

2008 $ 11,430,000 Federally Taxable General Obligation Bonds, S 11,280,000 
Series 2008 - General obligation bonds with 
interest semiannually through September 15, 2038; 
interest rates range from 4.85% to 7.15%; principal 
payments due annually through September 15, 
2038, for the funding of the Township's unfunded 
actuarial accrued liability in its Uniformed Pension 
Plan. 

Total .S_20,665,goq 

NOTE 9; OBLIGATION UNDER CAPITAL LEASE 

Obligation under capital lease consists of the following leases payable: 

1 Compactor in the amount of $35,800 for the Liquid Fuels Department bearing 
an interest rate of 4.9% expiring in May 2011. 

1 Paver in the amount of $247,645 for the Liquid Fuels Department bearing an 
interest rate of 4.9% expiring in May 2011. 

1 Roller in the amount of $88,150 for the Liquid Fuels Department bearing an 
Interest rate of 4.9% expiring in May 2011. 

1 Street Sweeper In the amount of $177,053 for the Liquid Fuels Department 
bearing an interest rate of 4.52% expiring In May 2011. 

2 2010 Ford F 550 in the amount of $126,212 for the Public Works Department 
bearing an interest rate of 4.7% expiring in May of 2012. 

1 Vacuum Sweeper in the amount of $203,500 for the Public Works Department 
bearing an interest rate of 3.79% expiring in May of 2012. 

6 Chevy Impalas and 1 Ford Explorer in the amount of $249,879 for the Police 
Department bearing an interest rate of 4.7% expiring in May of 2012. 

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows: 

Asset: 
Equipment $2,536,264 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1.205.891) 

Total £1.330.373 
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NOTE 9: OBLIGATION UNDER CAPITAL LEASE (CONTINUED) 

The following Is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under the capital lease 
agreements together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of 
December 31, 2010: 

Total Minimum Lease Payments $471,866 

Less; Amount Representing Interest (27,314) 

Total Present Value of Net Minimum Lease Payments 444,552 

Less: Amounts Due within One Year (253,831) 

Long Term Capital Lease Payable 3190,721 

Future minimum capital lease payments as of December 31, 2010: 

2011 
2012 

Total Future Minimum 
Lease Payments 

$ 253,831 
190,721 

S 444,552 

NOTE 10: INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

Interfund receivable and payable balances consist of the following at December 31, 2010: 

Governmental Funds: 

General Fund 

Street Lights Fund 

Capital Reserve Fund 

Refuse Fund 

Other Governmentai Funds 

Total Governmental Funds 

Fiduciary Funds 
Agency Funds 

Total Fiduciary Funds 

Proprietary Funds 

Sewer Funds 

Total Interfund Receivables and Payables 

Due From 
Other Funds 

$ 335,227 

1,823 

1,769 

20,759 

10,045 

Due to 
Other Funds 

318,75' 

369,523 318.751 

50,872 

50,872 

$1,759,393 

$ 2,129,015 

$1,759,393 

$ 2,129,016 
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NOTE 10: INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (CONTINUED) 

The General Fund has paid expenses on behalf of other funds, therefore, a 
corresponding interfund receivable and payable has been recorded. 

NOTE 11: INTERFUND OPERATING TRANSFERS 

Interfund transfers are as a result of the requirement for the General Fund to match a 
portion of the expenditures or expenses of other funds as follows: 

Governmental Funds: Transfers In Transfers Out 

General Fund S 190,000 $ 1,554 

Street Lights Fund - 40,000 

Refuse Fund - 55,000 

Capital Reserve 98,958 123,958 

Other Governmental Funds 1.554 _ 

Total Governmental Funds 290,512 220,512 

Proprietary Fund 
Water Fund 
Sewer Fund 

- 35,000 
35,000 

Total Proprietary Funds 70,000 

Total Interfund Operating Transfers S 290,512 $ 290,512 

NOTE 12: I NTER AUTHORITY TREATMENT SERVICES 

The Township has separate agreements with four other municipal authorities which 
provide for the treatment by these authorities of a portion of the wastewater collected by 
the Township. These agreements expire between 20D4 and 2012. For the year ended 
December 31, 2010, the Township's expense for treatment services under these 
agreements was $1,425,095. 

NOTE 13: RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Township maintains an insurance policy ("Policy'') for workers' compensation 
insurance. Insurance premiums are developed based on employee job descriptions, rate 
factors, and payroll costs for the year. The Policy has an audit performed each year and 
the Township may be required to pay any additional premium as a result of the audit, or 
the Township may be entitled to a refund as a result of the audit. For the year ended 
December 31, 2010, the Township paid insurance premiums of $751,557. 
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DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 14: RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS 

The reservations/restrictions of fund balance/net assets included in the government-wide 
and fund financial statements represent portions of fund balances/net assets that are 
restricted for various purposes and are not available for payment of other subsequent 
expenditures. The following reservations/restrictions are included in the government-wide 
and fund financial statements: 

Governmental Activities/Governmental Funds 

Street Lights Fund 

Program Purposes jEULlSi 
Reserved for future payments of the street lights program. 

NOTE 15: 

Refuse Fund 

Program Purposes S 793.445 
Reserved for future payments of the refuse program. 

Capital Reserve Fund 

Reserved for construction on capital projects. S 1.732.719 

Other Governmental Funds 

Capital Prolact Funds 
Reserved for construction on capital projects. 

Debt Service Funds 
Reserved for payment of principle and interest on debt 

Program Purposes 
Reserved for future payments of the programs these funds are 
restricted for. 

Fiduciary Funds 

Police Retirement Trust Fund 538.007.743 
This reserve represents amounts restricted for the payment of 
pension benefits. 

POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN 

Plan Description. The Township administers a single-employer postemployment benefit 
plan (the Plan) that covers health insurance for eligible retirees. In addition, effective 
January 1, 1987, officers' spouses not covered by other health care benefits are covered 
100% and minor children residing in the same house as the officer are covered 50% by 
the Township. The Plan is governed by the Collective Bargaining Agreement (the 
Agreement) between Bristol fownship and the Bristol Township Police Benevolent 
Association. The Agreement provides the authority under which benefit provisions for the 
Plan were established and may be amended. The Plan does not issue a pubiicfy 
available financial report. 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 15 POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Funding Policy. The contribution requirements of the Township are established and may 
be amended by the establishment of a new Agreement between Bristol Township and the 
Bristol Township Police Benevolent Association. The Plan does not require any 
contributions from Plan members. The Township funds the Plan on a pay-as-you-go 
basis. For 2010, the Township contributed $1,647,979 to the plan for current premiums. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The Township's annual other 
postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual 
required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in 
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level 
of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year 
and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabiiities (or funding excess) over a period not to 
exceed thirty years. 

The Township's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to 
the plan, and the net OPEB obligation for 2010 were as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 

12/31/08 
12/31/09 
12731/10 

Annual 
OPEB Cost 

$ 5,512,779 
$ 5,680,999 
$5,877,270 

Percentage of Annual 
OPEB 

Cost Contributed 

16.19% 
35.04% 
28.04% 

Net 
OPEB 

Obligation 

$ 4,620,063 
5 8,310,595 

312,539,886 

The Township adopted GASB 45 on a prospective basis in 2008; therefore only three 
years are presented in the above schedule. 

The following table shows the components of the Township's annual OPEB cost for the 
year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the Township's net 
OPEB obligation to the Plan: 

Annual required contribution (ARC) 

Interest on net OPEB obligation 

Adjustment to ARC 

Annual OPEB costs (expense) 

Contributions made 

Increase in net OPEB obligation 

Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 

Net OPEB obligation - end of year 

Governmental Total Primary 
Activities Government 

S 6,043,590 $ 6,043,590 

332,424 332,424 

(498.744) (498.744) 

5,877,270 5,877,270 

(1,647,979) (1,647,979) 

4,229,291 4,229,291 

8,310,595 6.310,595 

$ 12,539,886 $ 12,539,886 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 15 POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of January 1, 2010, the most recent actuarial 
valuation date, the plan was not funded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was 
566,917,267 and there were no assets, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability 
(UAAL) of $66,917,267. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered 
by the plan) was $4.6 million, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 
1383.1%. 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts 
and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. 
Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare 
cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual 
required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results 
are compared with past expectations and new estimaies are made about the future. The 
schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following 
the notes to the financial statements, presents trend information about whether the 
actuarial value of plan assets is Increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial 
accrued liabilities for benefits, 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting 
purposes are based on the substantive pian (the Plan as understood by the employer and 
the plan members)-and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each 
valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and 
plan members to that point, The actuarial methods and assumptions used include 
techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial 
accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term 
perspective ofthe calculations. 

In the January 1, 2010 actuarial valuation, the entry age normal actuarial cost method was 
used. The actuarial assumptions included a 4.0% Investment rate of return, which is the 
expected long-term investment yield on the investments that are expected to be used to 
finance the payments of benefits, a salary increase of 6% per year, a health care cost 
trend rate of 12% initially, reduced by 0.5% .per year to an ultimate rate of 5% in 2022 and 
later years. The actuarial assumptions also include a vision cost trend rate increase of 
5,0% per year. The actuarial valuation assumes 100% participant election and 80% of 
retiring member's spouses will elect coverage under the plan. The UAAL is being 
amortized using the level dollar method over a period of 30 years on a closed basis. 

NOTE 16: LITIGATION 

Jn the normal course of business, there are various claims and suits pending 
against the Township and Its elected officials. Management is of the opinion that 
these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Township's financial 
position at December 31, 2010. 
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TOWNSHIP OF BRISTOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

NOTE 17: RESTATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

Governmental Funds: 

The following restatement of net assets was necessary to properly reflect the fair value of 
intangible assets due to the Township adopting GASB 51, "Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Intangible Assets." 

Net assets, beginning of year, as previously stated 
GASB 51 Implementation 
Accumulated amortization of intangible assets 

$ 16,230,618 

53.890 

Net assets, beginning of year, as restated S 16.2X4,508 

NOTE 18; REFUNDED DEBT 

In February 2010 the Tov/nship issued General Obligation Bonds Series of 2010 for 
$9,920,000. The proceeds were used to refund the Township's General Obligation Bonds 
Series of 2004 to fund certain capital projects. 

At December 31, 2010, the crincipal amount outstanding relative to refunded debt was 
$9,385,000. 



R E Q U I R E D 

S U P P L E M E N T A L 

I N F O R M A T I O N 
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BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 201D 

Buogsl Amounts Aclual 

Varlaneswlth 
Final Budget 

Positive 
Orhlnal f inal Mieynts fNBDallve) 

Ravenues 

Taxes $ 14,301,741 S 14,301,741 S 13,949,476 S (352,285) 

Licenses, Fees an<3 Permits 2,603,100 2,503,100 2.516,137 15,037 

Charges tar Service 1,146,229 1 , 1 4 8 , 2 2 B 1,040,577 (10'. ,052) 

Coun Coals, Finsa and Forfells 291,000 291.000 30^,223 10,223 

IntergovernmBritat 460,386 460,388 926,040 466,554 
Interest 40, ODD 40,000 10.558 (20,442) 
Miscellaneous 254,662 254,662 255,237 57G 

Total Rnvanuas 18,969,118 18,999,118 19,008,148 9,030 

Expendliures 

CvrrronL 
Ganara! Qovommsnt 3,145,957 3,14B,B57 2,892,662 253,095 

Public Safety 13,742,91? 13,742,917 12,905,767 777,160 

Public Works Highways and Sireets 2,300,144 2,300,144 2,331,320 (31,176) 

Healft and Weltare -
Debl Service 

Prtndpal • 150,000 (150,000) 

Inleresl - 778.51 B (776.5181 

Total Exoermituras 19,1BB.D1B 19,189,018 19,116,467 72.551 

Excess of Revenues Under Expenditures (109,900) (169,900) (106.319) 81,591 

Oifter Financing Sources (Uses): 

Operallng Transfers In 190,000 190,000 190,000 

Opereling Transfers Out (1.5S4) (1,554) 

Tote! Otner Financing Sources (Usss) 190,000 190,000 1B8.448 (1,554) 

Nel Cfiange In Fund Balaneeu 100 10D BG,127 80.027 

Fund Balances fieclnnlng ofVear 3.537.813 3,667.613 

Fund Balances End of Year S 100 S 100 s 3.7S7.740 I 3,767,640 
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BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 
REFUSE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES iN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 ,2010 

Budget Amounts 
Oriolna! Final 

Actual 
Amounis 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
fNeoalive) 

Revenues 

Taxes 
Charges for Service 
Intergovernmental 
Interest 

S 5,288,332 S 
5,000 

100.000 
6.000 

5,288,332 $ 
5.000 

100,000 
6.000 

5,502,413 
17,738 

4,165 

5 214,081 
12,738 

(100,000) 
(1,813) 

Total Revenues 5,399.332 5,399,332 5.524,336 125.004 

Expenditures 

Current: 
Health end Welfare 5.344.332 5.344,332 5,237,904 106.428 

Total Expenditures 5,344,332 5.344,332 5.237,904 106,423 

Excess of Revenues Over Ejqjendllures 55,000 55,000 286,432 231,432 

Other Financing (Uses): 

Operating Transfers Ou! (55,000) (55,000) (55,000) 

Total Other Financing (Uaes) (55,000) (55,000) (55,000) 

Nel Change In Fund Balances -

• 
231,432 231,432 

Fund Balances Beginning of Year 562.013 562,013 

Fund Balances End of Year S - % - $ 793,445 S 793,445 
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BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 
STREETLIGHTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 

R&veniJes 

Taxes 
ChargeH (or Ssrvlce 
Intargovornmenlal 
Inierest 
Miscellaneous 

To»l Revanues 

Expenditures 
Current; 

Public Wtorits Highways and Streets 

Toial Expandilures 

Excess of Revenues Under Expenditures 

Other Rnancing Sources (Uses); 
Operating Transfara In 
Opflraling Transfers Out 

Total Olfte: Financing (Uses) 

Nat Change In Fund Balances 

Fund Balances Beginning of Year 

Fvind Balances End of Year 

Variance with 
Final Budgei 

Budgei Amounts Actual Positive 
Orialnal Amounts (NBEWtiVP) 

£ 4Se,e6B $ 486,888 S 514.695 S 27,727 

. - B35 S35 

3,000 3,000 (3,000) 

6,000 5,000 3.406 (1.584) 

494,868 494,886 518,636 23,768 

M6.CO0 640,000 667.782 lZ1.?Q2i 

840,000 846,1100 867.792 [21,7921 

(351,132) [361,132) 1349,156) 1,978 

391,132 391,132 (391,132) 

(40,000) (40,000) (̂ o.ono) 

351,132 351.132 (-50.000) [391. u a ) 

(389,156) (369,156) 

_ 1,519,102 1,519,102 

$ S 1,129,046 S 1,129,945 
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BRISTOL TOWNSHIP 
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING P R O - J R S S S FOR "OSTEMPLOYME WT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS 

DECEMBER 31.2010 

AotuarlBl 
Aanrxlld UAAL 11 1 

Aotuarlal Uiblllty Unlundsd P*m*nlagi of 
Anutri*) Vilo* ol (AAL) • Entry AAL CovsrvS Cov»r»d 
VilUltlon AMOW AB« (UAAL) Funitm RiUo Ptyroll PiytoH 

Dm* (>) Jb] (tv*} [DJ lM) lo l 

1/1/201C J • 5 66.B17.!e7 J 80.B17.267 0% S 4,938,136 1383. 

The Township aoopted GABE 45 on a pmpecUve batlt In 200B; inoiBjanj only cine y«ar Is pitMnWd In in* aoov* jommute. 



Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7, 2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
Water/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-5 Provide the most current detailed depreciation schedule showing the 
plant-in-scrvice, dates of installation, accrued depreciation etc., for 
the Bristol Tow nship water system facilities. 

Response: As noted in the response to A-2, the plant in service on the books of 
Bristol Township may be understated. Additionally, as noted in the 
response to A-2, Aqua plans to conduct an original cost study for the 
assets acquired from Bristol Township. A Depreciation Schedule (for 
some but not all) of the water system assets, requested and received by 
Aqua in the bidding process with Bristol Township, is included with 
this response. 
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2010 Water Assets 

Accumulated Accumulated Net Book 
Date Estimated Depreciation Net Book Value Depreciation Depreciation Value 

Assets Description Department Cost Acquired Useful Life 12^1/2009 12/13/2009 Expense 2010 12/31/2010 12/13/2010 

Equipment 
Total Equipment 3.417 3,417 - 3.417 -

Water Infrastructure 
f 

Infrastructure Piping Water/Ductile Water Departmer 656,135 1984 40 425,488 
/ 

16,403 442,891 213,244 

infrastructure Piping Water/Ductile Water Departmer 514.178 1984 40 334.215 179,962 12,854 347,070 167,108 
Infrastructure Piping Water/Ductile Water Departmer 635,456 1984 40 413.047 222.410 15,886 428.933 206.523 

Infrastructure Piping Water/Ductile Water Departmer 146,998 2001 40 33,074 113,923 3.675 36,749 110.248 
Infrastructure Fire Hydrant Water Departmer 134.538 1984 40 87,450 47,088 3,363 90,813 43,725 

Infrastructure Canal Manmade Water Departmer 140.379 1954 40 140.379 - 3,509 143,888 (3.509) 

Infrastructure Piping Water/Ductile Water Departmer 368,450 198G 40 202,648 165,803 9.211 211.859 156,591 

Infrastructure hydrants Water Departmei 5,385 2008 15 539 4.847 359 893 4,488 

Total Infrastructure 2,601,519 295.00 1,637,839 963,680 65,252 1,703,101 898,417 

Total 2,604.936 295.00 1,641,256 963,680 65,262 1,706,518 898,417 



Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7, 2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
WaterAVastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-6 Provide an explanation of how you came up with the purchase price 
and the justification for the water system assets purchase price of 
$3,428,000. 

Response: The purchase price of $3,428,000 is the price negotiated, at arms-
length, by Bristol Township, a willing seller, and Aqua, a willing 
buyer, of the water system assets. As stated in paragraph 10 of the 
Application, Aqua and Bristol Township are not affiliated with each 
other. 
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Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7, 2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
WaterAVastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-7 Provide a detailed description of system improvements planned 
following closing with Bristol Township. Include a timeframe and 
related cost estimates. 

Response: Aqua is not presently aware of any significant improvements needed 
for this system. Possible improvements mav include meter 
replacements on customer service lines, but actual improvements 
would not be determined as necessary until after Closing and Aqua 
has been actually operating the system. 
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£ p C \ V Respondent's Name: 
H f c O U Keith E. Gabage 

p\A 2** 2^ Director Corporate Development 
oMjf-EB ~^ Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7,2012 

SECRt*^ BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
Water/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-8 Regarding operation oi' Bristol Township system: 

a) State if Aqua will use the Township's employees. 

b) Indicate if Aqua will hire additional personnel for the system 
operations. 

c) State which of Aqua's existing systems will provide the resources to 
operate the system. 

d) Provide the name and a copy of the operator's certificate for the 
Certified Operator that will be assigned to this system. 

Response: a) Aqua will not use Township employees to operate the Bristol 
Township system. 

b) Aqua is not planning to hire additional personnel for system 
operations. 

c) Aqua will operate the system out of its Willow Grove 
Operations Center with the support of water professionals 
throughout its organization. 

d) Aqua has not identified a Certified Operator that will be 
assigned to the Bristol Township system. Aqua has a number 
of licensed operators that will likely support the needs of the 
customers and the Bristol Township system. 



Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7,2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
Water/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
DocketNo. A-2012-2282704 

A-9 Provide a letter from Bucks County in support of the acquisition. 

Response: Aqua has no letter from Bucks County expressing support for the 
acquisition. Copies of the Application were served upon the County 
Supervisors and County Planning Commission. The County has not 
filed a protest or objection to the Application. The protest period 
closes on February 13, 2012. 
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Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7, 2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
Water/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
DocketNo. A-2012-2282704 

A-10 Provide the estimated annual revenue and expenses for Aqua for the 
Bristol Township w ater system. 

Response: It is currently estimated that annual operating revenues may be 
5570,100 or less and operating expenses (excluding depreciation, 
interest expense and taxes) may be $180,497. 
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Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7,2012 

B U R E A U OF T E C H N I C A L U T I L I T Y S E R V I C E S 
Water/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A - l l Provide an explanation of what entity or entities provide wastewater 
service to the 596 customers of Bristol Township. 

Response: It is believed that Bucks County Water and Sewer Authority provides 
wastewater service to the 596 customers. 
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Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7, 2012 

B U R E A U OF T E C H N I C A L UTILITY S E R V I C E S 
Water/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-12 Provide reasons why Bristol Township is selling its water system to 
Aqua. 

Response: Aqua is not aware of the specific reasons why Bristol Township is 
selling its water system. Aqua assumes that Bristol Township desires 
to exit the water business and that the Township believes it has 
negotiated an acceptable arrangement with Aqua, an established 
provider of public water service, for doing so. 
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Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7,2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
WaterAVastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-13 Provide information on how Aqua intends to provide water service to 
the 596 customers of Bristol Township. 

Response: Aqua intends to provide service through the facilities and system 
configuration that presently exist, the new circumstance being that 
Aqua will now own the Bristol Township distribution facilities. 
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Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7, 2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
Watcr/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-14 Provide a breakdown ofthe 596 customers by class. 

Response: Residential Customers - 424 
Commercial Customers -128 
Industrial Customers - 18 
Public Customer - 26 
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RECEIVED 
Respondent's Name: 

Keith E. Gabage 
Director Corporate Development 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
February 7,2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
Water/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-15 The Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection has 
identified several violations by Aqua in the southeast region ofthe 
state including in Bristol Township. 

a) Provide updates on the associated enforcement actions related to 
these violations. 

b) Indicate what measures Aqua has put in place or intends to put in 
place to prevent future reoccurrence. 

Response: The question does not identify the violations to be addressed in 
response. However, in discussion with Staff of the Bureau of 
Technical Utility Services, Aqua understands that the matters of 
interest are: i) Consent Assessment of Civil Penalty ("CACP"), dated 
August 17, 2011, between DEP and Aqua; ii) Consent Order and 
Agreement "(CO&A"), dated August 17, 2011, between DEP and 
Aqua; and iii) a Notice of Violation letter ("NOV"), dated October 20, 
2011, and authored by Mr. Thomas Caufield with DEP. 

Aqua inquired of DEP about the status of each of the above matters 
and, on January 30, 2012, was advised by Mr. Mark Johnson of DEP 
that both the CACP and CO&A are final documents and are 
considered to be closed and that no other actions on the part of Aqua 
are anticipated or needed as related to those two documents. Mr. 
Johnson also advised that the NOV referenced an overfeed of a 
treatment chemical that, in the view of DEP, necessitated a one hour 
notification to DEP and that no other additional actions were 
requested by DEP as a result of the issuance of that NOV. 



Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7,2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
Water/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-16 Provide a comprehensive description of the Bristol Township water 
system (sources, treatment, distribution, storage, etc.). 

Response: Please refer to Schedule 1.1 of the Assets Purchase Agreement attached 
as Exhibit C to the Application filed on December 28, 2011. 
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Respondent's Name: 
Keith E. Gabage 

Director Corporate Development 
Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 

February 7, 2012 

BUREAU OF TECHNICAL UTILITY SERVICES 
Water/Wastewater Industry Group 

Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Responses to Discovery Set I 
Docket No. A-2012-2282704 

A-17 Indicate if the fire hydrant rate of S10.91/fire hydrant Aqua intends to 
charge the Township will be implemented in phases. 

Response: The fire hydrant rate will not be implemented in phases. Paragraph 
6.c of the Assets Purchase Agreement between Aqua and Bristol 
Township provides that the initial fire hydrant rate will be Aqua's 
Bensalem Division rate for public fire hydrants of S10.91/fire hydrant, 
which will be charged after closing. 
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Before The 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY C O M M i S S i O N 

In re: Application of Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. 
for approval of the acquisition of the water 
system assets of Bristol Township situated in 
a portion of Bristol Township, Bucks County, 
PA, and 2) the right of Aqua Pa to begin to 
offer, render, furnish or supply water service 
to the public in an additional portion of Bristol 
Township, Bucks County, PA 

Application Docket 
No. A-2012-2282704 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true copy of the above referenced Application of Aqua 

Pennsylvania, Inc. was served upon the persons and in the manner listed below: 

First Class Mail. Postage Prepaid, on December 28, 2011 

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
P. 0. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

Office of Small Business Advocate 
Suite 1102, Commerce Building 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 5 l h Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 

Certified Maii, Return Receipt Requested, on January 19, 2012 

Bucks County Board of Commissioners 
55 East Court Street 
Doylestown, PA 18901 

Bristol Township Council 
2501 Bath Road 
Bristol, PA 19007 

Bristol Township Sewer Department 
2501 Bath Road 
Bristol, PA 19007 

Bucks County Planning Commission 
1260 Almshouse 
Doylestown, PA 18901 

Bristol Township Planning Commission 
2501 Bath Road 
Bristol, PA 19007 

Lower Bucks County Joint Municipal 
Authority 

7811 New Falls Road 
Levittown, PA 19055 



Bucks County Water &.Sewer Authority 
1275 Almshouse Road 
Warrington, PA T8976 

Joseph Feola, Regional Director 
PA Department of Environmental 

Protection 
Southeast Region Office 
2 East Main Street 
Norristown, PA 19401 

Thomas T. Niesen 
PA Attorney ID No. 31379 

Dated this 2nd day of February, 2012 


